Board Members
Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez
Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

Superintendent
Teresa Healy

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
February 24, 2021
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer at__p.m.

Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President present __
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk present
Carrie Guthrie, Member present __
Nick Scott, Member present __
Kevin Nicholson, Member present
Teresa Healy, Superintendent present __

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion ,Second _ / /[ ]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on
matters that are not listed on the agenda.

A

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion , Second

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classifled Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54857.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa
Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher's Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA, TBTA)




Motion to come out of Closed Session [Motion ,Second _/_/_ 1

Pledge of Allegiance

Reporting of Closed session Items:
1. PERSONNEL: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957
2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s
Association (CTA, TBTA)

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports - Mrs. Thompson.

a. Cash Balances Report

b. Cash Flow Report

c. Edward Jones Investment Statement
2. Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown
3. Elementary School Report - Dr. Butler.
4. Tulelake High School/Superintendent Report - Mrs.Healy

a. District Enrollment

5. Board Member Reports

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA: Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding
itemns that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The
Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to

comment on all agenda items as they are presented this evening.

CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually. Requests by
members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without debate. Requests by
the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking action.

Motion That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.
Alternative Motion  That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the Superintendent

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2.  Approval of consent agenda [Motion , Second S /1



1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
11.1  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting January 27, 2021

2 Budget and Finance
2,11 Bills Listing

3. Board Policies
3.1 Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policies/Administrative
Regulations — December 2020
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units
Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits
Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits
Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations
Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations
Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Administrative Regulation 51483 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements
Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications
Board Bytaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

4. Declare First Week in March “Week of the School Administrator”

Motion to close Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting and open Public Hearing
[Motion ,Second _ / / ]

PUBLIC HEARING
This meeting is declared a public hearing for the purpose of members of the public to comment on the proposed
Items:

A.  Public Disclosure of the Cost of the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Contract with the Tulelake
Basin Classified School Employees’ Association

Ratify Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Contract and Memorandum of Understanding with the
Tulelake Basin Classified School Employees’ Association

[Motion ,Second _ / [/ ]
Motion to close Public Hearing and reopen Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting.

[Motion ,Second _ / / ]

ACTION ITEMS
A.  Approve TES and THS Safety Plans

B.  Approve TES and THS Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)




Approval of Tentative Agreement between California School Employees Association Chapter 671 and Tulelake Basin
Joint Unified School District

2021/2022 School Calendar Discussion and Approval

Approve CARS Winter Release

Approval of 2021 Ballots for CSBA Delegate Assembiy

Establish and approve new Certificated Position: Special Education Teacher

Establish and approve the new classification and job description
Of Classified Position: Special Education Instructional Aide

Establish and approve the new classification and job description
Of Classified Position: Office Clerk

[Motion ,Second _/_/_ 1

CORRESPONDENCE

WASC Affirmation of Accreditation

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING

g
2.

Items from the Board Calendar
Next Regular Board Meeting —March 24, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time: p-m. [Motion ,Second _/_/ ]



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Trustees

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District hereby gives

notice that a Public Hearing will be held as follows:

TOPIC OF HEARING

A. Public Disclosure of the Cost of the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
Contract with the Tulelake Basin Classified Schools Employees’ Association.

Hearing Date: February 24, 2021
Time: 6:00 p.m.
Location: District Office Conference Room




CLOSED SESSION



FINANCIAL REPORTS



98'G89'196'Z$ 9z LE£'001'ES Y EEs'/9L'eS 91°Z£0'658'2$ L' 84y'0LE'CS 91'09L'SE0'ES

G£'8€0'05¢% 95'2v0'952% 16°0v0'952% ZL'150'95¢2$ 1¥'550'992% £8'650'052% JuNo29Y dnIBsaY
26'85¥'680'2% 80°089'260°'2$ ge'6£Z'960'28 Qe '6£2'960'S 29'685'€01L'2$ 81'0£8'00L'Z$ sauor pJemp3
£2'669'cS$ £2'669'c$ G5 L1LL'ES GG LLL'ES Z8'08L'ES 28'0eL'E$ pun4 Aepno [eude) - o pund
c0vL6'eS £0¥/6'ch 85°166'€S 86'L66'ES 1£210'%% LEZL0'¥S pund snasay [epads - £} pung
¥9'182'65% glLzse’'Les 6L'ELE'ZGS 05'0v6'er$ 06°8Z1'89% z9'L25'09% pund eusjeje) - 1 pung
12°969'08% ZL°pe'00% 50°/58'65% 8E'EEL'5GS G5'96€' LGS 02'6E€'LV$ pun4 uopesnp3 JNPY - 1L pund
2¥ 190'09%$ LL'0vE'259% 9/'€1£'069% 59'¥96'00¥$ ¥/ #95'€88% 12'609'955% pund (B1auag - Lo pun4

aoue|eg Jolld

Souejeg Jolid

2oUE|Eg JOUd

aouejeg Jold

aouejeg Jold

gouejeq Jold

JUN0ady

6L0Z ‘61 Jaqusides

6102 21 1290100

610Z ‘Gl JBqUIBAON

6102 '€l Jequsdeq

020t '2g Menuer

0202 '0z Aeniga4

82 LGB'E0S'ES 16 LEL'BGL'ES GE'B0L'GBL ES 06'6Z.'62E'€S pi'62E'980'¥$ B2 G8L'L8Y'ES

1£'680'952% Z6'€60'952% 12'860'952% 81’201 '952$ £8'001'952% gL'LLl'oszs JUNO22Y aAlasay
£5'706'€02'Z$ 9z'€..'902'C$ LO"28E'602'28 L0'29€8'602'2S 2e'681°212'C8 €6'208'L12'2$ sauof plempd
6.'5.8% 6.'G/8% 8r'8.8% 8¥'8/8% e'8.8% L9'088% pung Aepno |eyded - oy pundg
00°Z¥0'v$ 00'ZP0'v$ LO'¥S0'vS LO'#S0' v L0¥S0'vS ¥8°€90'v$ pund aniasey [ewads - /| pund
FANPIA QA 68'8.5'05% L0'1EL'BSS L5°G0}'8ES 62°919'8E% 62°92£'02% pund eusiajed - gl pund
£9'798'65$ oL LLL'LGS £.°965'05% £/'966'95% 2'ELS 1SS 81015'28% pung uoneanp3a JNpPy - 1L PUNd
0€ LrL'1 268 86052941 L% 8.°€96'80Z'L$ £9'629'¥9.% BS0L6'LLG LS 9.°687'660'L$ pun4 |elaueg - L) pund

aoue|eg loud

souejeq Jold

aouejeg J0lid

aouejeg Jold

aouejeg Jolid

souejeq jualing

JUN00DY

0202 ‘pZ Jequeidesg

0202 '1Z 1990190

0202 ‘81 JaqWaACON

0zoz ' 18qwadeq

120z ‘0z fuenuep

120z '2} Auenigad jo se ssauejeq UseD pa|ioucosiun jusing

J913S1g |00YDS Paljiun Julor uiseg axe[aIny

120z ‘L) Aeniqad



SL68Y'660'T  80°PRLTLIT 89'bbS009'T TLV0Z'TT8  LvGDE'BST'T  86'VESWIZT €TPI8'6YY 0S'UBL'G669 ¥L 7965 6171 2ouejeg 3w
1y aAL3S3Y 107180952
66'PEZFS L8'950'STT I8'21Z'6ET SPE81'E9 02’8206 P09 TLT ZT'815'Z01 SR'EBB'LTT SLNYHYYM
£E'650'61 11°828°08¢ TZ'8ER'ERE OE'THI'S8E CLETT'06E bS'BER'CLE LE°ZHT'89¢ S9'L8S'E0T TI0YAVd N ysed
: 8E'bZT'89 86'06E'TOE'T  00°98T'ST I¥°'900°625 EL9LT'60T'T  ZT'0P8'0OCY 926918/ uj ysen
000 8E'PZI'89 86065 TOET  00°98T'ST 17900625 €£'9LT'60T'T ZI'Or80ZF 92697 ‘I8 SREBTGIIY 1.5l brr 95°08E'vbS‘g
(00Ts9'TPT)  (00°000'S) (62'9¥8'L€T) (68°26v'vBZ)  (68'918'2£T) (00°000°0g) siajsuel)
68'StL T £9°Y79L T5'066°06 00'156'sZZ 2y0 o000
646297 o076t ST'868'7 8E°8P9 00°000°0T 1sauayu) 0000
TIET9'ES TT'ET9'ES 00°0vE‘86 S9AJISAY 159404 0ODO
(z5°667'82) {og'155's2) (z8'058'cS) 4v¥43 0000
9L TP0'EV8 £E'83T07 IEEy IT'EV9'TZ 15°968'%88 00°8TE'E0b'T saxel Auadold  gpoo
000 00'0 UBID S4 13 ¥d13S 0000
00°S6T'652 00°961'652 {00°ees’zze) 00°855°067 (oo'ees’zze)  007TLz'Ogs vdi  00vT
Aleuonamnsip awn-aup
00°£Z1'565 00°LZT'S6S  00'£21'S6S 000 6108 - 1B34 10144
00°6¥€'TST DO'ELESLE 00'ELEBLE 00°ELE'BLE 00'ELE'RLE 00'T¥8'v99°T 00'686'9ZL¢ 4401 0000
00°Q 000 uspms m:_E‘_otm& Mo7 0TSL
00°098°01 00'098'0v 00°098'0F ucnednuy ssoq Suiwies] gz
000 000 6T-QIAOD 88/
000 000 A8Q Joud eahojdwy paysssey ez
00'LpE'ZT 00'665C 00°'9v6'pT 00'665'7 00'25¢'9T nudU By o1OL
000 000 adnL 0699
00'zLt'olT 00'TLTOLT 81'L07'9E ZS'P96°EET JUBID BARURIU| 31D £8E9
1SZ€ET 20'845°8 £5°0TL8 70'845°8 00'z89°02 0z dord-A131107  Qpgg
9b'909'FTT St'909'FTT 00°LTE9LT Aajes g uoneanps joows ey o109
00'185°ZT 00°'T95'2T 00°Z0T‘¥E 411°NeALL gozp
00'T0L'S 00°'T0L'S 058217 000 JIVSN  BTIY
000 00°Z6L'TT ABRIL  £TTh
000 00°r0£'9 d1e4d ‘ABL  9ZIp
00'EV6'8 00°08¢ 00'€62'6 D0'86T'1Z VHed i s seor
O0'EST bIN 00'€SZ'v Ty 00°€SZ'vIv uone3niA sson Suiuses]  pzze
00'0TZ'9 uonedniA ssoq Bujuiea SIZE
00'681 00'TSO'EE 00'9€2'sE 00'S0Z'ZET H3SS3-S3WVD  orZE
00'6S6'cY 00'910'6Y 00'500°€6 00°£E2°E0T 13L  o10€
ST'86T'TT 14916 96°vIT'6C TL9T6's 00°665'85 Aanor oot
00'981'sT 00'98T'ST 00'98T'ST s1s0) pajepuey  pozo
11'609°9 10'4062 TT'ETS's v0'0SE‘9 YWYW  ZI00
Advnya3y AYYNINYT ¥38W3d3a HIFWINON 4380100 438IN31dIs 15nony Alnr Q3AIDIY  SPUNI JA 10D LAV Quvmy 2L Wetsold — aoisy
HSY) V1oL 12/0z0Z

TZ02/0Z0ZAd -suonaloid moq ysen
LDIYLSIA TO0HIS QNN LNIOT NISYa PVIIINL




9.'637'660'T BOPBLTLTT 89'PYS009'T 207228 LPYE'RST'T 86'W6SWIZ'T ETVIB6YY 05'784'669 47965601 souejeg IV
1y 2AI3SSY  TO'T80°95E
66 VET'FS £8'950'STT 18°CTT'6ET Sy'68T'E9 0Z°820'S6 P £09TLT 71815201 SgE66'LLT SLNVHHYA
£E°650'61 11'828'08¢ T7 BER'ESE 0 THT'88E 71'€TT'06E PGRERTLE LTTHT'B9E 59'/8S'€0T TI0HAVd ngQ used
. BE4T1'89 26'06E'TOE'T  00'98T'ST T¥'900'625 €LOLTE0T'T  ZTOVE'0LY 3769LT8L uj ysey
00°0 8E'PZI'89 86°06E°T0E'T  00'98T'ST 17000625  ELOLTGOI'T ZIOb80Zy  92'69L'78L 88 €876z y T.Ez/'vit 95 08EYYS9
{oorsa'tvr)  (00°000'S) (68°98'LET) (62'L6v'vez)  (68°'0v8'LET)  {00°000'0F) slajsuel)
BESHL YT £9°7b79L 75°066'06 00°'TS6'€2T J]2Yi0 0000
6L6L9'T Fr'0Z6'T S1'868'T 8E'8K1'9 00°000°0T 15a18u] 0000
TUEIS'ES TT'ET9'ES 00°0VE'86 saAI959Y 158104 D000
(z5'662'82) (0£°155'5¢2) (z8058'ES) 4¥43 0000
9L TYO'EV8 ££°891°0C TEEY T1'EY'TZ 15968188 00°STE'E0P'T saxe] ALisdold 0000
000 00°0 JueiD 54 13 vd13S 0000
00°G61°65¢ 00'96T'65C (00°€€8'L22) 00'855'06Z (00'€€8'4zz)  00'TLZ'O€8 vda  00vT
AJeuopaisip aWn-auQ
00°2ZT'S65 00'LIT'S6S 00'LZT'566 000 6108 - 1eaA Joud
00'6YE'TST 00'ELE'SLE 00'ELE'BLE O0'ELE'BLE 00 E£8'8LE 00'T¥8'r99'T 00'686'92LC 3421 0000
000 000 JuapnIs Builioiad Mo 0152
00°098°0Y 00°098°0% 00°098'0¥ uonesimy sso Juuiea] o7yt
000 000 6T-QIN0D  88EL
00'0 00’0 A2Q joid e9dojdwg payisse))  TIEL
00'LPE'CT 006652 00'9Y6'vT 00°665°C 00'Z9'91T ampuasu 8y 010
000 000 3dnL 0699
00°ZLL0LT 00'24T'0LT Q' L07'98 ZS'V96'EET JUEID BARUBdUI TLD  LBE9
ISTET ZO'BLG'S £5°012'8 TO'RLS' 00'Z89'0Z gz doud-Asen071  00E9
9p'909' 11 9t'909vTT 00'LTE'9LT A1ayes g uoiEINP3 [00UIS J3YY  OTOS
00'195°2T 00'T9SCT 00°20T'vZ dat‘mepL €0tk
00°T0L'S 00'T0L'S 058712 000 J3VSN  SEIY
000 00°26LTT ABRIL  LTTF
000 00'#0E'9 gMed ‘ABpL  9TTF
00°EVE'8 00°05€ 00'E6T'6 00'86T'TZ vied )1 2plL SEOF
00°EST'PLY 00'€ST'VIY 00'€SZFIY ucinedmy sso1duluies  QZze
00°012'9 uonediiy sso Buluiea STZE
00°'S8T 00°TS0'EE 00'9E2EE 00°S0T'TET ¥3553-S3¥VD  OTZE
00'656'EY 00'9%06Y 00°S00'€6 00°LE2"€0T 183L  OTOE
ST'861'TT 149164 96'¥11'6T TL916'L 00°665'8S Aranon 00TT
00°981'ST 00°981'ST 00°981°ST 53500 pajepuey  00T0
116099 10'v06T TIEIs'6 ¥0°0S£‘9 vYW 2100
JOCTALGEE] AUV NINYT FECTAEREL] HITWIAON 4380100 FEEINEIRER 1snony Anr QINTI3Y Spund JAIold LNV QHVMY SpIL Weidold 2015y
HS¥D 1¥LOL 12/020%

TZ0Z/0Z0TA4 -SU0NA[01Y MO YseD
17141510 T00HDS A3IHINN LNIOT NISYE PAVIIINL



9L°68Y'660'T  BOVBL'ZLT'T  89'bHSD09'T TLH0T'TZ8  LYEHE'BSZ'T 86'VESWIET ET'PI8'6Y9  0S'b8L'669 PL'96561T ouefeg I
VY IAlasay  T0'T80'95E
66'PET'HS £8'950°STT 18'¢1z'6eT SP'681'E9 07'820°56 PrL09'TLT ZT'BIS 20T S8'E66'LTT SLNVHYYM
£E'650'6T T1'8Z8'08¢ 1Z'8€8'E8E 0E'THI88E CLETL06E ¥S'BERTLE £LTTPE'89¢ S9'/85'E0T T10¥AVd nQ ysen
. 8E'ZT'89 86'06E'TOE'T  00'98T'ST T4°900'625 ELILT'BOT'T  ZT'ORB'OZY 9769184 uj ysed
000 8E'PZIB9 86°06E'TOE'T 00'98T'ST Iv'900°6eS  ££°9/T60TT ZT0080Zy 97697 ‘I8,  88ESZ6IZY 1L €7 brh 95" 08BEbS'9
(00Ts9'tkT)  {ooo00's) (689v8'££T) (68'26v'8Z)  (68°'918'4ET) (00°000°0¢) Sia3jsuel)
68'SHL'YT £9°'vYT9L 7506606 00°'1S6'e22 By ooo
6L'629°T P'0Z6'T ST'868'T 8€°8bP'9 00°000°0T 1saua3u) 0000
IT'ET9'ES TT'EL9'ES 00°0vE‘86 SBAIBS3Y 153404 Q000
(75'662'87) {oe'T55's2) {e8'058'€5) 4v¥3  oooo
SLTHO'EYE ££'891°02 TE'EY ITE¥9'T2 15°968'V88 00'8TE'E0F'T saxe| Auadoyg 0000
000 000 UBIDSd 3 ¥d13S 0000
00'S6T'652 00'96T'65¢ (o0'egg’see) 00°855'062 (ooees’zzz)  o00'1Lz0gs ¥dl  0ovT
AJeuona.dsip aw-aug
00°£21'565 00'£21'565 00°£21'S65 000 6108 - B3\ 101y
00'6YE"TST O0'ELERLE 00'ELE'QLE 00'ELE'82€ 00'ELE'BLE 00'T¥8%99'T 00'686'92.L°C 447 0000
000 00’0 uBpMS FuiIodd Moy TS
00°098°0t 00'098°0p 00°098'01 uonegnNA ssot ujuiea 0TwL
000 000 6L-AIA0D 83€/
000 00°0 A3q Jold avhojdw3 paysse|) TIEL
00°LPETT 006657 00'9v6'vT 00'665'7 00°'Z9v'91 anudUIdy  oTOL
00'0 000 34Nl 0699
00°Z41°0LT 00'2LT0LT B L0Z'9E ZS'V96'EET UBlg aanuadu) 319 £8€9
TSZET 20'845'8 €5°01L'8 70'8.5'8 00'Z89'02 0z doud-Atano] 00€9
9r'909'vIT 9%'909'F1T 00°LTE'9LT A13jes g uoneanp3 jooyds By orog
0019521 00°T952T 00'20T ‘¥z dIn‘mepL  eoey
00°ToL'S 00°'10L's 05'821°2 00’0 JI¥SN  8ZTv
000 00°Z6L'TT AlBRLL £ZTh
000 00'FOES gied ‘AsplL 9zTy
00€b6'8 00°05€ 00°€62'6 00'861'T2 VM4 I3l sEOp
00'EST Iy 00°ESE ‘Tt 00°ESZ'PIY uonedn sso Suwiea 0ZzTE
00'0tZ'9 uenedn sso Sujuiea] STZE
00°58T 00'150EE 00'9€2'€E 00°50Z‘ZET ¥1S53-S3UVD  oTee
00'656'ct 00'9%0'6 00°500'6 00°££z's0z 8L 010¢
SZ'861'TZ 1L'916', 96'v11'6 TL916'L D0'665°8S Aanoy 00171
00'981'sT 00'981°ST 00°981'ST S1S0) pRiepuely  Qogzo
11'608'9 10°'t062 CI'ELSs t0°0SE'9 VYW 2100
AdvNYg34 AYVONYT 4383130 HIBWIAON 4390100 438N31d3S 1snony Anr Q3A1303¥  spund IxIond LAY avmy 9PLL wesdalg =25y
HSYD Tv.LOL 1zZ/0z02

TZ0T/0Z0tA4 -suondafod Mol ysey
LO1LSIA TOOHIS @IHINN LNIOT NISYE IHVI310.L




9/'68%'660'T 80'VBL'ZLT'T  89'PPS009'T 2L°v02TT8 LY 6PE'BST'T 86'v6S‘PIT'T ET'HI8'6V9 05'8L'669 L9656V souejeqg 3N
10y 2AL8S8Y  TO'T80'9ST
66 ¥EL'¥S £8'950°ST1 I3 ZIT'6ET Sy'681'€9 0Z°820'S6 Py LO9TLT 21815201 S8E66/LTT SLNYHYYM
EE'6S0'6T 1T'878°08¢ 1Z'3ER'E8E 0€T#1'88E ZLETT'06E ¥ BERTLE LT TPL89E S9'L8S'E0T TOYAYd nQ ysed
. BE'YZ1'89 86°0BE'TOE'T  0098T'ST 1#°900'625 €L9LT'60T'T  TTOV8'0LY 97°69.'T8L uf ysed
000 8€°vZT'89 86'06£'TOE'T 00'98T°ST It'900°625 ££°9LT°60T°T Zrops‘ozy 92°69L T84 85'ERTEIZY TLEZLver 95°08EPYS'0
oo'tse’tyT)  (00°000'S) (68°9¥8'LET) {6g16v'vee)  689v8'LET)  (00°000°0€) sizjsuel)
68'SPL YT €9 vPTIL 75°066'06 00°156'€22Z 3yo 0000
64°6298'C pr0Z6'T SL'868'T 8E'8YY'S 00'0060'0T )s9483u 0000
TUELY'ES TTEIYES 00°0VE'86 SaAJasaY 158404 0000
(75'662'87) (0£°155'5¢2) (28'058°€5) dv¥3 0000
9L Tv0'EY8 ££°89107 TEEY TLEra'Te 15'968'788 00°8TE'E0F'T saxe) Auadold 0000
000 000 1UeID §d 13 ¥d13S 0000
00°S6T'65Z 00'96T65¢ (00°€€8°2T) 00'855'062 (00'e€g'L7z)  O0'TLZ'0E8 vdla  0ovl
AlEuopapsIp awn-auQ
00°LZT'S65 00'£E1'56S 00'£T1'S65 000 6108 - 1834 J01d
00'6bE'TST 00'ELE'SLE 00'ELE'8LE 00°€LE'8LE 00 ELE'RLE 00 THE'P99'T 00'686'92L'C 4421 0000
000 ao'o Juapnis Sulwiojiad Mol 01SL
00'098'0V 00°098°0% 00°098°0F uonedimA ssoq uiuiea] ozyL
000 00'0 61-dINCD  S8EL
Q00 000 A3Q Joid dvAojdwd payisse)  TTIEL
00'LYE'ZT 006652 00'9¥6'YT 00°66SC 002991 anpuasul 8y QT0L
000 00'0 1dnL 0659
00TLTOLT 00'ZLT0LT 8b'L0Z'9€ 7S'P96'EET juBID 3ARUBDUI 31D £8E9
1S2ET ZO'BLS'8 £5°0TL'8 70'8L5'8 00'28902 oz doid-A1e107  0OE9
9490911 97'909'¥TT 00°LTE9LT Ajayes g uonesnp3 [00YIS JBYY  0T09
0079521 00°195TT 00'20T'vE 43 ‘mepL g0y
00'T0L'S 00°'T0L'S 05821’ 000 J3¥SN  8TIV
000 00°Z6LTT ABRLL LTV
00'0 00'vOE’9 gued ‘APl 9ZTF
00'EV6'8 00°0SE 00’E6T's 00'86T'T¢ vued (I8l SEOP
00'EST'PIR 00'EST'PIY 00°ESZVTY uoneSmw sso] Suiuies]  OTZE
00°012'9 uonedp 5507 Bujules [ wd S
00'S8T 0D'1S0'€E 00'9€T'EE 00'S0Z'ZET ¥3S53-63UVD  OTZE
00'656'EY 00°'9%0'6Y 00°S00°€6 00'LET'E0Z |3l OTOE
SZ'861°T T£'916'L 96'¥11'62 TL916'L 00°665'85 Ao Q01T
00°981'ST 00'981'ST 00'981'ST sis0) pajepuely  00Z0
TT'6099 10'#067 [ARAAY] v0'05€9 vy Z100
AdvNYa3d AUVONYT FECIYEREL HITWIAON 380120 YIBNTLAIS 15neny anr QIAIE03Y  Spund 1A Joud LNV QHYMY 3L Weigold  20isy
HSYD TWLOL 12/0202

T20Z/0Z07A4 -suonda[old MOy4 Ysed
1D1¥151a 100HDS GIiHINN LNIOF NISYE INVIIINL



9L'B8Y'660'T  8O'VBLZLT'T  89'¥PS 009'T TLVOT'TZ8  LP6YE'SSE'T  86°VESYIZT ETPO8'6YI  05'V8Z'669 PLI96S BT adueleg i
DY anIsay T0'T8095¢
66'P£2'YS £8'S50'STT I8'ZTT6ET SP'68T'E9 02°820'56 vy L09TLT 21815701 SR'EGB'LTT SINVHYYM
£E'650'6T TT'BZ8'08¢E 1Z'8€8'E8¢ 0E'TK1'g8E CLEET'06E FS'8ERTLE Phard T S9'£8SE0T TIOYAVd nQ ysed
z 8E'VTT'89 86'06E'TOE'T 0098151 L¥'900'675 EL9LT'60T'T  ZT OvgOZY 9T'69L'T8L uj ysey
000 8EPZT 89 86°06€°TOE'T 00°98T'ST I#°900°625 EL9LT60T'T  ZT'0p8'0TY 9269218/ 88'E8Z6IEY I/ €2 beh 95'08E'vbS'g
(00759'T%T)  (00°000'S) (68'9v8°££T) (68°460'v8T)  (68'9P8'2ET)  (00°000°0E) S4ajsuel]
68'SPL YT £9'v¥Z9L 25'066'06 00'TS6's22 ay0  opooo
6L6TY'E ¥0Z6'T ST'868'T 8E'8r'9 00°000°0T s3I 0000
ITET9'ES IT'ET9ES 00°'0vE'S6 SSAIBS3Y 159504 QoOD
(z5°662'82) (0g'155'52) (z8'058'c9) dvy3 0000
92 TR0'ER8 £€'891°07 TE'EY IT€b3'Te 15'968'188 00'8IE'E0PT sexel Auadosd  0poo
000 00'0 UBIS G4 13 V43S 0000
D0'S61°652 00961652 (00€£8's2) 00'855'06Z  (00'€€8/ZZ)  00'TLZ'0E8 ¥dl 00T
Aleuonansip awn-aug
00°£2T'S65 00'ZZT'S6S  00'£Z1'G6S 00'0 6108 - 123 Jolg
00'6YETST 00'€LE'SLE 00'ELE'8LE 00°€LE8LE 00°ELE'BLE 00'TE8'Y99'T 00'686'9ZL'z 4421 0000
000 00'0 uapms Suluiopad Mo QTS
0009801 00'098°0F 00'098'0y uonesn|n sso fuluies  gzpr
000 00'0 6T-0IN0D 885/
000 000 A3Q J01d @ahoidwg paysssey g
00'LPEEY 006657 00°9%6'FT 00°665'7 00°29b'9T |AnudU By OTOL
000 00°0 3dnL 0699
o0'ZLT'0LT 00°Z21'04T 8r'£07'5¢ 25°'P96'EET WEID MUY 1) £g8Eg
IS'ZET 70'8/5'8 £S°0TL'8 70°BLS'8 00728907 oz dosg-Alanno]  gpgg
9'909'P1 T 9¥'909'FTT 00°'LIE'9LT M94es 8 uoneanpy ooyds ey o109
00°195°¢2T 00'1952T 00'20T'rz dat‘mep gozv
00°TOL'S 00°10L'S 05'8¢1' 00°0 J3IVSN  8ZT¥
000 00°Z6LTT AleplL zziy
000 00'+0E"9 SHed ‘A3UL 97Ty
00°Ev6'8 00'05€ 00°€62'6 00°86112 VHed I3l seov
00 ESZbIv 00'EST'¥IY 00°€SZ'vIY uonesi ssoq uulea]  gzee
00°01T9 uonesnA ss07 ujuiesy STZE
00°581 00'TS0'ee 00'9€2'sE 00°'S0Z°ZET d3553-534vD  oTzE
00'6S6°EY 0090’6t 00°500's6 00°Z€2'€0T 18A1L  otog
ST'861'1T TL'9T6'L 96'¥TT'6C TL9T6°L 00'6658S Aayo1  gorr
00°981'ST 00'98T'ST 00'98T°ST S150) p:jepuel  0gzo
T1'609'9 10°¥06¢ ZT'Ers'6 r0'05€9 YYW 2100
AYVNYE34 AUYNNYT FEEINERE[] 4YIGW3AON 4390120 Y38W3IL1d3S 1snony ANt QIAIED3Y  Spuny IAI0Ud 1INV GUYMY 3plweldoly adisy
HSYD V1oL Tz/0zoz

1202/020zAd -suonaafolg mol4 ysen
LOIHLSIA TO0HIS @3I4INN LNIOT NISYE PIVIAINL




92'68F'660'T S0WBLTLIT 89'v15'009'T L 'v0T T8 [Y6VE'RSZ'T 86°PESVIZ'T £7'798'619 05784669 496560 dueeg 3N
1oV 2A4853Y  TO'T80'9ST
66°¥EL'FS £8'950'STT 8ZTT6ET S 68T'E9 02'820'56 vy L09'TLT TT'81S'20T S8'E66'LET SINYHUYM
££°650'6T 11'828'08¢ T7'9€8'E8E 0E'THI'88E TLECT'06E ¥G'RER'TLE (TTHT'89E §9'/85'€01 TI0¥AVd np Ysed
= 8E9Z1'89 8606E'TOE'T  00'98T'ST 1#'900'625 £L9.T'60T'T  TTOPR'0TR 97 69L T8 uj ysed
Qoo 8€°PZT'89 86'06€°TOE’T  00'98T'ST It'900625 £4°9LT°60T'T ZT'0b8'0ZTY 92°69.T8L S2EBT6IC Y T4 EL'VEb 95°08€ ¥vS'9
{oo'tsatrT)  (00°000'S) (68'9¥8'LET) (68'26v'v87)  (68°9v&'Z€T)  (00°000°0%) siaysuel]
68°SYLYT £9'pHZ9L 75'066'06 00'1S6'€2Z BYo 0000
6L°629'C vb0E6't ST°868'T 8E'8PH'9 00°0000T 1524934l 0000
TTET9'ES TT'ET9'ES 00'0vE86 saAlasay 158104 0000
(z5'662'82) (0g°785'5¢) (zg058'€S) dvy3 0000
9/ THO'EV8 £€°89T°0C TE'EY TTEPSTE 15968788 00°8TE'E0'T saxel Alladold 0000
000 000 e Sd13vd1as 0000
00°S6T'65C 00'96T'65¢ (oo'ges’Lee) 00855062 (ooegg’zzz)  00'TLTOE8 vd3  00vl
Aleuoi}213sip 2ll-auQ
00°£TT'S6S 00°£71'565 00°L21'S6S 000 6108 - 1234 J0Ud
00'BYETST 00'ELE'BLE DO'ELE'BLE O0'ELE'SLE 00 ELE'RLE 00'T¥8'¥99°T 00'686'92LC 4421 0000
00'0 00°0 juapms Sujwiopad Mol OTSL
00°008°0 00°098°0F 00'098°0% uonedin sso Buuies)  OZvL
00'0 000 6T-QINOD  BSEL
000 00'0 A3Q joud 2akojdws payisse)d  TTEL
00 ZPE'ZT D0'665T 00'9%6'vT 00'6657 00°Z9%'9T aapuasu| 8y OTOL
000 000 3dnNL 0699
00°ZL1'04T 00°ZLTOLT S L0T'9E ZS'796'EET JueIH IARUAILIILD  £BE9
ISZEL 208458 £6°0TL'8 €0'8L5'8 00'289'02 oz dosg-As3nol  00E9
94’909 v T 97"'909'7TT 00°LTE'9LT Ajajes )@ uoneanp3 |ooPS JaYyy 0109
00°'T95CT 00'T95°TT 00'Z0T'vT 4 ‘MBpL €0TY
00°T0L'S 00'TO0L'S 058217 00'0 J3IVSN  87IF
000 00'264'TT AlBPLL LTIV
000 00'v0E9 gued ‘A9l 9TI¥
00'Er6'] 00°0SE 00'€62'6 00°86T'TZ Yued I8Pl SEOV
OD'EGZ VIR 00'ESE'YIY 00'E5Z'vTY uoneSpIw $s078ululeal  0ZZE
00°0TZ9 ucpesijw 5507 SUlUIED] SIZE
00581 0O TSO'EE 00'9ETEE 00'S0T'ZET HISSI-SIUYD  OTZE
00°656'EY 00°'9%0'6Y 00'S00E6 00°LET'E0T |8l OIDE
ST'86E'TC T£°916'L 96'VIT'6T 1£916'L 00°665'8S Aanol 0011
00'981'ST 00'98T'ST 00'981'ST §1S0) plEpuEiN 00z0
11°6099 10'+067 TTELS's $0'0SE9 YYW  Zi00
AHVNHE3 ANVANYT FEETNEREL] HIGWIAON 4380100 uIANILIS 1SnonY Anr QINEDIY | spung A0l 1INV QHYMY 3pIL weigold  30UsYH
HSY2 TWLOL 12/0202

1Z02/070TA4 -5uon3101d MO|3 Yse)
12141510 T00HIS QIHINN LNIOT NISYE IHYIITINL



9L°68Y'660T  8OVBLZLI'T  BYBHSG09T TLVOTTEZ8  LYU6YE'BST'T  86°V6SPIZ'T €T'¥798'6Y9  05'p8L‘669 ¥L 965 61T aduejeg 3
1Y BARSBY  10'T8096Z
66'PET'PS L8'9S0'STT 182IT'6ET S'681'c9 0Z'820'56 vrL09'TLT 71815201 SB'E66'LET SLNVHHYM
£E'650'6T 11'878'08¢ Te'geg’sgs 0E'TPT‘88E TLETT'06E P BER‘ZLE LT'TPT'39E S9°(8S'E0L T10¥AVd nQ ysed
: 8E'9ZT'89 B6'06E'TOE'T  00°'981'ST T#'900'625 ELSLT'60T'T  ZT'0v8'0zy 97'69L'T8L ujysen
00°0 8€'bZT89 B6'06E‘TOE'T 00°981°ST Iv'900°625  ££°9/T60T'T ZI'0v8 0k 92°69L°18L  88'€8TBIZY 1/E71%%7E 95°08E vbs‘9
(ooTs9'tvr)  (00'000%s) (68°9¥8'LET) l68'e6v'v82)  (63'568'2€T)  (00°0000€) IETHTAT
68'SYL VT £9'vbz9s 75°06606 00'TS6'EZZ Byio  pooo
627629 vp'0e6'T ST'868°T 8E'8YY'9 00°000°0T 1samy) cooo
TTET9'ES TT'E19ES 00'0vE'86 $3AI53Y 15304 0000
(z5°662'82) (0£'155°57) (z8°058'€s) dv43 0000
SLTRO'ERS £€°891°07 TEEY ITEr9' e T5'968788 00'STE'S0b'T saxe] Ausdoly 0000
000 000 WEID 54 13 Vd13S 0000
00'S61652 00°961°65¢ (00'ees’zzz) 00'855'06¢ (00€es’2zz)  00'TL2'0E8 vd3  00pT
Aleuonassip swn-sup
00'£21'565 00'LZT'565 00°'LZT'S6S 00'0 6108 - 1ed Joud
00'6YETST 00'ELEBLE 00'ELE'8LE 00'ELE'BLE Q0°ELE'BLE 00'T¥8'%99'T 00'68692L'z 4401 0000
000 000 juspnlg m:_E._ntma MO 015/
00°098'0% 000980y 00'098°0r uoneFn sso fulwies  pzps
000 000 60-0IAN0D 885/
000 000 A3Q J0id aako(dwiz payisse)y  TrEs
00°LPE'ZT 00'665'7 00°'9%6'vT 00'665'7 00°z9v'o1 AU By OTO/
000 000 3dnL 0699
00'ZLT'OLE 00°ZLT'0LT 89°207°9¢ ZS'r96'EET eID BARUAUIIL)  /8E9
15'ZET Z0'8L5'8 £5°0TL'8 z0'845'8 00'289'02 Oz doud-Aleno]  gpgg
SP'909'v1IT 9¥'909¥1T 00"LTE9LT Aiajes g uoneanps jooyps ssyy 0109
00°'195°ZT 00'195°2T 00'201 vz dn‘mepn gozy
00°T02'S 00°'T0L'S 058217 00°0 JIVSN  gTTv
000 00°Z6L'TT AVIETE V4
000 00'v0E"g dHed ‘ASpL  9zIw
00'€v6'8 000SE : 00'€62'6 00°861'TZ VaedlispL geop
00'ESE'PT 00°€S2vTY 00°€52°vIY B3N Ss01 Buuiesa  pzze
000179 uonedinA ssoq ujuies) STZE
00°58T 00'TS0'Es 00'9£Z'ee 00°S0Z‘ZET 43853-S3¥¥D  o1ZE
00°6S6'Ey 00'9%0'61 00'S00'€6 00°££2°€0T 1331L 0T0E
SZ'861'1E 12916, 96' V1167 TLOT6L 00'66585 Alapor  gott
00'981'ST 00°981'ST 00°'981'ST 5150) palepuely  gozo
116099 T0#06Z CTEIS'S ¥00s€’9 YYW  ZToO
AYNYFIS AUVANYT FEEINEREL] YIEWIAON 4380150 FEEINETEER 1snsny anr Q3N Spund 13 I0ld 1INV GIVMY 3|ML Wesdold 925y
HSYD V101 1z/0Z0Z

1202/0202A4 -suonaafoi4 mof ysen

1141510 TOOHIS QAHINN LNIOF NISYE INVITINL




9/'687'660'T 80'PBLTLI'T QO°bYS'000'T ZLWOTTI8  LY'GYE'BST'T 96'VESYIZ'T ETHO8'6¥9  05'PBLI669 4965 6% T asueleg AN
12y aAI9say  T0'180'95
66'7ET'PS £8'950'STT 18'Z1C'6ET SH'681'E9 02'820'56 ¥y L09TLT ZU'8TSL0T GR'E66'LTT SINVHYVM
££°650'61 TT'8E8'08¢ T2'8ER'ESE 0E'TP1'88E TLEET'06E S RERTLE LTTYT'89E 59°/8S'E0T 1OBAYd mQ ysed
4 8E'VET'89 26065 TOE'T  00'98T'ST T'900'62S £4'9/T°60T'T  TTOPE0TY 9¢'69L'T8L ul ysed
000 8€'PET89 86°06€°TOE'T 00'98T°ST It°'900°625 €£°9/1'60T'T 2T'0p8°0ZTY 9Z'69L18L 89'E8Z'BTZ Y TL'ELLVTY 95°08EbYS 9
(oo'Ts9'tyT)  (00°000'S) (68'918'LET) (6g26v'v87)  (68'9v8'L€T)  (00°000'CE) s1aysuesl
68'SPL'PT £ YL 75'066'06 00°TS6'EZZ 1330 0000
64'629'C wyOTe't S1'868'T 8E'8YP'9 00'000°07T 1s3U341 0000
TTE19°ES TL'ET9'ES 00'OVE'S6 sanlasay 15104 0000
(z5'66282) {og'195'sT}) {z8'058'€5) ivy43 0000
9L THO'EVS ££'BOT'0C TE'EY TTERYTT 15'968'788 00'8TE'EOV'T saxe) Asadold 0000
000 00°0 JuelD 5413 vd13s 0000
00°561'65¢ 00'961'65E (00°€E8'£TT) 007855062 (00'EE8’'227)  00'TLZ'OE8 vd3 00T
AJBUONSIISIP BUI-3UD
00°L21'565 00°£ZT'565 00'£LZ1'S6S 000 6108 - 1BDA J014d
00'6FE"TST 00'ELE'8LE 00'ELE'BLE 00'E£E'8LE D0'ELE'BLE 00'TH899'T 00'686'92LC 4421 0000
000 00'0 WzpMs Sulwiopsd Mo 01SL
00°098'0v 00°098'0F 00°098'0Y voneSiy sso Buiea  0ZvL
000 00'0 6T-QINQD  88EL
000 000 A3Q j01d 9vkodw3 payissey  TTEL
00°LYECT 00'665'7 00°'SP6'vT 00°665'T 00°Z90'9T aapuadu 3y 010
000 000 3dnL 0699
00 ZLT'OLY 00°ZLT'0LT 81 L0T'9E Z5'P96EET 1UBID 3ARUAYI 31D £8E9
TS2ET 70'8L5'8 €SOTL'S 70'8.5°8 00'289°02 oz doid-A1zpotl 00ES
91909111 9%'909VIT 00°LTE9LT A1ajes g UO[IEINDT |OOYIS JBYY  0T09
001952l 00°195°2T 00'701'v2 431 ‘MePL  E0TY
00°'T0L'S 00°'T0L'S 05'871'T 00°0 J3VSN 8TIv
000 00'26L'TT ARRL  LTTY
000 00'v0ED gaued ‘AL 9ZTR
O0'EV6'8 00°0S€ 00°¢62'6 00'861°T2 vued iiaplL  SEOY
DOEST' VIR 00°ESE'¥IY 00'ESTFIY uonedi sso1 Suluieay  Ozee
000129 uonediw sso7 uluieal STZE
00°G8T 00°TS0'EE 00'9€T'EE 00'S0Z'ZET Y3SS3-S/YD  01ZE
00'656'EY 00'960'67 00'500°€6 00'LET'E0Z |3 OT0E
SZ'RET'TT TL9T6L 96'¥TT'62 TL9T6L 00'665'8S Aapol  00TT
00°'981'ST 00'981°ST 00"98T'ST §150) paiepuely 0070
116099 107062 TT'EIS6 ¥0'0SE" ¥YW 2100
AdvNYa3d AUYNNYT FEETRERELE YIFWEAON 380120 Y3ENILAIS 1snanv Anr Q3IAIEI3Y Spund 1A Jolld LAV aQHYMY 3QlL Weidold  22usy
HSYD TVL0L 1z/0z0T

TZ07/070TA4 -SU013I3[01d MO4 YseD

10191510 TO0HIS A3 INN LNIOL NISYE DIVIITNL



9L'68V'660'T  80'PBLITLT'T 89'PPS'009'T  ZL'v0Z'zZ8 LV'6VE'BST'T 86°V65PIZ'T £2°'798'619 05'782'669 ¥L'965'65T aoueleg 3
PV 2AIBS3Y  TO'T8O'957
66'PEZ'YS L8'950'GTT I8ZI7'6ET SE'68T'c9 07'820's6 PP L09'TLT Z1°815'201 SBE66'LTT SINVHYYM
EE'RSO6T T1'828°08¢ TZ'BER'EZE 0E'TF1'88¢ CLETEV6E PS8ER'TLE £T°THT'89e S9°/8S'E0T T0YAVd nQ ysed
5 8EPTI'89 86'06E'TOE'T  0098T'ST Tv'900'62S EL9LT'EOT'T  Zi'0v8'oTy 92°694'18L ujysen
000 8E'PEZT89 86'06E°TOE'T  00'98T°ST T4'900'625  ££°9/1'60T'T ZI'0680Zv 92697 ‘I8(  88EST6IZT I/€el ek 95'08E‘tbS'g
(0o'rsoTvT)  (00°000's) (68'9p8'LET) f68'26v'v87)  (62'9v8'2€T)  (00'000°0¢) siajsues]
68'SPL'pT E9'¥bess €9°066'06 00'T56°€22 BY0 0000
64°629' br0Z6'T ST'868'T 8E°8rtg 00'000°0T Isuau 0ooo
TLET9'ES IT'ET9'Es 00°0VE'86 $2AJ359Y 158104  QQOD
(z5°662'82) (0£°'155'52) {z8'058'¢S) 4v¥43  pooo
9L TPO'ELS £€°89T°07 1EE TTEV9'TT 1S'968'788 00'8TES0V'T saxel Auadodd  0poo
000 000 JUBIDS4 13 Vd1AS 0000
00'S6T'65¢7 00961652 (00°eeg'zze) 00'855°062 (o0eeg’2zz)  00'Ts2'DER vd3  00pT
Aleuonasosip awn-aug
00°£21'565 00LZT'S6S  0D'£TY'SES 00'0 6108 - Jea), Jold
00'6VE'TST 00'€LE'84E 00°ELERLE 00°€LE'LE D0'ELE'QLE 00'T¥8'P99'T 00'686'92£° 4401 0000
Q00 000 wapms Suluiojad Mo QTss
00°098°01 00°098°01 00'098°01 UOREFIA S50 Sujuiea) g7y
000 00°0 6T-QIA0D  88gL
000 000 AaQ Joid aakojduiz paissey  TEz
00'2bEZT 00'6652 00'9176'%T 006657 00'79v'91 AjUDUI By OTOL
00'0 000 3dNL 0699
00°ZLT'0LT 00°ZL10LT 8" £07'9€ Z5't96EET uels aapuadu| 349 £8€9
15°2€T 20°8/5'8 ES0TL'8 708458 00'289'0Z 0z doyg-AJBno1  opeg
97" 909FTT St°'909'vTT 00°LTE'9sT Aisjes ig uonesnp3 jooups J2yy o109
0019571 00°1952T 00'Z0Tve dal‘mepL  gory
00'T0L'S 00'10L'S 05'821'z 000 JIVSN  geTh
000 00'Z6LTT AL ZZTE
000 00't05‘9 gHed ‘AL 9zTH
00°Ev6‘g 00058 00'E6T'6 00°'861°TZ Yied 18l sgop
00 €S2 P 00°'ES2'4TY 00'€SZ VIt uonedn sso] Buluses1  gzee
00'0T¢'9 uonedn sso1 Sujules SIZE
00°S8T 00'TSOEE 00'9g2'sg 00'502'Z8T 43853-S3Ywd  orZe
00°656'cY 00'9%0'6 00'S00'€6 00°££2°802 I3pL 0T0E
SU'861TT T£9T6% 96'rIT 67 12°9T6', 00'665'85 Asanog 0011
00°981'ST 00'981°ST 00'981'ST $1S0] palepuely  ppzo
11°609'9 107062 TL'ETS's $0°0S£‘9 VYW ZT00
AdvNYg3d AYVNNYT FEEITERER] YI9WIAON 4380100 FEETETFES 1snony Anr Q3AIID3Y  spuny A 1004 1INV GUVMY ARl wesdory  3DISy
HS¥DTv10L TzZ/0Z0Z

T20Z/0Z0zA4 ~suondafoid mol4 ysen
DIM1SIA 100HIS a3iINN LNIOT NISYg PIVIINL




9.°687'660'T BO'PBLZLT'T 89PPS'008'T 20007728 LY'EYE'SSZT 86°VESVIZT ETY98'6YI 05" 78L'669 ¥£'965'6YT aduejeq 3N
1oy 3AI853Y  TO'T80°95T
66'VEL'WS [8'950'STT I8 TIT6ET Sr'68T'E9 07'870'56 P L09'TLT 21815207 S8EE6LET SLNVHIYM
£E'BS0'6T 11°8¢8'08E TZ'8E8E8E 0E°TP1'88E ZL'ETT'06E PS'BEB'TLE [T THT'B9E G9°£85'€0T TIOHAVd ng ysed
e 8EHET'89 86°06€'TOE'T  00798T'ST T#'900'62S £L9LT'60T'T  ZLOVB'0LY 97 G9L'TBL uj ysed
00°0 8€'rZI 89 86°06E°TOE'T  00°98L'ST Ir900%625  £LOLT60T'T ZrOv80cy  9Z'69L'18L g8 €8 6lzy 1L €ziver 95 08E'PPS'9
(oo'tse'tyr)  (00°000°S) (68°9¥8'LET) (6ez6v'787)  (68'9v8'L€T)  (00°000°0€) si3jsuedy
68'SPLYT £9°'PYZIL 75°066'06 00'156'€22 2y 0000
64°629'C Pr0T6'T ST'868'T 8E'8YH'9 00°000°0% 1sala 0000
TTET9'ES TT'ETYES 00'0YE'86 S3AI953Y 153104 0000
(25'66¢'87) (og'Tss'se) (28'058°ES) i¥¥3 0000
94 TH0'EVS £E'BIT'0C TE'EY TI'EPS'TT 15968788 00'8TE'E0V'T saxel Apadoid 0000
000 000 jueln sd 13 vd1as 0000
00°S61'65E 00'96T'65C (00°g€8'L2e) 00'855'067 (00°€€8'4e)  00'TLZ'OEB vdl  00vT
AJEUD112JISIP BWII-BUQ
00°L2T'565 00°LTT'S6S 00471668 00'0 6108 - 1eaA 10lid
00°BYETST 00'ELE'BLE 00'ELEBLE OO'ELE'BLE 00°€£E'8LE 00'T¥8'799'T 00°686'92LT 4301 0000
000 000 wapms Sulwlopad Mo 0TS
00°098°0Y 00'098°0F 00°098°0% uoneSmiw ssoq Fulieal  0ZvL
000 00’0 6I-QINOD  8BEL
000 000 naq joid avhoidws payissey  TTEL
00°£PETT 00'665'T 00'9Y6'YT 00'665C 00°Z91'9T anpuadu| 3y 010
000 00'0 3dnL 0699
00ZLT'0LT 00'2LT'0LT 8y LOT'IE TS'V96'EET ueID IABUBDUI LD £8E9
16°Z€T 70'8L5°8 £5°0TL'8 70'845°8 00'289'02 oz doid-Ateyiol  00ES
9r°909PTT 97'909'7 1T 00°LTE'9LT Ayajes g uonedNp3 (00yds Yy 0109
0019521 00'195°CT 00'Z0T'vT dnimepmL g0tk
00°10L°S 00°T0L'S 05'8¢1'¢ 000 23WSN 8Z1v
00'0 00'Z6L'TT ARML LTIV
000 00°0ES gMed ‘AIpLL 9TTV
00'EV6'8 00°05¢ 00°€62°6 0086112 vued||BML  SEOF
00'€SZYIF 00'EST VIV 00'6S2 VIV uonedmi ssoq 8uluiesl  0ZZE
00°012'9 uonedm sso7 Suiulesy  STZE
00681 00'TS0'EE 00'9£Z'EE 00°S0Z'ZET ¥3553-53¥vD  OTEE
00'656'Ey 00°9v0'6Y 00'S00'E6 00°LE2°E02 |9pL  OT0E
SZ'86T'1T TL'9T6'L 96'¥11'6C TL916'L 00'665'85 Asamel  00TT
00°981'ST 00'98T'ST 00°981'ST 510) pajepueiy  00Z0
I1'609'9 10062 TETS'6 #0'0S€'9 YYyW 2100
INTAEEEE] AHYNNYT 4393030 dIBWIAON 4390120 Y3aWILLS 1sNony ISG0 Q3A03Y  SPuUNd JAJOLd LAY QHYMY 3L Wweidoid 2245y
HSYD TVI0L 12/0Z0T

1Z07/0702A4 -suonoaload mo|4 Used
1151 TO0HIS a3iHINN LNIOT NISYE IYIATNL



§9°/68'502'2$ 95'018°202'2$

AN NA
Buipug Buiuuibeg
L L Ow
‘ 000'00s$
‘ 000'000°L$
e T calcnlenmiae
| looo'oos'iy  g92¢8'C0z'zS £9°168'602'2$ njeA j3e4ely Buipug
i
| F _ 000'000'2¢ 26995z 26'99¢'z- aNjeA JusulseAu ul abueyn
o L9'E10 l9glg Jsesg)uj s|qexe |
000'005'2% o o
L6266 L~ rabueysn 96018 20Z°ES as'0Le’2022s anjeA jeyde m:_:c_mmm
Le/LE/L0 ©) LZ/L0/1L0 POMed Juslng LZ/LE/L0 O3 LZ/LO/LO LE/LE/10 O3 LE/LO/LO
2]e(g-0)-dea) pouad jusing
AYVYININNS INTYA LIMNEYI
Le0z ‘L€ AMenuer oy Lzpz '} Arenuer GR35 NN LNNOODY
0l jo | aBeyq HOS a3I4INN LNIOr NISYE I3v131ML rg3

x:m&g

S i

10-611£0-00-L¥1 2800
L0-PEC- AN-AN- W- -00

0s61




b, ZriBLTYelS
'spuog ojqexel

£1°180'GE% 007001 GO'/68°60Z°ZS anjeA 19)4el B0l
£2°919'c995__ ¥ 00°8¥0'SE 0669 Zv LBL'Zre' ) spuog 8jgexel
Anb3 ® UsED ¢16E 0108 £7°0/9'699 sjueeanba B yseD
aL0JU| [BENUUY 1ejolL anjep 3e)Jeln s)assy
pejewis3y 40 % poliad juaiing
AMVININNS 13SSY

L20Z ‘L€ Menuer 0} LZ0Z ‘L Alenuep
01 Jo z abed

s
L0-6L280°00-L 12800
LO-PEO- AN-an- - -00

Q0SB

S 55NN INNODDY
HOS a3IHINA LNIOr NISYE 313 INL ra3




LO'EL9%
8woou| 1A

L9198

BWOIU| poliad jueling
L

pPeiisoay slosu|

0%

00L$
0ozs
00ES
0ob$
005$
009%

00.4$

——e e

— e
————————

L9'ELOS Lg'eiof 9wodu| poliad Jualing |ejoy.
LO'ELS [BeRoghe) jsalsju| a|gexe
aLi poliad jualng

penlansy awoou|

pens0ay awoou|

ALGVIRINNS SNOINI

1202 'L & Aenuer o) 1zpz ‘) Aenuep
0l jo g eBed

LO-SLI80°00-4 912200
L0-pe0- AN-AN- W--00

neat

NP >/ =51 0N INNODOY

HOS d3I4INA LNIOr NISYE IMY131NL ras
L

jueqsi)

- o)



Bl ith™di >
—_—

00°0% 62'026'992% 620260928 LZ0e/LEe/L0 yseD Bulpuz
L9ELO- L9¢lo- Aanoy jexe iy Asuoy 18N
L9'elg L@'EL9 18alaju| ejgexe]

00°0% 89'90£'092% 89°90£'092%- LZ20Z/10/10 yseo Buiuu|beg
Usep ysep Ysed

|e101 awoou| (edipulid

AAYINANS HSVI

20z ‘Lg Aienuer oy Lgog 'L Alenuer
Ol Jo v abed

s
10-G21€0-00-L k12800
10-PEQ- AN-AN- W--00

0s61

Sy =S\ NN LINNODOY

HOS @3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IHv13TNL rds




P! 0004y £l SL'Lvy'e 00'000'6¥2 Sl'2vv'eve 0L0¥°101 000'000°St2
l2oz/aL/LL ogL
aos
£DOE9L6YE - PS sifEd XnoIS v N g obiey sjjap
£9') 00254’} o' 91’862 00'000'88 91'86/'88 0£06°00} 000°000'88
L20Z/12/60 0891
ao
€940Zv0%1 - (vsn) yueg sug jepden
senssj ajeljodion
spuog aj|qexe )
£1'6¢4 Voe 00°0% £2'919'£99% £2'929'c99% sjusjeainb3y g ysen jero ]
0008 00 00°0% 00'0% 0008 Use) |ejay
L'EL 62'026'997 62'0z6'99¢ ysen awoay
LEL- 62°026'39Z- 6¢°026'99¢- ysen jedpuly
ysep
£L684 boe 00'0% £2'9./9'€99% €2'9.9'99% 19y1ey Aauopyysen |ejo 1
100 €268 log 000 £2'9.9'c99 £2'929'¢99 0000°1 0£Z°9.9'€99
£9/6#
A 10 P4 Bugo
goenavgle - quEC._m>OG _._mu,_._wr_._( 18114
19ydeyy Asuopy/yseq
sjuajenlnby i ysen
P8l JueLng aWoou| |enuuy ol[ojjlod $807/uler) ison xe| en|eA 32)4epy 8314 jwy soe4/seieyg
pejewysy pejewysy Iejo] jo pazijeaiun
juadiag uojdinsag Munosg
Y130 13SSY

120z 'L Aenuer o) 1zoz ‘| Aenuer

0l Jo g abey

L0-SL20-00-1PL2800
LO-vE0- AN-aN- W--00

0S61

Lt FEELY INNODOY

HJS Q3I4INN LNIOr NISYg INVIFTINL raz

Nueqc)




6g’k

E

PIBIA JUBLIND PajeLl3s

—eeeee

———

£1°180'6E% ¢'o0l Zp'181'99% £2°919'6E1'2S 69°268'602°2% s}98SY |e10L
00°'870'5€3 669 v'181°998% 00°000°9LY 15 v 1BLTYS 1S spuog a|gexe] |ejol
00'8P0'SES 669 Zr'181'99% 00700092813 ZrLBLEVS LS sanss| ajelodio) (101
041 0020’y 20l 00v28'Tl 00°000'¥22 00'¥€8'982 0SeL 60l 000000 ¥22
y202/80/LL 008’1
aos
IIVHZLIYG. - 1S ussy BN g seler puowdey
192 00'686'9 Ll LR Zre'02 00°000't¥2 18'E7E'LOT oL¥b'801L 000'000'L¥E
$20Z/Se/E0 006'C
ao
PV 1SZ90 - AN wg wieodey yueg
59°¢ 00°00€'9 80l GZ'8sv'Tt 00'000'622 GZ'8SY'LET 0/£5°601 000°'000'6Z2
£20Z/ZZ/E0 0082
ao
627106kS6/. - dueg 2B allBg
61 00GLL'E 04 00'ES6'Y 00°000'051 00'ES6'7S | 020£'€0} 000°000'05 1
ZZ0Z/0Z/2 L 058')
aon
$4VDIGEZ0 - BN jueg juelswy
682 00 0bL') 12 0622V 00°000'8S 06221'09 05S2°€0L 000 000'8S
ZZ0Z/LL/S0 000'E
ao
BYTOZLELL - BN HUBQHD
68°¢ 000582 SLl 510816 00°'000'SYe §1°081'v52Z 04¥2'€01 000°000'G¥2
ZZ0Z/0L/S0 000°E
ao
CoXWZbZ1Q - oU| ued Jemp uesq Asjuels uebio
pISIA JUBLNg awoou| jenuuy oljodod ssojjuien js00 Xel anjeA 32y4elpl aolid iy aoed/saleys
pajewsy pajewns3 lejol 40 pezijeaiun
jusniad

uopduosag MLNJBg

{psnuyuod) 71v.13d 19SSV

LZ0Z 'LE Alenuer o} Lz0z '} Alenuer
0} 40 g abed

10-§L160-00-1¥12900
L0-¥E0- AN-an- W--00

0ss1

B -SCNNN LINNODOY
HOS aZI4INA LNIOP NISYE 3¥y131NL ra3




‘aimn} ey ul Ulea AeW sjuswWwsaAL) INoA 1EYMm jo aajuelent ou apiaoid Aay) PUE sjuaLysaaul JnoA Aq paules anjea [enjoe ayj Juasaidal Jou Aew
SejeluNss ay| ‘suoisioap xe] Jo ‘Buipei ‘juaunsasul Bupew oy uo payjai 24 jou pjnoys pue Ajuo sesodind [euciewiou 40) paplisoid sajeluysa ale awoou) [BNULY PEIBWISE pUB pjalh jualng pejeL)ss

‘uopelauab juswayes uey) Apusnbay ssa) pajepdn &g Aew pue Aajjod [BUIBIUI Lo pasaq pajepdn aie sanjep 'Plos Jo JyBnog aq pinco sjasse yaiym je s091id joay a1 Alessaoal Jou
Op Umoys sanjep ‘anjea [eulwou e je jo ‘anjea Jed 1B 'panjea Jou se o anjea snaiasid B e pejoajal aq AeL S|qB|leAr JOU S| BN[eA JUaLIND B Yaiym 10} sjessy ‘saainos jeusa)xe layio WO} senjea e pajosjjal
aq Aew papey; Ajoiqnd jou aie 184} sj1assy “gjqerjal aq o} sn Aq paralisq saaluas Alysnpuj refaueuy woyy saiBojopoy)aw uopen|ea 1o suogejonb 18)IBW Yiim adUBPIOIDE U panjeA ale sjasse papey) Alolgng

Jsenbal uodn papiacid aq [Iim (pasojasip jou i) Aled Buipen pue uaynasxe apey jo s,

SAOVSSIW NvY13Aa 13ISSY

L20z 'Lg Aenuer o) Lzpz ') Alenuer SR 5NN L NNODDY
0l i0 2 abey HOS a3I4INN INIOF NISYE IMYI13NL ras

MISLIS000-LPlzan
LO-vED- AN-AN- W--00

nrey




£2'919'6£1'28 62°026'992%"

-

62°026'992$ 1202/ 1€/10 eoueleg Buipul

A 1D P4 G0 1A0D Wy 3sii4
\9'ELg 19°€19- 10 LZ/LEIL - L2/ 1L Polad syl Jod saseyoingd paulquiod aseuaIng
\2/02/1 ana SNEA Jed 000'0S1 UO Ad LE/ASN 1251000
Z2/02/ZL %0681 O O BN Jued juBlawy
69°GEC uQ peue3 1saiajuj alwoonu| ]assy 1210e/10
1Z/a}/} 3nQ eneA Jed 000'SHZ U0 Ad 1$/0SN 625100°0
\ZISL/LL %008 L Q O %8 obed sliap
SeviE uQ pauleq jsaiajuj awoou| 1essy 126410
0Z/15/2) OL 0Z/L/Z) Waid 1saisi]|
A 1D P GO 1A0D) W Jsitd
I8¢ uQ peules jsaialuy awoou|jessy  LZ/P0/L0
Z9'290'6EL'ZS 89°90£'9924" 89°'90£'992% 1202/10/L0 8oueleg Buluulbag
1500 XEB1 ysen ysen uonyduosaqg fAgoy  pRisod
[ediouldd awioou| a1ed
TYL3d NOILLOVYSNVYHL
Lz0z ‘L€ Kenuer o} Lzog '} Aenuer SR - NN LNNODOY
0l jo g ebed HOS 341NN LNIOr NISYd IMY13INL ra3l

Wo..

L0-S.480°00-L¥12800
LO-¥E0- AN-aN- W--00

0561l



e [InlIiIIII.I'I-lIII-[lI||I JLIlII[IIIlIlIIIII]IIIII
A1oBayen Jo jejo |

00’00l L8l eve’ LS 00°000°9.7°1$
lo'gg 48°860'208 00°000'19/ d3ivy 10N
66°Ly §5°680'0%2 00°000'G}2 Y/N

ONLLYYH S.AQO0IN

fioBajeg o o)

00001 VY L8LZre LS 00°000°92¥° 18

0g'Z¢ 18'99| 'g61 00°000'69¥ vzZoz

6£'GL §2'951 /62 00°000'cZZ £20T

¥ 0g g0'LLe'6oY 00'000'eSY zzoe

8z legye'lee 00°000'cee lzoz
ALIENLVYIA

Aobajen anjeA jayJep anfep Jed

o abejusoiay

¥20e €20e ccoe Leoe
1 1 L L O\GO

%01

%0¢

" | %0€

%0F

%05

AYYIINNS aNOg

L20z ‘L€ Aienuer o) | zoz | Aienuep L BRI s,
0l Jo g 8bey HOS a3I4INN LNIOr NISYE 33Y131NL ra3

L0"SLLE0-D0-Lb1Z800
L0-PEO- AN-AN- W--00

0S8l




‘spun4 papug-pesc|) pue 'spund papeli sBueyoXg 'Spund [ENINA PSPNIOXa LIOROBS S} UILRiM PAUIEILIOD eleQ

§39VSSIAN AYVININNS ANOd

ﬁ

|||li]|l|l|lp|l||||lll|l[|l!h||l|1lll!l‘l|l|ll|lllll

00001 Zv1el'evs’ls 00°000°947°L$ fioBaje) jo |BJOL
00001 2 181L'ZFe ) 00°000'94%'L Q3lvy 1LON

ONILYY d8S
fiocbajen anjep 193ei an|ep ded

jo abejuadiad

(panupuod) AMVYRAWNS ANOE

120z ‘1€ Aenuer o} Lzog '} Aenuer S 150NN LNNODOY

0l Jo o} 8bed

.
-s

10-6.280-00-1#128Q0
10-bE0- AN-GN- W--00

0S61

HOS a3I4INN LNIOT NISYE IXv13INL ra3




ATHLETIC REPORT



Honker Athletic Report

February 2021

Athletics:
*Attached is the graphic from CIF that outlines the return to play protocols.

*Discussed ESports at our EAL meeting. It costs $1200-$1500 per sport to participate.
All students would have to have adequate internet and all of them would have to have

the same type of gaming console. Currently no other schools in our league are having
an ESports team. Big Valley tried and there were too many issues with the internet and
devices.

*Baseball and Softball will start as soon as we enter the red tier. Still need a softball
coach. There will not be any league games, it will be pick up games that we can find
based on county tiers.

*Track can start but our league can’t have track meets because guidelines state that
you can only have one other school at a time to compete against.

*We are moving forward and building schedules for next year assuming that sports will
be allowed in the fall.



California Interscholastic Federation

Ebucation-Basep ATHLETICS
Covip-19 MobiricaTions

*  Information is current as of February 16, 2021

* CDPH Youth Sports Guidelines

*  CIF Guidelines will be adjusted weekly

* Inthe eventofa positive test for COVID-19, schools will follow the current CDPH
Guidelines for Schools

*  Any student-athlete testing positive for COVID-19 may not return to practice or
competition until cieared by their physician

*  Schools must still follow alf guidefines from their local county and the
governing board of their school district or private/parochial school

Traditional Competitive Cheer, Cross Co-untry, Fleld F ebrua 16’ 2021

Hackey, Football, Gymnastics, Skiing/Snowboarding, County Tier Status
Girls Volleyball, Water Polo

CIF Season 2 Sports (March - June):
Badminton, Baseball, Baskethall, Competitive Sport

Cheer, Golf, Lacrosse, Soccer, Softhall, Swimming & ’ Vidigspread
Diving, Tennis, Track & Field, Boys Volleyball, Wrestling ’ Substartial
*Please refer to respective CIF Sections for verification of seasons of sport B rodora te
§
Fhirirra

WIDESPREAD

Sports allowed in this tier: Cross Country, Golf, Skiing/
Snowboarding, Swimming & Diving, Tennis, and
Track & Field.

Sports allowed in this tier: Baseball, Field Hockey,
Girls Lacrosse, and Softball.

Sports allowed in this tier: Badminton, Football,
Gymnastics, Boys Lacrosse, Soccer, Volleyball, and
ater Polo.

MINIMAL

Sports allowed in this tier: Basketball,
Competitive Cheerleading, and Wrestling.

Physical conditioning, practice, skill building, and training that can be conducted ouldoors, with 6-feet of physical distanc-
ing, and within stable team cohorts are currentlé authorized for all sports regardless of county tier status. Such activities
may be conducted indoors consistent with the Ym & Fitness Center Guidance Capacily. In counties under the Regional
Stay at Home Order, only activities consistent with the sentence above are permitted, regardless of the county’s tier status.
Competition between two teams will not be allowed in California until January 25, 2021, at the earliest. Once return to
competition is allowed every participating school's county must also be in the authorized tier status for the respective sport
in order to compete.




ELEMENTARY REPORT



Elementary Board Report

February 2021

Recordings for the Virtual Winter Program has begun.

Dr. Suess Day will be March 11

We had Honor Roll certificates go out for Q2. PPA gave milkshake gift certificates to
Jolly Cone for each student on the honor roll.




HIGH SCHOOL/SUPERINTENDENT REPORT



TT011 71-6
SL'6ST 8-
aBueYd | 17/0707 | 02/6102
Yav od
£EIL1 716
££7697 83
aBusy) | 12/0207 | 0T/610z
vav id
£8°S 0t'9 SL'Y LYY 2 aBeIaAy
£ £1 £ ERlIETEN g
80¥ 80% LOP 807 So¥ €Iy 00% 60F 11112 1y SOy 8Ip €I LIY vIp e,
081 081 081 161 6L1 S61 LLT 961 LLL 61 6L1 ¥61 8.1 €61 6LI SHL
8TT 877 LTL L1z 97T 81¢ €22 €1z Ltz L1T 97z ¥ZT SET ¥z $£T SH4lL

le-Ae | 0z-ei | 1z-1dv [ oz-1dv [ 125N [0z-®IN | 12-

%d [ 02924 | T2-uer [oz-uer [ oz-02q [ 61-93a T 0z-40N [ 61

“AON [ 02190 [ 6100 | 0z-d5 | 61-dog

SIB3A S|OOYDS 1Z/0Z0T PU® 07/610 10} Juawipioiuyg Y
120Z "01 Aveniqa, e

$091sn1J, JO preog DD

WUEADHEIN JWHOd ]

A[BaH BSaua] HA

OUWIIA




CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent
Teresa Healy

Board Members
Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez
Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
lanuary 27,2021
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G. Street, Tulelake, CA

Meeting Facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange alternative agenda document format or to arra nge aid or services to medify or
accemmodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelzke Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting is
being recorded.

AGENDA
Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 5:00 p.m.
Roll Call: Jordan Dodson, President Present
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk Present
Carrie Guthrie, Member Present
Nick Scott, Member Present
Kevin Nicholson, Member Present

Teresa Healy, Superintendent  Present

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 5/0/0]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed
under the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 5/0/0]

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

Recommendations for Approval: a) Accept Letter of Retirement from THS Office Manager
b) Accept Letter of Retirement from District Secretary
c) Accept Letter of Resignation from Activities Director

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957




Board Members

Superintendent
Teresa Healy lordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez
Carrie Guthrie
Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

e

tiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor nego
ployees’ Association (CSEA)

Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Em

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy;
Employee Organization: California Teacher’s Association, Tulelake Basin Teacher's Association (CTA, TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session [Motion Guthrie, second Scott 5/0/0]

Pledge of Allegiance

Reporting of Closed session ltems:

1. PERSONNEL: Public Employee Employment: Government Code § 54957

Recommendations for Approval: a} Accept Letter of Retirement from THS Office Manager
b) Accept Letter of Retirement from District Secretary

c) Accept Letter of Resignation from Activities Director

[Motion Guthrie, Second Nicholson 5/0/0]

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}:
Agency Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

nt to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency Negotiator:

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursua
sociation, Tulelake Basin Teacher’s Association (CTA,

Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: California Teacher’s As
TBTA)

REPORTS

1. Financial Reports- Mrs. Thompson



Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

a. Cash Balances Report
Cash Flow Report

¢. Edward Jones Investment Statement
Audit Report from June 30, 2020- No Financial Change, Audit findings from previous audit were improved and
current findings have already been fixed.

Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown

New athletic guidelines came out on 1/26/2021 we need to be red and we are affected by both Modoc and
Siskiyou counties. We are hopefully 2 weeks away from being able to play Baseball and Softball and track is for
sure as soon as possible weather permitting and contests are planned. Basketball is possible, however no football
or volleyball. We need a softball coach. Open gym has been very successful and we are hoping to get some JH
open gym time scheduled as well.

Elementary School Repart - Dr. Butler.
Winter program practice has begun. Half the year is complete. Thank you to everyone for keeping school going for
the kids itis much appreciated.

Tulelake High School/Superintendent Report - Mrs.Healy

a. District Enrollment

Happy Board Appreciation Month to all of you!! Thank you to the board for all you do. We are up in enroliment,
families want to be here due to the fact we are in person. Vaccines took place and were offered to the staff which
some did take advantage and received the vaccine. The reopening plan has been updated. Thanks to the D.O. staff
for helping cover while Kay is out. It's nice to have a team that just gets things taken care of.

Board Member Report
Member Chavoya-Perez thank you to everyone for doing what we do. It is exciting to see all the good things
happening at the schools.

Member Nicholson Welcome back everyone happy first meeting of the New Year. I feel that we are doing good
handling the COVID situation also was vaccinated and encourages more to get the vaccine so maybe we can get
back to normal.

Member Scott wishes Kay a speedy recovery. Thanks to the D.O. Staff for stepping up and thanks to everyone for
all you do.

Member Guthrie Ditto to what Teresa and everyone else has said but would like to see Teresa have to call a Snow
day!!

President Dodson Ditto to what everyone else said and appreciate everyone who makes it all work. Thank you.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight’s agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed
under the law to take action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to
comment on all agenda items as they are presented this evening.




Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie
Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

Tricia Brown THS Teacher/Athletic Director/Parent thanked Angie for covering in classrooms and t

emp checking

when needed. | know it’s hard to be pulled away from your duties but thank you. Thanks to Monica also for

covering temp checks in the morning. Itis appreciated. We definitely need more subs.
CONSENT AGENDA

The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored
without debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to

the Board taking action.
Motion  That all consent items to be approved as recommended by the superintendent.

Alternative Motion  That consent items with the exception of (name items) be approved as recommended by the

Superintendent

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda

2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion Chavoya-Perez , Second Guthrie 5/0/0

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes,
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting December 15, 2020

2. Budget and Finance
2.1.1 Bills Listing

3. Board Policies
3.1 First Reading of Revised Board Policies/Administrative Regulations — December 2020
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - political Activities of Employees
Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units
Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits
Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits
Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement
Board Palicy 5141.31 - Immunizations
Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations
Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements
Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of proficiency/High School Equivalency
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High Schoal Equivalency
Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications
Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

ACTION ITEMS

A. Approve Resolution No. 21-01 Audit Certification — Financial Report/Audit



Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Nick Scott

Kevin Nicholson

Approve Resolution No. 21-02 Audit Certification of Corrective Action Audit Findings and Recommendations

Approve Resolution No. 21-03 Audit Corrective Action 2020-3

Approve Resolution No. 21-04 Audit Corrective Action 2020-4

Approval of School Accountability Report Cards (SARCs) for TES, THS)

Approve MOU between TBTA and TBIUSD

[Motion Scott , Second Chavoya-Perez 5/0/0]

CORRESPONDENCE
A. Letter from Leslie Corder, Director of Fiscal Services Modoce County Office of Education regarding First Interim Financial report.
County Approved with same cautions as before.

B. Letter from Singleton Auman PC regarding 2019/2020 School Year Annual Audit.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1 Items from the Board Calendar
Budget Workshop/Board Training February 19, 2021
2. Next Regular Board Meeting — February 24, 2021

ADJOURNMENT: Time: 6:36 p.m [Motion Guthrie,Second Scott 5/0/0]




Wdze2
120z 81 494 “(¥31STHHOY) 1e3seilod aibuy 10} pajeisuag ‘a@'s'nr uiseq axeRInL - 500

8170 | 9bed

Idv2Sd )0 uonos|es Joj abed jse| 885 UOIISISS

‘029 "00SY "000L 'OLLL "0 °02¥L VO LEOT
Jasuadsiq [emo L
1 €96 L'€SG pajulld pied 1E1L2/L0 86/£8.26G laded Joj sallapeq ££200-124A  LE/9g/L0 12/0202 E|
Obve-72006 WO ‘se|abuy so7
oy¥ev.l ¥od Od
(#/1.15000) 0id 1odad BWoH 8Y | Jopuap dY
3120Z.210dY P1Y23ed zez00-120d #0d ‘(e£8000) Pl L20Z/LEZ/L0 PIied ‘vgL8500¢ # 294D

06’19 ££.8500¢ 40} JUnowy 32343

2,7 °00Z% "02¥Z "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0C
06'L9 0619 pajuld pied LZ/L2N0 4669221 syoog Aleiqry 0LZ00-L28A LZ/9Z/L0 Leozoe  d
8160-€6900 I ‘obeoD
aAL( Jajue) uoyos||oD 92816
(£/£05000) "2ul ‘SUCINIOS |00YS HaII0- 10pusA dy
31Z0Z.Z10dV PIU231ed'60200-120d #0d ‘(££8000) PauLd ‘1LZ0Z/LZ/L0 POIEQ ‘EELBSODE # %09UD

v6'E8L LL ZE£L8500€ 40) JUnowy ¥284y
1L0ve ' ‘0.9 "90GS '00Z8 "0000 '0 'OLES ‘€L L20e
‘029 '00E€+ "0018 "0000 °0 '00L8 L0 L20Z
‘0.9 '90GG "00T8 ‘0018 0 °2.90 L0 LEoe
96'6£9'L ' ‘Z/Z "90GS "00Z8 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 L20Z
‘049 "Z0SS '00Z8 "0000 "0 0000 L0 |E0Z
1Z°¢06'6 ' “LL0 "Z0GS '00Z8 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 L20T
SALIS TV
¥6°€8L'LE ¥6'E8L L1 pajulid pled (YAYXAJN0) 6lLLpLLy 404 |8nd pue suedoid GZOO00-1ZHA  12/92/L0 12/0202
BEC0-L0946 HO 'siled uiewely
881 xod Od
(Z/S¥1000) SUOS B gNeIS P lopugp dv
3120Z.210dY PIUY2Ied SZ000-120d #0d {eeg000) Pajulld ‘120Z/,Z/10 Paled ‘ZELBS00E # 3}28Yyd
05846 L£.8500€ 10} JUnowy 328y
962 ’ .z 0295 "05S4 "0000 00000 L0 1E0E
80'289 ' 1.0 0296 "0§SZ '0000 "0 "0000 "0 L20Z
S3l
pue gH | e siedod
05'8.6 06'8.6 pajulld pied Le/Lell0 £161¥209¢2 loj abieyp yoequod L2/9z/L0 1Z/0202
67106909 | ‘0BeaIlD
8AlIQ Jejua) suolde||od vOBYL
:__m _‘mooe ‘ou| s8dIABg |eloueuld Uoued Jopuap 10211d
312022210dV PIy2Ied’ #0d {e2£8000) PEIUI ‘120Z/L2/L0 Pated ‘LELBSO0E # %99UD
unowy Xe| sajes unowy snels sneys payog (pI yoyeg suell) juaWWon #hay ojeqg Jea )
asuadxg predun an]oAU| ¥oayo juded p| uswhed adloAu|  |eosld

dV Alunod - ALNNOD Junoddy juey

4 ¥oayo Aq Jeys|Bay yuawAed agpAedbay



ndze:z
1202 81 4ed (Y3 LSIHHOAY) Je1sauio sibuy o} pejeisuss) ‘a’s’n°r uiseg ayeja|ng - 500

8l Jo z abey

14dvDS13 Bliajld uonas|es Joj abed ise| sag  uonosjeg

vE0LY LEL8S00E 10} Junowy yoay9

98'¢Ze ’ ‘049 "0€EY "00ZL 0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
’ "L40 '0€EY 0042 "0000 "0 "0000 "LO LZ0Z
‘L2 700EY "004Z "0000 0 '0000 " L0 LZ0Z
selddng
SO PlasIg
98°€ec 98'¢ce pajulid pled XAPRAIN 99/9%.¢| pue gH1 's3L 90000-L2HA  L2/92/1L0 LZ/0202
' ‘049 700€¥ "002L "0000 "0 0000 "LO 120Z
aulyoew Buiepy
48°9¢ 18'9¢ pajuld pied 12/42/L0 ZroovielL 10} aBpliped yu| €92¢00-L2HA 12/92/L0 LZ/0Z0Z 4

'TLZTTOEEY "000L 'OLLL "0 "0000 "LO LZ0Z
LO°61L : ‘LL00€EY T000) "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
s3l
L9'6¥L L6V pajuld pled LZ122/10 9£/959¢L  Pue SH] Joj seyddng L0000-LZHA  L2/92/L0 1L2/0202

0090-10L6) Vd ‘Blydiepeyq
009.¢ X0g 'O'd

(£/1.28000) uoneIodIOD |IIND) lopusp dy

31202.Z10dV PI4Y23ed'L0000-120d #0d “(££8000) pajulid ‘1202/22/1L0 PaYeQ ‘21€28500¢S # ¥o94D

00°'sLS 9€.8S00€ 10} Junowy yoayy

‘050 °LL0 '202S 0004 OLLL 0 'SE0F L0 LZ0Z
L2LLIL-OL/L
80ualsjuon
00°G.5 00'G.S pajulg pled L21L2/L0 L9ZLOo} uapeBiapury ‘|eg 29200-lgdA  L2/9z/L0 Lz/ozoz A
199S6 VD ‘elliresoy
Aepn sjepusddiyd pLo|
(L/228000) uoneOssY
uapebiapury ejuloyesn I0pusp dy
31202.Z10dV PIY23e8 192001 Z20d #0d (££8000) pajulig ‘LZ02/L2/L0 PRYeQ ‘9E48500€ # %95UD

LLYSY S€.48500¢ 104 Junowy ¥oayg

'LL0°0Z1L¥ 000 'OLLL 0 0000 LD LZ0Z
L1'vSh LLvSh pajund pled LZ/L2/L0 LEOLOANI 1apJo Yy eyaing L2100-L29A  12/92/L0 1Z/0202 4
£820-152S| Vd ‘ubingsyid
£8200zZ xod 'O'd
(Z/¥¥6000) D8d SPUIN 1B81D lopuap dy
JlZozLZLodY PIY21eg'9Z100-120d #Od (££2000) pajuny ‘120Z/2Z/L0 Pajeq ‘G£18500¢ # Yoayn

v.1'e58 ¥E€L8S00E 403 Junowy yasyg
unowy Xe] sajeg junowy snjejg snjejg payssg (Pl yoreg sues]) juswwon #hay ajeq Jesy
asuadxgy piedun 8210AU| ¥oayn Jwhed pl Juswied adloau]  |easiq

dV fjunog - A INNOD Junodoy jueg

# %23Y9 Aq 183160y JuswAhey agpAedbay




ndzez
120Z g1 e '(HILSTHHOLY) ieiseliod sibuy o pajessuag ‘a’s'nr vised aye3InL - 500

81 Jo ¢ abed

1dvD253 elio)I0 uonoe|es oy sbed yse| 885 UONR9I8S

26°67 ‘060 '0.49 'LOBS '002Z 0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
§6'L2Y - ‘049 "106S "002Z 0000 '0°0000 L0 1LZ0Z
££°00€ : ‘049 "L06S "009E '0000 "0 "0000°10 1202
7138SVL pue
£0°082'C €002’ pejuld pled L 2/£0/20 JozloL  @ulJ9juoH 'euoyd LZ/£0/20 LZ/0202
£Z096 VO 'stod
1¥8 %og '0O'd
{1/590000) auoyds|al 210-BD JOpUBA 1081l
V1Z0ZE0Z0dV PIudieg’ #0d ‘(¥£8000) PaJuULd ‘1L20Z/€0/20 PoIEA '86.8500€ # 19240
98'22 6€28500€ 40} JUNOWY 3234)
049 '0085 "00LZ "0000 "0 '0000 L0 }20Z
WUNO22Y
9822 98'2e paulid pled LZ/LZ(1L0 09ZL0L UO PaMO JunoLuY LZ/0Z/L0 LZ/0Z0T
££B0-E£GE0E VO ‘BIUERY
££60£G 09 '0O'd
Aunwwod Le-[eap
(Z/9€1000) 22.LL# 21018 HEN-BM Jopusp joaug
J1Z0Z.Z1L0dY PlUdiegd’ #0d ‘(£8000) pauld ‘1Z0Z/LZIL0 PoIEd '6£.18500€ #%1994D
lo'evL'L 8£28500€ 10} Junowry 39949
‘049 "00€Y ‘0028 '00L8 "0 '2290 L0 |20¢
J9juoH
v¥'29 729 pajuld pled L2/Leo S¥595/98.6%L 8yl 10} sqing 16N $6Z00-LZAA  LE/LEN0 \Ziocoz d
*Z.Z "00€Y '000L 'OLLL D '00€9°LO LE0OZ
8€°60L ge60L pajuld pled Lz/Lz/L0 ¥987£E696EE9 layoune opoefoid Gez00-12dn  12/22/L0 lez/ocoz 4
"L20 "00€Y "00L8 "0000°0°00L8 L0 LZOZ
¥4 ¥0¢8 YL v0E pajulid pled 121L2/L0 8/G79SGEEVBS S31 Jo} Jeaned L6Z00-LZHA  LZ/LEn0 LZiozoz 4
‘060 ‘029 'O0E¥ '000L "0OLLL '0°00LL L0 1202
saiddns
pue sjusuodwor)
90'zLTt 90'zLZ' L pajulid pred 1214210 668..59£8857 layndwiog §GZ00-12HA  12/LZ/L0 12/0202
*1L/0 '00E¥ "00L8 "0000 '0°00L8 L0 L20Z
juswsje BunesH
66'vS 66 7S pejuld pled 12/L2/L0 Geeg9sErSeey  USAQO Bulwiem s3L €5Z00-LZHA LZ/LZ/V0 LzZ/ogoe 4
9560-€GE0E VO ‘BIUBNY
8G60€S X08 Od
(2/910000) NOZYWVY/GINAS lopusp dY
31Z02.Z10dV PIY23eg‘Z5200-120d #0d {(c£8000) PAIUlAd ‘1Z20Z/LZ/L0 Paleq ‘8ELBS00E # X23UD
junowy Xe| sajes unowy snjels snjels payss {p1 yojeg sueil) JUBWILLIOYD #bay ejeqg 1eaA
asuadx3y predun 92]0AU| yasyao jwhed pJ Juswfed aoloAu]  |easid

dv fAunod - ALNNOD Junoady yueg

# 399y Aq Jaysibay yuswifed agghedbay



ndzez
1202 81 924 (43 LSTHHOLV) se1sa1104 eibuy Joj pejelsuas ‘a's’n'r uiseg ayeging - 00

81 Jo ¢ abeq

3dVv2S3

BUBJLI0 Loljo8)es 1o ebed jsejeeg  uojoeleg

V1202E0Z0dY PIY23e8'59200-120d #0d ‘(#£8000) Pajulid ‘1202/£0/20 PatRQ LOBSO0E # H29YD

0Z're8'z 0088S00€ 40J Junowy yaayn
08'8LF ' ‘049 "¥0SS "00Z2 "0000 '0 '0LES "€L Lzoe
(0159 7421 ' "049 "¥0SS "0028 "00L8 "0 °2L90 10 Lcoe
9L'vL ' ‘0.9 "€08% '00Z8 0018 "0 'Z.90 L0 Leoe
PE'9CL ' ‘049 '¥0SS "00Z8 "'0000 "0 0000 "L0 LZ0Z
02895 ’ "¢L2 '¥0SS "0028 "0000 "0 ‘0000 L0 LZ0Z
8899/ ' L0 "$0GS '0028 "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOZ
¥9'6Ge ' "€.Z "€0SS '0028 '0000 "0 0000 "L0 Lcoec
82641 ’ "LL0 '€0SS "0028 0000 "0 "0000 " L0 Lgoe
S3LIS TV 8
Beq.ebiiomas/ieiem-
0Z'vE8'e 0T #£8'2 pajulld Pled L2/£0/20 92101 ‘N L2/L0/20 L2/020zZ
YELY6 VO 'exejging
48 X084 Od
(1/¥01L000) ®3ejRIny o Ao IopusA 10811g
V1Z0Z2€0Z0dV PIUsieg #0d ‘(¥£8000) Pajulid ‘LZ0Z/0/Z0 P3ed ‘0088500€ # Y2849
rL'008 66.8S00€ J0J Junowy 3oay)
‘049 '00€¥ 000t 'OLLL "0 '0Z¥L "LO (A4
saulapinf
QINOD -sejjddns
717008 71008 pajuld pled LZ/E0/Z0 961592 3d [enpiAlpu) L9200-LZHA  LZ2/20/20 1210207 d
#0546 HO ‘piojpapy
PECY 2|pplg 0£6Z
{1/260000) "0 Alddng aya|yiy epeases Jopusp gy
V1Z02€0Z0dY PIY23128'09Z00-120d #0d ‘(v£8000) pajuLd ‘1202/£0/20 PaYeq ‘66.8500¢ # ¥oayp
£0°0£2°2 86.8500¢ 10} JUnowy yoaysH
0405 ’ ‘049 °00E¥ "000% "LELL "0 '0L09 'LO Leoz
8,66 ' ‘0491065 '00Z8 0018 0 ‘2290 LD Lzoe
£9'60¢ ‘060 '2.LZ "€£06S "000L 'OLLL ‘D ‘0000 °L0 L2og
89'08¢ ‘060 "LL0 "€0BS "000) "0LLL "0 "0000 ‘L0 Leoz
LLELE ' '€L2 "L0BS "00€8 '0000 "0 0000 "LO leoe
L2°evE : L0 °L0O6S "00Z8 "0000 'O '0000 LD Leoze
198SY.1 pue
(panuyuod) pajuLg pled L2/£0/20 {panunuoa) z9z101 aulT JeyuoH ‘suoyd L2/E0/Z0 12/0202
[ (panuguoo) (1/590000) suoydsia | si0-[e)) lopusp aug |
V1202E020dV PIU2IeE" #0d ‘(v£8000) patulig ‘1202/€0/20 P2Yeq ‘86285008 # A28y
junowy Xe] sajeg junowny snjejg snjelg payag (pi yoyeg sues)) Jus WOy #bey eeg lea)
asuadxy predupn 9910AU| ¥oayo Jwhey Pl Juswhed 80l0AU|  |eOSI4

dV Ajunoy - A1NNOD Junosoy yueg

# %29y9 Aq 1ays1Bay juswhey agpAeghay




Wdzee
1Z0Z 81 ged (M3 LSTYHOLY) s8)sali0d sibuy 1o} pajessuad ‘a's N uised ejeInL - 500

g1 Jo G abed
CaANITINO EERRISEE!

elIa10 uoos|es 10} abed Jse| 9ag  UONIBBS

ov'ZoL #088S00E 10} JUNOWIY 934D
197118 : 2/Z '00€¥ "000} "008€ "0 "0000 L0 LZOT
19°118 12'6G 0b'29.L pejuld pled LZ/E0/20 8zLLL leg g4 6v200-1Z9A LT/62/L0 LZ/ogoZ 4
Z09.6 HO 'Sl[ed urewery
19845 alowpeolg GZ8eZ
{1/2Z5000) Aiddng pue
s|ejaly uiseg Uiewey lopuep dv
V120Z£0Z0dV PIU2¥es‘87200-1Z0d #0d ‘(¥£8000) PajUlId ‘1 Z0Z/€0/20 PeIEd ‘P088S00E # X02UD
LZ'5SE'L £088G00€ 10} JUNOWY 3234D
"Z/Z '00€¥% '0028 '0000 "0 °0000 L0 L2Z0T
siesuadsig
LZ'65E'L LZ'ege' L pajuld pied 12/£0/20 £6/885965 MBN 10} S[aMO L 80Z00-1Z4A L2/e0/c0 LZlogoz 4
Op¥e-v.L006 VO ‘sojebuy soq
Ovverl xod Od
(#/1 1.5000) 01d 1odag sWwoH 8yl Jopuap, dY
V1202£0Z0dV PIU23ES‘29200-1.20d #Od ‘(£8000) P33ulid 120Z/£0/20 Pe3ed ‘€088500¢ # %99UD
¥0'£65 Z088500¢€ J0) JUnowy 3aayd
6E'GS . ‘Z.Z°LLEY 000} "008E "0 0LOL LD LT0Z
¥Z'90l : ‘049 "LLEF "L0LE "0000 "0 '0000 'LO 1202
9608 . ‘049 'L LEF "00EL 0000 0 "0000 L0 L20Z
BY'¥E . ‘029 '008S 004 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZ0T
96'G9¢ g ‘049 "L LE¥ "009€ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1202
g fenuep-g|
‘uer Joj sabieyn
#0°€65 #0°£6S pejulld pled LZIS0/20 £6£€8LY10 #oo|pJeD [an4 12120120 12/0Z02
6EE0-10946 HO ‘Siied Yewepy
881 X089 Od
{z/£¥1L000) SUOS B gnels p3 Jopuap yend
v 120Z£020dY PIU2Iea’ #0d ‘(FE2000) PoIULd ‘LZ0Z/E0/Z0 P23BQ ‘Z08BS00E # HI94D
£6°1EE'L 1022500€ 10} JUNOWY %33YD

"'g,Z "00Z% '000} "OLLL "0 000010 Le02Z
€6'LEE' ) €6 LEE'L pejuld pled L2/€0/20 £95¢ sjoogxel SO2 99Z00-L24A  Lg/6Z/L0 |2/020e

¥6096 WD ‘POSM
anuaay 869|100 008

(/20L000) SNoApsiS 84l Jo 8bsiio] lopuaA dv

V1Z0Z£020dV PIU23eg'G9Z00-120d #0d “p£8000) PaULH ‘}Z0Z/S0/Z0 Poeq ‘LOSBSO0E # 423U
junowy Xe) sojesg unowy snjelg snjeIg payssg (p] yojeg sue.]) juaWLWoD gbay a3eq deap
asuadxs predun aoloAu| yoauyo whed pi juswied aol0AU]  |easld

dv Ajunod - ALNNOJ JuNoady jueq

# Yoay9 Aq 1935169y juawied agphedbay



Wdze:z
1202 8L 484 (M3 1STHHOLY) 181581104 216Uy o) pajelsuss ‘a's'nr uiseg ayeainy - 500

81 Jo g abey

3dv¥DSs3 BL&IIO uoos)ss 1o} obed jse| eas  uopoajeg
60°628 ] ‘049 "1L0SS 0028 '00L8 "0 2290 L0 LZ0Z
L¥6LL'Y ’ ‘€LZ°10SS 0028 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
09°t9l'y ' "LL0°L0SS "0028 "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
s3ls
91L°80L°LL 9L'80L L L pajuldg Pled LZ/E0/Z0 £9¢2101 TV 208 (3/semN L2/6e/L0 12/0202

L000-95226 HO 'PuejOd
00092 x08 Od
(2/62000) 48mod ayioed 10pusA joeug
V120z£0z0dY PIUdtes’ #0d ‘(¥£8000) PeIULd 'LZ0Z/E0/Z0 PeIEA ‘2088500€ # %994D

65°901 4088500¢ 104 Junowy yaayy

‘050 '2/2 "L0Z5 '000L '008E "0 "0LOL 10 1202
bZ/LLIL Bunsep
layoea] OV 10}
65°90L 65901 pajuLd pled L2/£0/20 ¥9Z/-Q3Y  umolg wi] Joj Wooy €L200-L2HA L2/6Z/L0 L2/0Z0e 4
Z0096 V9 'Buippay
dAlQ doyiiH L961
(1/962000) sa)ing pioxo dopusA dy
V120220204V PIY93ed‘Z.200-120d #0d (#£8000) Pajulld ‘LZ0Z/€0/20 PaYeq ‘2088500¢E # %29y

08°9¢t 9088500€ 404 Junowy yoayo

'2LZ°00E¥ 000 OLLL "0 °00E9 "LO L20Z
08'9¢y 08'9¢t pajuld pled L2/E0/20 12029880L¥91000810Z)  syooqe jog alnjela) S8200-LZHA  12/50/20 LZ/0Z202 4
Secl¥y HO 'Puelens|y
Repp aauQIanp sug
(1/810L00) "oul BALQIBAD JOpUBA dy
V1202£0Z0dY PIY2)eq '$8Z00-120d #0d “(F£8000) pojung * L202/€0/20 PaIeQ ‘9088500¢ # Y224D

£8°42Z1 5088S00€ 40} Junowy y2ayy
£0°1LE : '2LZ "L06S "00Z8 "0000 ‘0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
i8ge : "LL0 "LOBS 0028 "0000 "0 "0000 “L0 LZOZ
€09 060 °0£9 "1L06S "0024 0000 "0 "0000 10 LZ0zZ
¥Z'ee b ‘049 "1065 0022 0000 °0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
99'€Z : ‘049 "106S "009€ 0000 '0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
m0_>.._mm suoyd
£8°/21 €821 pajulg pled LZ/E0/20 98Z 10l soueysiqg Buon L2/20/20 1L2/0202
€r05-2122) AN ‘Aueq)y
£¥05L X089 'O'd
(L/£s2000) 1IDW J0puaA 1a811Q
V1Z0ZE0Z0dY PIUYMeE’ #0d “(FE8000) Pajullg ‘1Z02/£0/20 P3IEQ ‘S088500€ # Yoy
Jjunowy Xe) sajeg Junowy snjels snjejsg payag (pI yoreg sueu]) Juawiwon #bay ajeq Jesy
asuadxg piedun asloAu| ¥oayn Jwihed Pl JuawAed 82I0AU|  |eOSI4

dV fjuno) - A 1NNOD Junooay sueg

#309y9 Aq J9ysiBay juswhey aG0Aedbay




Wdzced
1Z0Z g1 god (I LSTHHOLY) 4918840 e|buy Joy psjelaueg ‘a's'n'r viseq dqeRINL - 500

8110 2 obed
aniino. JERFREEE

el1ajl10 uonoa|as Joy sbed Jse| eeg  UOROBISS

7€196 YO 'eyElRInL
20l 'PY 00 88EL
(z£1000} @ sewer "UBPIEAA safoidwy 108410
V1Z0Z11Z0dY PIu2ieg’ #0d (G£8000) pPajulid ‘LZ0Z/LLIZT0 PRIEA ‘£688S00€ # 192UD

L6°LLE 1188500¢ 103 Junowy }28yj
el'lE ' ‘GJ€ 'Z06S "000L "OLLY "0 0000 LY L2OC
€562 : ‘049 'Z06S '00L8 0000 0 '00L8 L0 120¢
AL : 2.7 2065 '00Z% OLLL "0 0000°L0 L2OE
e vy ' ‘049 "Z06S "00ZL "0000 0 0000 L0 120¢C
0S'Ly : ‘09 '206S '00LZ '0000 "0 '0000 L0 L20C
LL€C ’ "0/9 2065 "009¢€ "0000 '0 '0000°L0 l20&
16 LLe L6°LLg pajuld pred LZ/E0/Z0 GZ065.L1LL86 80IAI8g Buoyd (190 LZ/Z0/20 12/0202
8010-992G/. XL 'selled
801099 X089 'O'd
{1L/€€¥000) SSBIBJIM UOZHBA Jopusp Jo8uld
Y120Z£020dY PIydieg’ #0d (F£8000) PaUld ‘1LZ0Z/€0/Z0 PalEQ ‘L188S00E #31°84D
'S 0188500E 10} JUNOWY 32349
“LL0 "00EY '000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LE20Z
Apapnus
or'g at's pajulld pled L21£0/20 GozZlLol -seimpRld Sldd L8LO0-LZHA  12/20/20 LZ/0202
8Z0-6.L£9 OW 'sinoT 1S
8Z¥06. X089 Od
(L/eZy000) swssAg Jusliied
ajelodiog yued SN Jopusp, dv
W1.Z0Z£020dY P1421ed'08100-120d #0d (P£8000) PRIULJ ‘LZ0Z/E0/20 PAIEQ ‘0188S00E # X23UD
05°1L0% 6088500¢ 104 Junowy 323y
‘0.9 "¥06S 0022 0000 "0 0000 "LO 120T
aulyoely ebeisod
0G°L0E 06'L0E palulld pied L2/e0/20 v.i92101 1o} s|jyey |enuuy Z8000-L24A 12/€0/20 12/0202
¥18/-082S| Vd ‘ubBmngspld
.81 L€ XO8 Od
¥£66-£L01-0606-0008
{1/096000) semog Asulld lopusp dv
V1Z0Z£0Z0dV PI421ed 18000-120d #0d “$£8000) peulid ‘1Z0Z/€0/20 Pajeq ‘6088500¢€ # %29UD
91'80L°LL 8088500€ 404 Junowy %23Ud
junowy Xe] so|es junowy snjels snyeys payas {p] yoreg sueal) JUSWIWLOY gbay aleqg Jes )\
asuadxqg plredun asloAU| o3y JwAed pl Juawled @0J0AL]  |e2sld

dY fjunod - ALNNOD JuNoddy yueg

# o2y Aq 19)s1bay juawied agpAedboy



Wdzeg
+20Z 81 484 (Y3 LSTHHOLV) 1504104 Bibuy Jo) pajelsusg ‘a's’n’r uiseg axejajnL - 500

81 o g abed

idv2sS3 BlI8jl0 uohoayss 10} abed 1se) seg  uojosjes

‘049 °S0SG "00Z8 0000 "0 "0LES '€l LZ0Z

sellsjejen
SHL pue 31
vl'ebe vl'zve pajuld pled LZ/0L/Z0 0E9L06LQINWT o) sowmag Aipuner LZiS0/Z0 LZ/0Z07
L0S.6 HO ‘Piojpay
082l Xog 'O'd
{1/¥10000) pPlojpajy oospy lopusp jo8liq

V1202L120dV PIyieg’ #0d (S€8000) PaIULd ‘L.Z0Z/11/Z0 Peleq ‘9688500¢ # %29yD
L¥'gl9 $688500€ 40} Junowry ¥a8ys

‘049 "PLEY "009€ "0000 "0 °0000 ‘L0 Leoe
sasng |ooyog Jo)

60°€L 60°€L pajuld pled Le/ol/eo LE88/PdZ0 Sleusiely pue sped 62000-L28A  LZ/0L/20 LZ/0Z02

‘049 "v1EF "009€ "0000 "0 '0000 L0 120Z
LLL
sng 40§ paiyspuip
A4 CESYS pajuLd RiEd Le/oL/eo 0¥58.vde0 SpIS si8Alg LLZ00-LeHA  L2/60/20 1Z/0Z0Z E|
6.¥2-68116 VO 'euspesed
B4¥20l Xog Od
(¥/200000) OlUBWEIOES- DU ‘SBlEg SNg v Jopusa dy
V12021 120dY PIY2IeH'0.200-120d #0d (S58000) Pajulid ‘1L.20Z/1L/20 Paleq ‘5688500€ # 328yd

00°822 688500¢ 10} Junowy yoeyp

‘04970085 000} 'OLLL D OLZE"LO LZOZ
ainsodx3 s|qissod
0} @np 1s8} QIANOD
00'822 00822 pajuLd pled L2/0L120 692101 10} ssinquiiay L2/S0/20  L2/0202
L0926 HO 'slieq ylewepy
c#1eadg a3 |Gl
{92g£000) (201 'uung sakoldw3 y0aug
Y12021120dV PIUdleg’ #0d (s£8000) pajulld ‘LZ0Z/1 L/Z0 PoIea ‘Y688500E #3%8y)

L6'LL £688500€ 40} Junowuy >oayg
"LL0 "00EP "000L "OLLL "0 "00E9 L0 LZ0Z
1o8loid
80UBI0g 10} Jini4
L6 LL 1621 pejuld pled LZI0LIZ0 892101 Yseid Joj ssinquiey L2/50/20 1Z/0202
[ {panuyuoo) (2£1000) 4 Sawier ‘usplepm 93fojdw3 waug |
_ V120211204V PIY212g" #0d ‘(S£8000) PaluLd ‘LZ0Z/L1/Z0 Poleq '£688500¢ # ¥93YD
junowy Xe] sajeg unowy snjeig snjeyg payog {pI ysjeg sues)) Juswwon #boy aeqg Jlea)
asuadxgy pledupn a2loAU| Hosyon JwAed Pl Juswieq a83]oAu]  |eosly

dV fjuno) - A1NNOJ Junodoy jueq

# Y29Y9 Aq 19)sibay Juswhey aGpAedbay




WdzZez
1707 81 984 ‘(NILSTHHOY) Je1sei04 albuy Joj pajelauss ‘a's n'r uiseg ayee|nl - S00

8110 6 9bed

1dv253 BlaIU0 Uoos|es Joy abed ysej eag  UONDAIAS

“L/0 "008S "0Z¥Z ‘0000 "0 '0000 L0 20T
LZ02-0Z0Z [emauay
00096 00°096 pajulld pled LZ/0L/Z0 9EZ9ELANI sbb3 Buipeay £L000-LZ4¥A L2800 lgiogoz 4
6Z.9-//909 | 'oBeold
Gz/9.L %089 "O'd
{z/1.58000) '2u| 'wmuawp3 Jopusp dv¥
V12021 120dV PIU2Ieg'€1000-1LZ0d #Od ‘(S€8000) Pajulid ‘1202/11/20 PajEA ‘0068500€ # Y2240

00°00S't 6688500€ 10§ Junowly %2943

‘049 °"008S "000} 'OLLL '0°0LZE LD 1202
00°008'L 00°005'L pejulid pled LZ/0L/20 S¥686. 1olid AynueBp3 LgZ00-L2YA LZ/oL/iZo g/ogoz d
L9Gp-G8LL6 YO ‘Buspesed
LogHz v 1dad
{z/0101.00) "2u] Aynusbpg lopusp dv
V1Z0Z1120dV PIu21eg‘08200-120d #0d (g£8000) PIULI ‘1 Z02/11/Z0 PEIRA '6688500E #4234D

£9°Z19'1 8688500 40} Junoly 323yo

' "'0/9 "90GG '00Z8 "0000 0 '0L£G '€} LeoZ

‘0.9 °00€¥ ‘0018 0000 °0°00L8 L0 LZOC

0.9 "90GS "0028 "001L8 '0°2L90 L0 L20e

£9'Z19'} ’ 'Z1Z '905S '00Z8 "0000 '0 "0000 L0 1202
‘049 "Z0SS "00Z8 0000 "0 "0000 V0 1202

120 '205S '0028 '0000 ‘0 '0000 L0 L20€

SALS TV
£9ZLO'L £9'Z1L9'} pajuud pied LE/0L/en pe6LLZy 10} 1end pue suedold §Z000-12dA  LZ/I0L/2D L2/020e
BE£0-109.6 HO ‘Slied yrewey
88¥ X0g Od
(2/£¥1.000) SUOS B qnels p3 Jopuap dv
V1Z0ZLLZ0dV PIUY21eg'6z000-120d #0d (5£8000) PaIULd ‘1Z0Z/)L/Z0 PA1eQ '8688G00€ # 434D
88'c06'cl /L688500¢ 40} JUnolly }234yd
‘0.9 "00%Y '000L "008E "0 "L8EY L0 LEOC
soyddng
28'€06'EL 88'€0B'El pejiLd pied LzZ/0L/zo 62.0919 pue sieindwon 310 8EZ00-1Z¥A 12/60/20 LZ/020C d
§151-G/909 1| ‘oBeayd
GGl 8Ung “IQ souepiWsy GL
(1/960000) "2U| JUBWUIBA0D MAD Jopusp dv
V1Z0Z11Z0dY Plu23eg‘L£200-120d #0d “g£8000) pelulid ‘1Z0Z/1L/Z0 Paled ‘L688500€ # HO2UD
vLZhE 9698500€ 40} Junowry }33yd
_ Junowy Xe] s9jes junowy snyels snjeys payss (p] yoyeq suea}) juawiwon #bay oed Jeap
, asuadxy piedup 32I0AU] ¥oeyso jwiAed pi Juswied aoioAl]  |eosid

dv fiunod - ALNNOD JUnoddy yuey

#3oay9 Aq J9ysibay Juswihed agoAedbay



Wdze'z

1202 8} 9o '(MILSTHHOAY) 48158104 81Buy Joj pejerauas ‘as’n’r uiseg aye|ang - 00

81 JO Q| abey

31dV2s3

BlIa)I0 uoos|as Jo) ebed jse| @ag  uoiosjeg

vz by £068500¢ 10} Junowy yoays
L9691 ‘049 '00€¥ "00L8 0000 "0 "00LR L0 1L20Z
seiddng
19°69] Ll 0Z°85L pajuld pled 12/01/20 Z6¥b108 pue sjeuajep L¥Z00-128A  12/60/20 LZ/0Z0Z
PLZLE . 2.2 '00E€Y '000) '008E "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
¥L'ELE 0L'12 v0'L6Z pajuld pred LZ/0L/Z0 89671 auld S1200-L2YA  12/60/20 LZ/0Z0Z 4
0E0L-0620% AM '@liiasinoT
0£01006 Xog Od
8062.¥6¥L2-Z¢ 1deq
(S/761000) seoIMIBE JpR.) Jodag awoH JOpusA dy
V1iZ0ZLL2Z0dY PIY23eg '¥LZ00-120d #0d ‘{s£8000) pajulig ‘L20Z/1L/Z0 PR1BQA '€0685008 # qoayy
Z6'2ZF Z068500¢ 10} Junowy yaayo
‘SLE00EY "000L '0LL¥ "0 0000 L)L LZDZ
-
9¢'ze 9e'2z paluld pled 1LZ/01/Z0 PEOLPOL NPV JeaoD ewoydig €6200-L2HN  1LZ/60/20 12/0Z0Z 4
'SL€ '00EY "000L OLLY "0 0000 °LL LZOZ
9502 9502 pajuld pred 12/0L/20 109901 ‘P UnpY -ewoydig PBT00-L2HA  12/60/20 L2/0z0Z 4
2626-€6909 1| ‘obeaiyn
26266 Xod Od
(£/821000) D77 'seuor yuap lopusp dy
V12021 120dY PIY23e8'E6200-120d #0d ‘(S£8000) pajulig ‘LZ0Z/LLIZ0 PeIBQ ‘'Z063G00E # %039
ET6YL'E L068500¢€ 104 Junowy 323ys
049 "00EY "00Z8 0018 "0 2290 L0 1Z0Z
sa||ddng
51'269 GL'Z69 pajuld pled L2/0L/20 62926166 [ElOUES JoyLIOH 6.200-LeMA  LZ/0L/IZ0 LZiozoz 4
B0'689'L ‘049 °00€% '000L "OLLL "0 0ZFL L0 LZOZ
00°89€'. ‘049 °0089 "000} "OLLL "0 °02ZE L0 }20T
sa|ddns
Buiues|o @n0o
pue Jefeidg'sulyoepy
802606 80°/50'6 pajuld pled L2/0LI20 GZ8299965 ool LEZO0-LZYA  LZ/0L/Z0 12/0Z0Z
0vPe-v2006 VO ‘sejabuy soq
Obvers xod Od
(#/115000) 01 Yodeq awoH ey d0pusp oy
V1Z0Z11Z0dVY PIY2¥eE 0£Z00-170d #0d ‘(5£8000) pajung ‘1202/1 1120 Poleq ‘L063500€ #3994yn
00'096 0068500€ 10} Junowy ¥asyy
unouwry Xe) sajeg unowy snjejs snjeyg payasg (pi yozeg sueuy) juswwon #bay ojeqg ey
asuadxg piedun a2]10AU| ¥o8ys jwieyd Pl Juawifey 82]0AU|  [easi4

dV fjunog - AINNOJ unosoy yueg

# 109yD Aq 1935169y JuswAey

agpoAedbay




WdzeZ
1Z0Z &1 994 (43 LSIHHO4Y) Js1selio slbuy 10} pajeious ‘@’$'N°r uised aye@inL - S00

g1 Jo || ebed

Ad4Vv2S53 eus)ID Uonoajes Joi abed Jsej aag  UOWILIRG

05,6 HO 'PIoJpai
Rep paiun Z16k

{1/1201.00) ou] ‘saifojouyas | 820 Jopusp Jo2dig

V120211204V PiyoIea’ #0d ‘(5£8000) PeIUNd LZ02/L1/Z0 PRiEq 1068500€ # X02UD

61°0EL 9068500 10} Junoy 32949
60'9S : ‘0.9 '00E¥ '00L8 '0000 0 0018 L0 1202
G09S BLE 9z'2S pajulld pled LZ/0L120 6C6¥BLD  Sleuajel/syed IsI 9£000-124A  12/S0/20 L2/0202
LEP9 : "Z.LZ '00€¥ "0001 "008€ "0 '0L0L "LO LEOC
salddng wie
LE¥9 SEY 96'6S pajuld pred L2/0L/20 Z1868Ld Jresnoyussin/doys €/000-LZHA  LE/S0/E0 12/0202
178l i 120 "00EY 0028 '0000 0 0000 L0 LcOZ
S3L o}
LT64 0¢'L 1672 pajulid pied 12/01/20 y2z681d sal|ddng pspossy BEL00-LZHA  12/50/20 12/0Z02
££9/6 WO ‘TN
3 lamelq
19948 uold "3 82
(L/rSP000) D25 199V
Auedwon laquinT |[HIBY Jopuesp dv
V1Z0ZL1Z0dY PI421EE '8€100-120d #Od (5£8000) PaIULd ‘L.Z0Z/LLIZ0 Paled ‘0068500 # ¥23UD
08'¥LS G068500E 10} JUnouly %23y
"Z.2 '00€¥ "000L '008€ "0 '0000 "LO L20¢
08’15 08'pLS pajuud pled LZ/04/20 §0/096606  S®POJI99|3 4O S| 00F /8200-LZHA  L2/60/c0 Lg/ocoe 4
vZr-v92SL vd 'ubingsild
8¥Ziy9 X08 Od
(2/958000) 911083 UjoouN 10pUBA dY
V12021 1Z0dV PI421eg 'G8Z00-120d #Od ‘(5£8000) pajulid ‘1LZ20Z/LL/Z0 paled ‘G068500¢€ # %29UD
YO'EL8 1068500€ 404 JUNOWY %0249
‘0.9 "0£9S '0§5Z 0000 ‘0 '0000 L0 L20Z
s884
Xe| asn/seles pue
#0°¢.8 YO'EL8 pajulld pied L2/0L120 Zg5lzzgL)  1eeduog siadod 1Y LZ/0L/20 12/0202
9905-20190 1D ‘piopeH
9906 xod '0O'd
{1/220100) 4v31 IopusA 18I0
V120ZL1Z0dVY PIY2leg’ #0d {5£8000) pajulid ‘}Z02g/}1/Z0 Paled ‘YO68S00E # A294D
junowy Xe] sajes unowy snies snjels payss (p{ yoreg sued]) uaWWwoy #bay 8eg Jesp
asuadx3y piedun a210AU| ¥aayo jwied pl juswfed @ol0AU]  |eIsld

dv fiunod - ALNNOD Junoddy yueg

#yooy9 Aq JeysiBay juawied agphedboy



Wdzgeg

120z 81 ged (M31S3uH04Y) 18158104 816Uy I0) pejeseuan ‘as’nr uiseg syejainy - G0
8l Jo z| ebed
1dv¥2S3 BLSLIO uonasjes Jo) obed jsej eag  uonasieg
V12021120dV PIU12g LE000-120d #0d ‘(S£8000) PaIULIY ‘LZ0Z/L1/Z0 Pajeq ‘L 168S00E # Y224D
06°E0} 0168S00¢E 10} JUnowy yoaayn

"L40 '00€% 0001 "0LLL "0 ‘00€9 'LO 1202
06'€0L 06'€0} pajulld pied LZ/0LIZ0 881/609.7 saljddng py S/200°L2YA  LZ/80/Z0 12/0202 4
¥008-29068 Z¥ ‘XIusoyd
¥008. Xog Od
Z26¥¥00282-15 1430
(¥/52£000) UBld JpeID sa|deig 10pusA gy
V12021120dV PIU2IEE'yL200-120d #0d (§68000) PRIUNG ‘LZ0Z/11/20 PeIeq ‘0168500 # HoouD)

00'ove 6068500¢ 10} JUnowy yasyg
‘050 °048 2025 "000L "OLLL 0O LIEL LO LZ0Z
120z doysyiopm
00'oFe 00'ove PajuLg pied L2/0LIZ0 NI-S6S2ZIIM 186png s,loweron S5L00-12dA  L2/60/20 LZ/0Z0T 4
66S0-15006 VO ‘sejebuy so
£19916 x0g Od
{¥/95¥000) E1UIO}ED JO S30IMIBS jooYaS 40pUsA 4v
V120Z1120dY PIY21eg'v5100-120d #0d (S£8000) pajulig ‘1202/1 1120 PolRQ ‘60685008 # 393y
887091 8068500¢€ 104 JuUnowy 3o8yy

‘048 0£95 055 0000 0 '0000 "L0 LZOZ
Jaidod sa10 PUIsIA
887091 88°081L pajuLid pred LZ/0LIZ0 925Zriger o) lusuifed joenuon 12/60/20 12/020Z
8¥¥0-6£L€9 OW ‘sino71s
806/ Xod 'Q'd
(€/525000) uonelodiog sealiawy Yooy lopusp Jelig
V12021120dY PIu2ieg’ #0d ‘(S£8000) Palulid ‘LZ0Z/1L/Z0 Pateq ‘8068500€ # 399y

£e'9gz L068S00€ o} Junowy yoayy
£1'9Z : 049 '0€9S '055Z '0000 '0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
S0'HS : 242 70£95 "0SSL "0000 0 "0000 L0 LZ0T
sl'95) : "LL0"0£95 "0SSZ "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
sJaido) 17y Joy
£€'9¢e2 ££'962 pajuld pled LZ/01/20 B68VLANI  8jeY aseg joejuog LE/90/L0 LZ/0Z0Z
[ . (panunuoo) (1/120100) "ou] ‘saiBojouyos] 800 dopusp paug |
V12021120dV PIu2ieg’ #0d ‘(S€8000) PN ‘LZ0Z/L1/Z0 Peleq ‘2068S00€ # %08y
jJunowy Xe| sajeg junowy snjeig snjejg payssg (bl ysreg sue)) luswiwoy #bay ejeq les)
asuadxgy piedun ELIl ] Nosyo JwAhed Pl JuswAed 82l0AU]  |edSI4

dv fjunog - AINNOD JUnod9Y yueg

# M23y9 Aq s9)s16ay Juawhey agpAedbay




WdZE:Z
120z 91 ged '(M3183MO04Y) Jeiseliod 8ibuy 1o} psjessuan ‘a's'n'r uiseg ayejeinl - 500

8} Jo £} abed

3dV2S513 eLSUD uoNo8|as Joj abed ise| 895 UOHIB|RS

"1LL0'0£95 0018 '0000°0°00L8 L0 L20OZ

S31 e Jsjoo)
[Adcid er 09y paiulid pled L2/8L/e0 #0E8C ur ylep Jedey 95Z00-1ZdA LT/9LI20 12/0202
L0196 VO ‘seimpy
65| xod Od
(1/066000) BunesH 2
uonessbuley (pwieg "D sukBm J0pusp, dv
L20Z81Z0dV PIU2IeE 'S5200-1L20d #0d ‘(9£8000) Palulid ‘1LZ0Z/8L/Z0 PeIeq '9568G00€ # 499UD
€061 £168500€ 1o} JUnowy 392U
“LL0 '00E¥ "00.Z '0000 "0 '0000 L0 1202
£e 08y £e'08¥ pajulld pled 120120 GESZBED sa||ddng Buneuiwe] 08Z00-LZHyA 1Z/60/20 12/020C d
G0LP-88810 WIN ‘LINQOM
S0l¥ x0g Od
(e/92+000) sales
JUBWUISA0S) pue uoljeonp3 |SN JOpUsp dv
V12021 120dV PIu21eg'6.200-120d #0d ‘(5£8000) pPaluLd ‘1Z0Z/LL/Z0 PeIed ‘€L68S00E # AH23UD
LE'TEL'L Z168500€ 1o} unowy 3284y
9£'602'9 ) ‘0.9 °00.% '00LE 0000 0 '0OLES "€l Lc0C
16285 L ’ ‘0.9 "00E¥ '00LE '0000°0 '0LES "€} 1202
el9)ajeD ay} Jo}
lzeel'l 17Zel'L pajuld pPled L ¢/0LIE0 0L2l0} se||ddng pue pood 8ZZ00-124A  12/60/20 LE/0g0Z
1Z250-0.0/6 HO 'SIIIAUOS|IM
012z Xod 'O'd
(1/28£000) PuBod 008AS lopuap dv
V120Z11Z0dV PIU23eg’',zZ00-120d #0d (5£8000) Pajulld ‘1LZ0Z/1LIZ0 Paled ‘ZLEBSO0E #1994
55161 L168S00E 10} Junowy 333y
G6'0S ' ‘0.9 "¥LEY "LOLS "0000 "0 0000 L0 Lc0e
090l ' ‘049 'vLEY '009€ "0000 "0 0000 "LO L20OZ
sasng
pue sapiyan 104
GG'LBl g5'L6} pejulld pled L 2/0LIe0 66955k saljddng pue sped LE00O-L2HA  12/60/20 12/020T
££9/6 HO 'la
peoy suiels L0eZe
09g x09°'0O'd
(1/82£000) "0U| 'sued olny aui|siels J0pusA dv
V1Z0Z1120dY PIY23eg‘LE000-120d #0d ‘(S€8000) Pajulid '1202/LLIT0 PeIed ‘L 168S00E # A294D
junowy xe] sajes junowy snyeys smeig payag (pi yoleg suedl) JUBWWOD #bey 9jeg Jea)
asuadxy predupn aDIoAU] yoayn jwied pl Juawied @o10AU]  [edsid

dv fjunod - ALNNOD JuNo22Yy yuey

# 3o8yo Aq Jaysibay jusuifed agpledbay



Wdze:z
1202 81 924 (¥31S3HM04Y) Jeiseuo aibuy Joj psjeisuss ‘ars’n'r uiseg ayejaIny - 500

8l 40 ¢| abey

Id¥ 053 BLI9YII0 uonosies Joj ebed 158 995 uoiosjes
80°0. ! €2 "'P0CS00LY OLLL 0 0000 'LO FzoZ
80'€9 : ‘09 "LLEY 'LOLB "0000 "0 "0000 L0 1Z0Z
08°96/. i ‘0.9 °LLEY "O09E "0000 '0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
L20Z'Gl-)
Aeniga Joj sabieyn
96'688 96°688 pajuld pied L2i8Lizo 69865ZF10 }d0|pie) jend Le/LLIZ0 LZ/ozoeg
' ‘049 "905S 0028 0000 "0 "OLES '€} LZ0Z
89'02 ' ‘049 °00e¥ '00L8 "0000 0 '00LS L0 Leoe
LO0LeL') ' ‘049 "906GS "0028 "00L8 "0 "2290 L0 1Z0Z
85002 ' €42 '905S 0028 "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 LZ0Z
) ‘049 '208S "0028 0000 "0 0000 "LO LZO0Z
'LL0 2085 "0028 0000 0 0000 °L0 LZ0Z
S3LIS 1TV
L£'9G.'E LE'9GL'e pajuld pled Le/8LIzo 88F182p 10} |9N4 pUk suedoid GZ000-124A  LZ/0LIZ0 L2/0z0T
6£€0-109.6 HO 'slied yiewepy
8% Xog Od
(z/e¥1L000) suos % qnejs pg Jopus dy
L20Z8120dV PIU21eg'6Z000-120d #0d '(9£8000) PoluLd ‘120Z/8 LIT0 PaleA '6568500€ # ¥o°UD
00°0€S 8568500¢ 4104 Junowy yasyn
‘050 '0.9 2025 '000L "OLLL 'O LLEL LD LZOZ
JusAg
|ENHIA - 80UBISUOY
00°0ES 00°'0eS pajulid pled Le/81/20 B6EEEY [BENUUY OgSYD 96200-L2HA  LZ/ZLiZ0 12/0zZ02 d
71896 VD ‘oluswerneg
10014 Ui 188NS M LD
{2z/160000) sierwo ssaulsng jooyos
0 Uoljeioossy ejulojled Jopuap, 4y
120281204V PIU2312g'66Z00-120d #0d (9£8000) pajullg ‘4202/8L/20 PaYRQ ‘8568500€ # Ho0yD
g92'3¢8 4568500€ 10} Junowy yoays
‘049 °0€99 '0SSZ '0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZOZ
Ss3aL
pue gH| je sieidod
82°8€8 82°8E8 pajuLdg pled LE/8L/20 9rL0229e {0} abitey g oo L2/9L/e0 Lejozoz
6¥10-£6909 1| ‘ob=olyn
SAlIQ J8jus) suonoal|o ¥0BY|
_‘_:M _‘mooov U] sagineg [eloueul4 uouep Jopusa slig
12028120dV PIu2ieg’ #0d ‘(9£8000) pPajuLd ‘LZ0Z/8L/Z0 Pa1eq ‘1568500¢ # X294
Y09y 9568500¢ 40} JUnowy ¥a8yn
Junowy xe] sajeg Junowy snelg snje)g payosg {p1 yojeg suesy) Juawwo)n #bay ejeg iea)
asuadxg predupn asl0AU| ¥oayo jwked Pl Juswheyq 80l0AU|  |eosi4

dV Ajunoy - A INNOD Junosoy yueg

# M09y Aq 1a)siBay juswhey agpAedbay




Wdze'e
1202 81 924 (HLSTHHOLY) Jeisaliod 8iBuy 10} pejeisusg ‘@'s’n°r uised syei@InL - 00

w:omrmm.mn_

3d4¥053 eus)Uo Uonos|es Joy abed jse| 985 UONISIBS

120Z8LZ0dY PIU2IeL L000-120d #Od ‘(9£8000) Pl ‘120Z/8L/Z0 Pe1ed ‘'¢968500¢€ # ¥924d
00" L¥t 7962500¢ 10) Junowy ¥934JH

‘0.9 "0£9G "00L8 "0000 "0 "00L8 L0 LZOT
'z1Z '0€£9S '0018 '0000 "0 '0018 L0 L20T
00"Lb¥ : 140 "0€9S ‘0018 '0000 00048 L0 202
‘049 '008G 0028 "00L8 0 '2.L90 L0 1202
suonoadsul
00 L¥¥ 00 LvP pajuld pied LZ/81LIZ0 9990/,  ‘epuuds pue wliely ¥2000-124A  L2/ZhiZ0 L2/0Toe
/0096 VO ‘uosiepuy
2ALQ aonlg _‘mNr
(z/606000) "ou| ‘A1 B 8NH lopuap dv
120281204V PIU23eE ‘72000~ L20d #0d '(9€8000) P3YULA LZ0Z/81/Z0 PA3EA 'Z969S00E # %92UD

00°981L 1968600€ 10} JUNOWY ¥284D

(/9 '008G "'009€ 0000 "0 0000 L0 L20Z
slaauq pejjosug
pue |[emausy [BnUUY
00°99L 00°991 pejuld pled 1Z/8L120 220L2SA4 usadg Bnig 100 LZ/94/Z0 L2/0202
11666 vO ‘found
anlQg malA Aeljen £88
(LI47£000) Buiusaiog meln 158104 lopuap 18uid
120281204V PIU2ied' #0d (9£8000) Pajulid ‘1Z0Z/8L/20 Peied LO68500E # %29UD

vE96 0968500¢ 10} JUNOWY ¥334D

‘Z.Z '00Z¥% '0Z¥Z "0000 "0 0000 L0 L20T
+£'96 ¥£'06 pejuld pied LZ/81/20 211228 syoog Alelqgn £8Z00-LZHA 1Z/9L/Z0 12/0202
8160-£6909 i 'oBeayD
BAlQ 18)uaD uoos|io) 9z81Le
{£/£05000) "2u| 'sUoin|og [00Ydg Hellod lopusp dv
120281204V PIU21eg'z8Z00-120d #0d ‘(9€8000) Pa3ulid LZ0Z/8L/20 PRIEQ ‘0968500¢ # %93UD

12979y 6568500€ 10} Junowy ¥33yd

1202'GL-1

Aenigad Joj sebleyn
(panujuo) paulid pled LZ/8L/20 (penunuoo) 69865Z¥10 Joojpieg |and L2/LLZ0 LZI0Z0Z

[ (panuyuoo) (panupuoo) (z/er1000) SUOS % qnelS p3 1opusp1081d |
(penupuoo) 1.Z0Z81Z0dY PIU2Ieg’ #0d '(9€8000) PRjuULd L20Z/8L/Z0 PIEQ ‘6G68500€ # X29UD

unowy Xe] so|es junowny snyels snjels payss (p1 yoreg sued i) JusuIwIon #bay aeg Jeap
asuadx3 piedun a910AU] ¥oayo jwhed pljuawifed 8oloAU]  [eosid

dv fjunod - ALNNOD Junoddy jueg

#yosy9 Aq Jaysibay juswdhed agphedbay



Wdze'e
1202 81 904 (Y3 1STHHO4Y) Jeisauo sibuy io) pejeisuen 'a's'n'r uiseg ayeainy - o0

g8l Jo 9| abeq

3dV2S3 Bl Uonos|es Joj ebed Jse| ses  uonos|eg

00°002'L 9968500¢ 104 Junowy yaaL

‘050 '0£9 "20ZS "00QL "OLLL 'O LLEL LO LZ20Z
95IN070 UIWPY

00002’ 00'00Z'L pajulg pled Le/8L/20 £Lclol ucpepodsuel | YOEC0-LZHA  LZ/8L120 L2/0Z0Z 4

G09G6 VO ‘OjusLUBIORS JSBAN

0L eng 'Aemyied apisisnly 5zg

(171€8000) "Hodsuel] jooyas jo aoiQ
‘P3 Jo Juswipedaq eluloyen IOpUSA Jy
120281Z0dY PIUDleg'c0£00-120d #0d ‘(9£8000) pajuLg ‘1202/8L/20 Palea ‘9968500¢ # %2949

0¥'ves'e 5968500€ 104 Junowy yoayg

‘060 "049 '0085 000} "OLLL "0 °00LL "LO LZOZ
|lemausy leah
0F'#85'2 07 ¥85'z2 pajulid pled LZ/8LI20 OviGL  ®8IYl 8ung WYIIA 06200-L2dA  LZ/9L/120 12/0Z0Z d
BELYE VO ‘0osjouelq uBg
0006€ X0g Od 1 L9%€ 1deq
(2/09£000) uoneiodion NAMN 10pusp dy
120281Z0dV PIU21eg'68200-1Z0d #0d ‘(9£8000) pa3uld ‘1202/8L/Z0 Paleq ‘6968500¢ # ¥o2uD

66'p2 ¥968S00€ 4o} Junowy yoayy
‘2.2 °002¥% '000L "OLLL 0 "0000 'LO LZOZ
sSse|)
SOD l0} aysqam
0] §S900Y Juapn)s
66'¥¢ 66'7C pejuid pled LZ/gLizo gizlol 10} asinquiiey L2/9L/20 L2/ozoe
vELOE VO ‘eNejenL
aAlQ [sayp uobep gep
(1/820100) pyUEWES ‘ZauE 1opuap Jo811Q
120Z8120dV PIudieg' #0d ‘(9€8000) PauLd ‘1Z0Z/8L/Z0 Psieq ‘P968500¢ # yoeyg
£5°65L'E £968500€ 40} Junowy yoayy
£9°65.° ’ ‘049 °004¥% '00L€ "0000 0 '0LES '§l LZOZ
‘048 °00€Y "00.E 0000 0 'OLEG ‘€1 LZOZ
Selelaje)
£9°6S.'E £5'852'¢e pajulid pred L2/8lieo 9E€08 40} poo4 pue yiN L¥000-LZ¥A  LZ2/LLIZD L2/0202
L0196 VO 'seimy
¥il Xog ‘0'd
{1/6¥6000) ®anpoid 3 B M opusp oy
12028120dV PIU>3eq‘LP000-1.20d #0Od ‘(9€8000) pPajuLg ‘120Z/81/Z0 PalEQ ‘€968500€ # ¥23YD
unouly Xe) sajeg junowy snjejg snjes payssg (P1 yoyeg sues)) Juswiwon #bay e)eqg Jea
asuadxg pledun 8910AU| yoayn jwhed Pl jJuawAed aoloAU|  |eosi4

dV Ajuno - A1NNOD Juncoy yueg

# %9949 Aq 19)s16ay Juswhey ag0Aedbay



Wdzg:z
LZ0Z 81 Go4 ‘(M 1SN 0-Y) 18)seucd sibuy 1o} pejelsusy ‘a's'nr uiseq axeeInl - 00

g1 Jo /| abed

3dv2S3 ele)lo uoioe|as lo) abed jse| eeg  UOWISBRS

[ 16°0.5'G6 oL B

L§'€5B'E 97°/95'0lL GreLoel gl
£G5°6ZY'C8 8101528 §9'08 L
9e'ZL¥'v00'L L1'682°480°L 18'9/8'28 (44]
[ eoussapid asuejeg ysed asuadx3 pung

ALNNO9D uno29y yued - ANN4 A8 SASNIIXT

00'¥EL'L 8963500€ 404 JUNOWY 30943y

*0/9 0085 '00.Z 0000 '0 0000 "LQ LE0¢C
uieg sng pue s31
00'¥EL ) co'vEL'L pajulid pled 12/gL/e0 $,Z10L  'SHL LVIAN/ZVH 1202 LZ/81/20 12/020¢
16096 VO 'BYaIA
jo8lg UlBy WInog 908
(1/£9£000) Wewpeda( juswdojeasq
Auunwiwo) Aunod NoANSIS JOpUBA 122410
1 20Z81Z0dY Piu2ieq’ #0d ‘(9£8000} pajuld “1202Z/81/20 Peled ‘8968500¢€ # 199Y4D

68°2L 1968500€ 40} Junowy 328y
69'ZL : ‘0.9 '0SE€¥ 002. '0000 "0 0000 L0 1202
: ‘LA0"0EEY "00ZT '0000 "0 0000 °L0 LTOT
*z/Z "00EV '00LZ "0000 "0 "0000 L0 LE0T
sa|ddng
2800 1oMsIa
68'CL 68°¢L pajuld pled \z/el/eo Zregeert pue SHL ‘s3al 90000-L24A  12/91L/20 1E2/0202
0090-1L0}6L Vd 'Bludiape|iud
009.¢ %0g 'O'd
{£/1LZ£000) uoneladiog [IND JOpuap dv
1Z0Z81LZ0dYV PIu23ed’90000-1204d #0d “(9£8000) PalULld ‘LZ0Z/8L/Z0 Pateq ‘L968S00€ # %23UD
junowy Xe] Saes junowy snjels snels payas (pl yoyeg sueay) JUSLLLIOY #hoy eleq aea)
asuadx3 pledun aaloAU] }aayn jwAed Pl juswied aDjoAu|  |easid

dv Alunod - ALNNOD Junoddy jueq

# o9y Aq Jeysibay juswied agphedbay



NdzeZ
1202 81 God (MILSIHHOLY) Je1s84i04 8iBuy J0} pejessuse ‘ars'n'r uiseq ayeja[nl - 500

BLSJID
(€1-10 = pund ‘A = (087 ‘N = LBOINDYRBYD AQ Neaig aBed 1Z0z/8L/Z = e1eq sjeauD Buipuz ‘Lzoz/zz/L = olea  uopodajes
3dyDs3 8jeel) BUES ‘A = ¢PIoH UQ ‘N = 8dA L Juswhed ‘(LALNNOD,) NI (S)iuncaoy yueg ‘N = poytey jusiufed ‘g = B0y} Aq pessliid ‘4 Yoayo Aq pepog Hodey
£9°ELY'SH Junowy agIApYosYD [ejo ) 0 unog piega 0 unoQ HOY  zg unoD ¥Isyy gy junog jusiuAeq - sjejol poday

81 4o g| ebeq

WswAed |euld ssjousp o
aWeu yawAed UBY) JUSJAYIP SLIBU ¥o8UD Saj0Uap ¢
slopuep osly safo|dw3 Jo Jequiny ¥
sjuawied Aypqe jo Jlequiny ©
sjuswided piedald jo Jequny j
lopuan Jualayip e o} sjuswiAed Jo Jaquiny ,
woer LSTHILINI 4O SIWILI s
- 000'000't$
666°666% - 000°005$
666'667$ - 000'002%

666'661% - 000'00L%
666'66$ - 000'G1L$

€ 666'7L$ - 000°0L$
4 666'68 - 000'g$
FA 666'¢$ - 000'L$
cl 6669 - 00S$
0z 6674 -00L$

8 669 - 0%

SLNNOD NOLLNGIYLSIA INNOWY IDIAQY/MITHD

16'045°G69 junowy asuadxg |ejo)
892'/6% Xe| sejeg pledun |eoy
£9°€LP'564 JUnoWy ealApY/o8Yd 8101
0 S0IADY PIBDA JO JaqUIny

0 SVIAPY HOV Jo Jaquuinn

i+ SY98YD JO Jaquiny

0L SJUBWARY JO Jaquuinp

dV Aunog - AINNOD Junoday yueg

# Moay9 Aq Jays1Bay juswAey agpAedhay




TULELAKE JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: February 24, 2021

SUBJECT TITLE:
Second reading and Approval of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

REQUESTED ACTION:
Action: X_  Information:__ Discussion:__ Information/Discussion:___

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
Second Reading and Approval of Updated Board policies and Administrative Regulations

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Second Reading and Approval — Dec. 2020 Policies

Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units

Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits

Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permiits

Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations

Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency

Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten

Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED/TAKEN:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION.:
Second Reading and Approval of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

ORIGINATIOR:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD BY:
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

ITEM:



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 2020

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, from July 1, 2021 to July 1, 2023,
the date by which the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) must include in its local plan an annual
assurances support plan demonstrating how the SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating to
assure effective outcomes for students with disabilities.

Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Policy updated to reflect the relationship between the state uniform complaint procedures (UCP) and NEW
FEDERAL REGULATIONS (85 Fed. Reg. 30026) regarding Title IX complaints of sexual harassment.
Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which limit the applicability
of the UCP for complaints regarding special education and child nutrition programs, add procedures for
addressing complaints regarding health and safety deficiencies in license-exempt California State Preschool
Programs (CSPP), and delete the referral of complaints of fraud to the California Department of Education
(CDE). The list of programs subject to the UCP revised and reorganized to more directly reflect CDE's 2020-
21 Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) instrument.

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Regulation updated to provide optional language stating that the compliance officer for purposes of the UCP
will be the same person designated to serve as the Title IX Coordinator for addressing complaints of sexual
harassment. Section on "Notifications" reflects CDE's 2020-21 FPM instrument which requires additional
content for the annual notification to students, parents/guardians, employees, and others. Regulation also
updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which (1) clarify that for
complaints related to the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) the date of the alleged violation is the
date when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the LCAP, (2) designate the final written decision
as the "investigation report" and specifies required components for that report, (3) change the timeline for
filing an appeal to CDE from 15 calendar days to 30 calendar days, (4) expand the basis upon which an appeal
may be filed, (5) require the district to submit specified documents to CDE within 10 days after the district
has been notified that an appeal has been filed, (6) require the district to investigate and address any
allegations that CDE determines were not addressed in the district's investigation, (7) require CDE to issue a
written decision regarding an appeal within 60 days of CDE's receipt of the appeal unless extended by written
agreement or documentation by CDE of exceptional circumstances, and (8) authorize either party to request
reconsideration by the Superintendent of Public Instruction or designee within 30 days of the appeal decision.
Section on "Health and Safety Complaints for License-Exempt Preschool Programs" reflects a requirement
of new state regulations to include in the annual UCP notification a list of which district programs are licensed
or exempt from licensing.

Board Policy 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Policy updated to recognize the importance of employee political activity, voting, and civic engagement, and
reflect Pickering v. Board of Education Township High School District regarding the prohibition against
dismissing or demoting an employee due to engagement in constitutionally protected political activity.

Administrative Regulation 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees
Regulation updated to reflect law which makes it a misdemeanor to use any reproduction of the district's seal
in any campaign literature or mass mailing with the intent to deceive voters, the prohibition against posting
or distributing political campaign materials in classrooms or through distance learning platforms, and the
court's decision in San Leandro Teachers Association v. Governing Board of San Leandro Unified School
Disirict regarding the district's ability to refuse to permit the use of school mailboxes for union




communications involving candidate endorsements. Regulation also updated to delete material regarding
employee organization communications which do not constitute political activity, now addressed in
4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units, and to delete material regarding employee activities during a concerted
action or work stoppage.

Board Policy 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units

Policy updated to reflect Public Employment Relations Board decisions regarding the wearing of union
buttons, clarify material regarding employees in management, senior management, and confidential
positions, divide material regarding "Access to Employee Orientations" and "Access to Employee Contact
Information," and add section on "Communications with Employees" with material formerly in AR
4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees.

Board Policy 5113.2 - Work Permits

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 908, 2020) which prohibits consideration of grades, grade point
average, or school attendance in the event of an extended campus closure due to a natural disaster, pandemic,
or other emergency.

Administrative Regulation 5113.2 - Work Permits

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 908, 2020) which prohibits consideration of grades, grade
point average, or school attendance in the event of an extended campus closure due to a natural disaster,
pandemic, or other emergency and provides flexibility in the work permit application process during such a
closure. Regulation also updated to clarify that (1) students who have graduated early from high school or
have received a certificate of proficiency need a "certificate of age" rather than a work permit to be employed;
(2) a work permit is not required for students who are serving with written parent/ guardian permission as
unpaid trainees, volunteers, or in an in-school placement, nor for students who are employed in agricultural,
horticultural, viticultural, or domestic labor during non-school hours when the work is performed for or under
the control of the parent/guardian; (3) a student applying for a full-time work permit needs to appear in person
with the student's parent/guardian except during an extended school closure; (4) a work permit shall not be
denied based on a student's grades, grade point average, ot school attendance when a student will be
participating in a government- administered employment and training program that will occur during a school
vacation or recess; (5) work permits are required to be issued on forms provided by or authorized by CDE;
and (6) impairment of a student's health can be the basis for revocation of a work permit.

Board Policy 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Policy updated to add optional language for the presentation of biliteracy awards to students who are English
learners upon their reclassification as fluent English proficient. New optional section on "State Seal of Civic
Engagement" addresses awards for students who have demonstrated excellence in civics education and
participation and an understanding of the U.S. Constitution, the California Constitution, and the democratic
system of government. Policy also clarifies that a district committee established by the board to administer
a scholarship and loan fund is subject to the open meeting requirements of the Brown Act.

Administrative Regulation 5126 - Awards for Achievement

Regulation updated to add eligibility criteria for the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma which had been
removed while the criteria were in flux. Regulation also adds eligibility criteria for the State Seal of Biliteracy
and reflects NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which authorizes the Superintendent of Public Instruction to provide
alternative criteria for students on track to graduate in 2020 or 5021 who were not able to take the English
Language Proficiency Assessments for California or who did not receive a letter grade in English language
arts due to COVID-19, and waives the requirement to take the California Assessment of Student Performance
and Progress for students who were not able to take the exam. New section on "State Seal of Civic
Engagement” includes eligibility criteria, clarifies that the state criteria establish a framework for the
development of qualifications based on local contexts, and adds material regarding the provision of insignias.

Board Policy 5141.31 - Immunizations

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAWS (SB 276, 2019 and SB 714, 2019) which specify conditions under
which a medical exemption is effective. Policy also deletes outdated date regarding immunization
requirements for enrollment or advancement to grade 7.



Administrative Regulation 5141.31 - Immunizations

Regulation updated to delete outdated material regarding immunization requirements for enrollment or
advancement to grade 7, and to add material regarding immunization records and the California
Immunization Registry (CAIR). Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAWS (SB 276,2019 and SB 714,
2019) addressing medical exemptions, including provisions that (1) medical exemption requests must be
made by a licensed physician or surgeon on an electronic, standardized, statewide form developed by the
California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and transmitted using CAIR; (2) a student who has a medical
exemption issued prior to January 1, 2020 must be allowed to continue enrollment until the next grade span,
except that after July 1, 2021 a student may not be admitted or advanced to grade 7 unless the student has
been immunized as required or a medical exemption form has been filed; (3) temporary exemptions cannot
exceed one year and all medical exemptions cannot extend beyond the grade span; (4) medical exemptions
may be revoked by CDPH if it is determined that the exemption does not meet applicable criteria; (5) a
parent/guardian may appeal the revocation of a student's medical exemption to the Secretary of California
Health and Human Services; and (6) districts must annually file the written report on the immunization status
of new students to CDPH and the local department of public health.

Board Policy 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Policy updated to reflect NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which establish
modifications to the UCP for investigating and resolving complaints alleging violation of applicable health
or safety requirements for license-exempt programs operatin g under the CSPP.

Administrative Regulation 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education
Regulation updated to clarify that families need to meet at least one of two specified criteria to be eligible for
subsidized services. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 75, 2019) which authorizes eligibility for a
full-day CSPP without meeting the requirements related to the need for child care services if all families
meeting those requirements have been enrolled and establishes enrollment priorities for schools where at
least 80 percent of students are eligible for free or reduced-price meals.

Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements
Policy updated to change "foreign language" to "world language" to reflect current terminology in law, add
material regarding the provision of credits towards community service hours for completion of a course in
community emergency response training, and reflect NEW LAW (AB 1350, 2020) which authorizes districts
to award a retroactive diploma to students who were in good standing and on track to graduate at the end of
the 2019-20 school year but were unable to complete the statewide graduation requirements due to COVID-
19.

Board Policy 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Policy updated to clarify the distinction between a certificate of proficiency and a high school equivalency
certificate. Policy also reflects that there is a fee for these tests which is waived for homeless or foster youth
under 25 years of age who meet all other registration requirements and submit certification of homeless or
foster youth status.

Administrative Regulation 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 820, 2020) which requires CDE to schedule testing dates at
least once in the fall semester and once in the spring semester, add the requirement that districts develop a
consent form that may be used by persons receiving a certificate of proficiency to be exempted from
compulsory school attendance, and reflect the two tests currently approved by the State Board of Education
for the purpose of attaining a California High School Equivalency Certificate (the General Educational
Development test and the High School Equivalency Test).

NEW - Exhibit 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
New exhibit presents a sample consent form to be used by students who receive a certificate of proficiency,
and their parents/guardians if the student is under 18 years of age, for the purpose of requesting an exemption
from compulsory school attendance for the student.




Board Policy 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten
Policy updated to clarify that it is only districts with an extended day kindergarten program that are authorized
to maintain transitional kindergarten (TK) and kindergarten programs for different lengths of time either at
the same or different school sites and reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which extends, until August 1, 2021,
the requirement for credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK class to meet additional
qualifications.

Board Bylaw 9012 - Board Member Electronic Communications

Bylaw updated to clarify that electronic communications should not be used as a means to restrict access to
a public forum, that meeting locations include teleconference locations, and that the prohibition a gainst serial
meetings includes a series of communications directly or through intermediaries. Bylaw reflects NEW LAW
(AB 992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on
social media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not
use the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board,
board members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board
members do not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board
members. Bylaw also references court decisions which clarify that a public official's social media account
which includes discussion of public business may be considered a public forum from which the official
cannot exclude access or comments by members of the public based on viewpoint.

Board Bylaw 9320 - Meetings and Notices

Bylaw updated to clarify that meeting locations include teleconference locations and reflect NEW LAW (AB
992, 2020) which authorizes board members to engage in separate conversations or communications on social
media platforms that are open and accessible to the public as a long as a majority of the board does not use
the platform to discuss among themselves business within the subject matter jurisdiction of the board, board
members do not respond directly to any communication from other board members, and board members do
not comment on or use digital icons to express reactions to communications made by other board members.
Bylaw also updated to clarify the vote requirements for holding a closed session during an emergency
meeting and for adjourning or continuing a board meeting to a later time or location.



Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans AR 0430(a)

COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL PLAN FOR SPECITAL EDUCATION

Definitions

Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means special education and related services that
are provided at public expense, under public supervision and direction, and without charge;
meet the standards of the California Department of Education, including the requirements of
34 CFR 300.1-300.818; include appropriate preschool, elementary school, or secondary
school education for individuals between the ages of 3 and 21; and are provided in
conformity with an individualized education program (IEP) that meets the requirements of 34
CFR 300.320-300.324. (Education Code 56040; 34 CFR 300.17, 300.101, 300.104)

Least restrictive environment means that, to the maximum extent appropriate, students with
disabilities, including individuals in public or private institutions or other care facilities, be
educated with individuals who are nondisabled, including the provision of nonacademic and
extracurricular services and activities. Special classes, separate schooling, or other removal
of students with disabilities from the regular educational environment occurs only if the
nature or severity of the disability is such that education in the regular classes with the use of
supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily.  (Education Code
56040.1; 34 CFR 300.107, 300.114, 300.117)

Elements of the Local Plan

The local plan developed by the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) shall include,
but not be limited to: (Education Code 56122, 56205, 56206)

" Policies, procedures, and programs, that are consistent with state laws, regulations,
and policies and 20 USC 1412(a), 20 USC 1413(a)(1), and 34 CFR 300201
governing the following:

a. Free appropriate public education
b. Full educational opportunity

. Child find and referral

d. Individualized education programs, including development, implementation,
review, and revision

B Least restrictive environment
f. Procedural safeguards
. Annual and triennial assessments

h. Confidentiality



AR 0430(c)

COMPREHENSIVE LOCAL PLAN FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

V. Prohibition of mandatory medication use pursuant to Education Code 56040.5
and 20 USC 1412(a)(25)

2. An annual budget plan, including descriptions of the SELPA's allocation plan in
accordance with Education Code 56836-56845, all revenues by revenue source
received by the SELPA specifically for the purpose of special education, a breakdown
of the distribution of funds to each local educational agency (LEA) within the
SELPA, projected total special education expenditures by each LEA, projected total
expenditures by the SELPA and the LEAs within the SELPA, projected funding to be
received specifically for regionalized operations, and a breakdown of projected
SELPA operating expenditures

3. An annual service plan, describing the services to be provided by each LEA,
regardless of whether the LEA participates in the local plan, including the nature of
the services and the physical location at which the services will be provided. This
description shall demonstrate that all individuals with exceptional needs shall have
access to services and instruction appropriate to meet their needs as specified in their
individualized education programs.

4. Beginning July 1, 2023, an annual assurances support plan to demonstrate how the
SELPA and its participating agencies are coordinating for purposes of assuring
effective outcomes for students with disabilities, including a description of:

a. How the governing board of the SELPA will support participating agencies in
achieving the goals, actions, and services identified in their local control and
accountability plans

b. How the governing board of the SELPA will connect participating agencies in
need of technical assistance to the statewide system of support

£ The services, technical assistance, and support the governing board of the
SELPA will provide to meet the required policies, procedures, and programs
specified in Education Code 56205

5. A description of programs for early childhood special education from birth through
five years of age

6. A description of the method by which members of the public, including

parents/guardians of individuals with disabilities who are receiving services under the
plan, may address questions or concerns pursuant to Education Code 56205



Community Relations BP 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure
compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To
resolve complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform
system of complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying
administrative regulation.

Complaints Subject to UCP

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve
complaints regarding the following programs and activities:

1, Accommodations for pregnant and parenting students (Education Code 46015)
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

2. Adult education programs (Education Code 8500-8538, 52334.7, 52500-52617)
(cf 6200 - Adult Education)

3. After School Education and Safety programs (Education Code 8482-8484.65)
(cf 5148.2 - Before/Afier School Programs)

4. Agricultural career technical education (Education Code 52460-52462)

3. Career technical and technical education and career technical and technical training
programs (Education Code 52300-52462)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)
(cf 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

6. Child care and development programs (Education Code 8200-8498)
(cf: 5148 - Child Care and Development)

7. Compensatory education (Education Code 54400)

(cf 6171 - Title I Programs)

8. Consolidated categorical aid programs (Education Code 33315; 34 CFR 299.10-
299.12)




BP 1312.3(c)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(cf 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

16.  Student fees (Education Code 49010-49013)

(cf 3260 - Fees and Charges)

17.  Reasonable accommodations to a lactating student (Education Code 222)

18.  Regional occupational centers and programs (Education Code 52300-52334.7)
(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

19, School plans for student achievement as required for the consolidated application for
specified federal and/or state categorical funding (Education Code 64001)

(cf: 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
20.  School safety plans (Education Code 32280-32289)
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plar)

21, School site councils as required for the consolidated application for specified federal
and/or state categorical funding (Education Code 65000)

(cf 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)
22.  State preschool programs (Education Code 8235-8239.1)

(cf 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

23.  State preschool health and safety issues in license-exempt programs (Education Code
8235.5)

24.  Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the
complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to
this policy

25.  Any other state or federal educational program the Superintendent of Public
Instruction or designee deems appropriate

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature
of the allegations, offer a process for resolving a complaint in a manner that is acceptable to

all parties. An ADR process such as mediation may be offered to resolve complaints that



BP 1312.3(e)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(cf 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2

Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program
shall, for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services. (5 CCR
4611)

Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be
investigated and resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified
in AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment, including the right to file the
complaint with the California Department of Fair Employment and Housing.

Any complaint alleging a violation of a state or federal law or regulation related to
special education, a settlement agreement related to the provision of a free
appropriate public education, or a due process hearing order shall be submitted to the
California Department of Education (CDE) in accordance with AR 6159.1 -
Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education. (5 CCR 3200-3205)

(¢f. 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

3

Any complaint alleging noncompliance of the district's food service program with
laws regarding meal counting and claiming, reimbursable meals, eligibility of
children or adults, or use of cafeteria funds and allowable expenses shall be filed with
or referred to CDE in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance. (5
CCR 15580-15584)

Any allegation of discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, age, or
disability in the district's food service program shall be filed with or referred to the
U.S. Department of Agriculture in accordance with BP 3555 - Nutrition Program
Compliance. (5 CCR 15582)

Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials,
emergency or urgent facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of
students or staff, or teacher vacancies and misassignments shall be investigated and
resolved in accordance with AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures.
(Education Code 35186)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference: (see next page)




BP 1312.3(g)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
PENAL CODE
422.55 Hate crime; definition
422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction
CODE OF REGULATIONS. TITLE 5
3200-3205 Special education compliance complaints
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4680-4687 Williams uniform complaint procedures
4690-4694 Complainis regarding health and safety issues in license-exempt preschool programs
000-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
15580-15584 Child nutrition programs complaint procedures
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1221 Application of laws
1232¢ Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972
6301-6576 Title I Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged
6801-7014 Title I1l language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29
794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
20004-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title LX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975
11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
12101-12213 Title Il equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28
35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.1-106.82 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs, especially:
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title [X
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources: (see next page)



Community Relations AR 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Except as the Governing Board may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies,
these uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only the
complaints specified in BP 1312.3.

(¢f 1312.1 - Complaints C oncerning District Employees)

(cf 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf- 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) identified below as responsible
for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal
civil rights laws. The individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) also serve as the compliance
officer(s) specified in AR 51453 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment responsible for handling
complaints regarding unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) and in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment for handling complaints
regarding sexual harassment. The compliance officer(s) shall receive and coordinate the
investigation of complaints and shall ensure district compliance with law.

(cf 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 3145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaints Procedures)

(title or position)

(unit or office)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to
investigate and resolve the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the
complainant and respondent, if applicable, if another compliance officer is assigned to the
complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which the compliance
officer has a bias or conflict of interest that would prohibit the fair investigation or resolution
of the complaint, Any complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about




AR 1312.3(c)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The notice shall include:

i

A statement that the district is primarily responsible for compliance with federal and
state laws and regulations, including those related to prohibition of unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against any protected group, and
a list of all programs and activities that are subject to UCP as identified in the section
"Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy

The title of the position responsible for processing complaints, the identity of the
person(s) currently occupying that position if known, and a statement that such
persons will be knowledgeable about the laws and programs that they are assigned to
investigate

A statement that a UCP complaint must be filed no later than one year from the date
the alleged violation occurred

A statement that, in the case of a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, or bullying, a UCP complaint must be filed no later than six
months from the date of the alleged conduct or the date the complainant first obtained
knowledge of the facts of the alleged conduct

A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a
fee for participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental
part of the district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular
activities

A statement that a complaint regarding student fees or the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) may be filed anonymously if the complainant provides
evidence or information leading to evidence to support the complaint

(cf 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf- 3260 - Fees and Charges)

(4

A statement that the district will post a standardized notice of the educational rights of
foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students now enrolled in
the district, children of military families, migrant students, and immigrant students
enrolled in a newcomer program, as specified in Education Code 48853, 48853.5,
49069.5, 51225.1, and 51225.2, and the complaint process

(cf 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)



AR 1312.3(e)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable:

l.

A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing the programs specified in the accompanying Board policy (item #1 of the
section "Complaints Subject to UCP") may be filed by any individual, public agency,
or organization. (5 CCR 4630)

Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against
student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be
filed anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to
evidence, to support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of
the prohibition against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the
principal of the school or with the Superintendent or designee.

A UCP complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged
violation occurred. For complaints related to the LCAP, the date of the
alleged violation is the date when the County Superintendent of Schools approves the
LCAP that was adopted by the Board. (5 CCR 4630)

A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) may be filed only by a person who alleges having
personally suffered unlawful discrimination, a person who believes that any specific
class of individuals has been subjected to unlawful discrimination, or a duly
authorized representative who alleges that an individual student has been subjected to
discrimination, harassment, ntimidation, or bullying. The complaint shall be initiated
no later than six months from the date that the alleged unlawful discrimination
occurred, or six months from the date that the complainant first obtained knowledge
of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for filing may be
extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon
written request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5
CCR 4630)

When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer
shall pursue an investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the
specificity and reliability of the information provided and the seriousness of the
allegation.

When the complainant of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) or the alleged victim, when not the
complainant, requests confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform the



AR 1312.3(g)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents
and review all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any
additional evidence or information received from the parties during the course of the
investigation. The compliance officer shall individually interview all available witnesses with
information pertinent to the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible location
where the relevant actions are alleged to have taken place. At appropriate intervals, the
compliance officer shall inform both parties of the status of the investigation.

To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall interview
the alleged victim(s), any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately,
separately, and in a confidential manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may
conduct or support the investigation.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other
evidence related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the
investigation, or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in the
dismissal of the complaint because of a lack of evidence to support the allegation. Similarly,
a respondent's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence
related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation,
or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in a finding, based on
evidence collected, that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of
the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and
other information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct
the investigation. Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result
in a finding based on evidence collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of
a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

Timeline for Investigation Report

OPTION 1:

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, the compliance officer shall
prepare and send to the complainant a written investigation report, as described in the section
"[nvestigation Report" below, within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the
complaint. (5 CCR 4631)

For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent shall be informed of any extension of the timeline
agreed to by the complainant. The respondent also shall be sent the investigation report at the
same time it is provided to the complainant.



AR 1312.3(i)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

4, Notice of the complainant's right to appeal the district's investigation report to CDE,
except when the district has used the UCP to address a complaint not specified in 5
CCR 4610

5 Procedures to be followed for initiating an appeal to CDE

The investigation report may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or
retaliation and for reporting any subsequent problems.

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of an
investigation report may be communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to
other parties who may be involved in implementing the investigation report or are affected by
the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is protected. In a complaint alleging
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying),
notice of the investigation report to the alleged victim shall include information about any
sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates directly to the alleged victim.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and
thestudent involved is enrolled in a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak
a single primary language other than English, then the investigation report shall also be
translated into that language pursuant to Education Code 48985. In all other instances, the
district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with
limited English proficiency.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), the investigation report shall also include a notice to
the complainant that:

L. The complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's
complaint procedures, including seeking assistance from mediation centers or
public/private interest attorneys, 60 calendar days after the filing of an appeal with
CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in
state courts or to discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code
262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender,

disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for
Civil Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.



AR 1312.3(K)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others
4. Positive behavior support
5. Referral to a student success team

(cf 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges
as permitted by law

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
e Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

(cf- 5144 - Discipline)
(cf 3144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such
as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and
collective bargaining agreement.

{cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school
community to ensure that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of
behavior that constitute unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), that the district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond
to it.

When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the
complainant or other affected person.

However, if a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees,
deposits, and other charges, physical education instructional minutes, courses without
educational content, or any requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the
district shall provide a remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians subject to
procedures established by regulation of the State Board of Education. (Education Code

49013, 51222, 51223, 52075)



AR 1312.3(m)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

6. Other relevant information requested by CDE

If notified by CDE that the district's investigation report failed to address allegation(s) raised
by the complaint, the district shall, within 20 days of the notification, provide CDE and the
appellant with an amended investigation report that addresses the allegation(s) that were not
addressed in the original investigation report. The amended report shall also inform the
appellant of the right to separately appeal the amended report with respect to the allegation(s)
that were not addressed in the original report. (5 CCR 4632)

Health and Safety Complaints in License-Exempt Preschool Programs

Any complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program shall be
addressed through the procedures described in 5 CCR 4690-4694.

In each license-exempt CSPP classroom, a notice shall be posted notifying parents/guardians,
students, and teachers of the health and safety requirements of Title 5 regulations that apply
to CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.7925 and the location at which
to obtain a form to file any complaint alleging noncompliance with those requirements.
(Education Code 8235.5; 5 CCR 4690)

The district's annual UCP notification distributed pursuant to 5 CCR 4622 shall clearly
indicate which of its CSPP programs are operating as exempt from licensing and which
CSPP programs are operating pursuant to requirements under Title 22 of the Code of
Regulations. (5 CCR 4691)

Any complaint regarding specified health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program
shall be filed with the preschool program administrator or designee, and may be filed
anonymously. The complaint form shall specify the location for filing the complaint and shall
contain a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a response to the complaint, If it
is determined that the complaint is beyond the authority of the preschool program
administrator, the matter shall be forwarded to the Superintendent or designee in a timely
manner, not to exceed 10 working days, for resolution. (Education Code 8235.5; 5 CCR
4690)

Investigation of a complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP
program shall begin within 10 days of receipt of the complaint. (Education Code 8235.5; §
CCR 4692)

The preschool administrator or designee shall remedy a valid complaint within a reasonable
time period not to exceed 30 working days from the date the complaint was received. If the
complainant has indicated on the complaint form a desire to receive a response to the
complaint, the preschool administrator or Superintendent's designee shall, within 45 working



All Personnel BP 4119.25(a)
4219.25

POLITICAL ACTIVITIES OF EMPLOYEES 4319.25

The Governing Board recognizes the importance of political activity, voting, and civic
engagement, and respects the right of district employees to engage in political discussions
and activities as individuals on their own time and at their own expense. When engaging in
such activities, employees shall make it clear that they are acting on their own behalf and not

as representatives of the district.

(cf. 1160 - Political Processes)
(cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)

District employees, as members of the community, may use school facilities for meetings,
including political activities, as permitted under the Civic Center Act and district policy.

(ef. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)

Employees shall refrain from prohibited political activities identified in law, Board policy,
and administrative regulations. Employees who engage in these activities shall be subject to
disciplinary action and/or criminal penalties.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



All Personnel AR 4119.25(a)
4219.25
POLITICAL ACTIVITIES OF EMPLOYEES 4319.25

No employee shall be prohibited from soliciting or receiving political funds or contributions
to promote the support or defeat of a ballot measure during nonworking time, including
before and after school, the unch period, or other scheduled work intermittency during the
school day. (Education Code 7056)

District employees shall not:

L. Use district funds, services, supplies, equipment, work hours, or other public
resources to urge the support or defeat of any ballot measure or candidate, including
any candidate for election to the Governing Board (Education Code 7054, 7056;
Government Code 83 14)

2. Use the district's seal in any campaign literature or mass mailing with the intent to
deceive voters, including, but not limited to, the use of a reproduction or facsimile of
the seal in a manner that creates g misleading, erroneous, or false mmpression that the
document is authorized by the Board, a Board member, or the district (Elections
Code 18304)

(cf 1160 - Political Processes)

3. During working hours, solicit or receive any political funds or contributions to
promote the passage or defeat of a ballot measure that would affect the rate of pay,
hours of work, retirement, civil service or other working conditions (Education Code

7056)

4. During working hours, solicit or receive any political funds or contributions to
promote the passage or defeat of other types of ballot measures

5 Use district equipment for the preparation or reproduction of political campaign
materials

(cf 3512 - Equipment)

6. Post or distribute political campaign materials in classrooms, through distance
learning platforms, or on district property

7. Disseminate political campaign materials through the district's mail service, e-mail, or
staff mailboxes

(cf. 4040 - Employee Use of Technology)
8. Use students to write, address, or distribute political campaign materials

0. Present viewpoints on particular candidates or ballot measures in the classroom
without giving equal time to the presentation of all perspectives




All Personnel BP 4140(a)
4240

BARGAINING UNITS 4340

The Governing Board recognizes the right of district employees to form a bargaining unit,
select an employee organization as their exclusive representative, and be represented by that
organization in their employment relationship with the district. The Board is committed to
negotiating in good faith with recognized employee organizations and respecting the rights of
employees and employee organizations.

(cf 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)
(cf 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation)
(cf 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district shall not dominate or interfere with the formation or administration of any
employee organization or contribute financial or other support io it. (Government Code
3543.5)

Employees shall not be prohibited from wearing union buttons or other items that favor or
oppose the formation of a bargaining unit or any matter that is the subject of negotiations.

(ef 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)
Formation of Bargaining Units

Certificated and classified employees shall not be included in the same bargaining unit.
(Government Code 3545)

The district may recognize a bargaining unit of supervisory employees if: (Government
Code 3545)

L. The bargaining unit includes all supervisory employees.

2. The supervisors are not represented by the same organization that represents
employees whom the supervisory employees supervise.

(cf 4300 - Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)
(cf. 4301 - Administrative Staff Organization)
(cf 4312.1 - Contracts)

For this purpose, supervisory employee means any employee, regardless of job description,
having the authority, in the interest of the district, to hire, transfer, suspend, lay off, recall,
promote, discharge, assign, reward, discipline, assign work, direct, adjust grievance of other
employees, or effectively recommend that action. The exercise of this authority shall not be
merely routine or clerical in nature, but shall require the use of independent judgment.
(Government Code 3540.1)



BP 4140(c)
4240
4340

BARGAINING UNITS (continued)

district and exclusive representative do not come to agreement on the content of the mass
communication, the Superintendent or designee may disseminate the district's mass
communication provided that, at the same time, copies of the exclusive representative's
communication, which shall be of reasonable length, are also distributed. (Government Code
3553)

Access to Employee Orientations

The district shall permit employee organizations access to new employee orientations where
newly hired employees are advised, whether in person, online, or through other means or
mediums, of their employment status, rights, benefits, duties, responsibilities, or any other
employment-related matters. The district shall provide employee organizations at least 10
days' notice in advance of an orientation. However, in any specific instance where an
unforeseeable, urgent need critical to the district's operation prevents the required 10 days'
notice, a shorter notice may be provided. (Government Code 3555 -5, 3556)

The structure, time, and manner of the access to new employee orientations shall be
determined by mutual agreement of the district and the exclusive representative, following a
request to negotiate by either party. If the district and exclusjve representative fail to reach an
agreement, matters related to the access to new employee orientation shall be subject to
compulsory interest arbitration. The district and employee organization may mutually agree
to submit any dispute to compulsory interest arbitration at any time. In addition, if any
dispute arises during negotiations and is not resolved within 45 days after the first meeting or
within 60 days after the initial request to negotiate, whichever is earlier, either party may
make a demand for compulsory interest arbitration. When any such dispute arises during the
summer when the district's administrative office is closed, the timeline shall commence on
the first day the administrative office reopens. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final and
binding on the parties. (Government Code 3556, 3557)

The date, time, and place of the orientation shall not be disclosed to anyone other than
employees, the exclusive representative, or a vendor that is contracted to provide a service
for purposes of the orientation. (Government Code 3556)

Access to Employee Contact Information

The Superintendent or designee shall provide an exclusive representative with the name, job
title, department, work location, telephone numbers (work, home, and personal cell phone),
personal email address(es) on file with the district, and home address of any newly hired
employee in the bargaining unit, within 30 days of hire or by the first pay period of the
month following hire. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the same




BP 4140(e)
4240
4340

BARGAINING UNITS (continued)

required to submit to the district a copy of the written authorization in order for the payroll
deductions to be effective. However, when there is a dispute about the existence or terms of
the written authorization, a copy of the employee's written authorization shall be submitted to
the district. The employee organization shall indemnify the district for any employee claims
regarding payroll deductions made by the district in reliance on notification from the
employee organization. (Education Code 45060, 45168)

When an employee organization which has declined to certify that it will handle and process
employee written authorizations makes a request for payroll deductions, the district shall
request a copy of the employee's written authorization before making the payroll deductions.
(Education Code 45060, 45168)

A written authorization shall remain in effect until expressly revoked in writing by the
employee and pursuant to the terms of the written authorization. Employee requests to
cancel or change authorizations for payroll deductions for employee organizations shall be
directed to the employee organization rather than the district. The employee organization
shall be responsible for processing these requests. The district shall rely on the information
provided by the employee organization regarding whether deductions for an employee
organization were properly canceled or changed. The employee organization shall be
required to indemnify the district for any claims made by an employee for deductions made
by the district in reliance on information from the employee organization. (Education Code
45060, 45168)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



Students BP 5113.2(a)

WORK PERMITS

The Governing Board recognizes that part-time employment can provide students with
income, job experience, and valuable life skills and should be permitted to the extent that
such employment does not interfere with a student's education. Before accepting any offer
of employment, district students who are minors shall obtain work permits from the
Superintendent or designee, regardless of whether the employment will occur when school is
in session and/or not in session, unless otherwise exempted by law.

(¢f 6178 - Career Technical Education)

In determining whether to grant or continue a work permit, the Superintendent or designee
shall consider whether employment is likely to significantly interfere with the student's
schoolwork. Students granted work permits shall be required to demonstrate and maintain a
2.0 grade point average and satisfactory school attendance, except during periods of extended
school closure due to an emergency as described in Education Code 49200 and the
accompanying administrative regulation. On a case-by-case basis, the Superintendent or
designee may approve a maximum work hour limit that is lower than the limit specified in
law and administrative regulation.

(cf. 3121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Students with work permits may be exempted from attendance in a full-time day school
provided they attend part-time classes. (Education Code 4823 0)

(¢f 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)

Work permits shall be limited to part-time employment as defined by law, except when the
Superintendent or designee determines that circumstances warrant the granting of a permit
for full-time employment.

Any student authorized to work full time when school is in session shall be enrolled in part-
time continuation classes. A student age 14 or 15 who receives a permit to work full time
shall also be enrolled in a work experience education program. (Education Code 49130,
49131, 49135)

(cf 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)
(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

Legal Reference: (see next page)




Students AR 5113.2(a)

WORK PERMITS

Before accepting employment, a student under the age of 18 who is subject to the state's
compulsory attendance law, including a student who has not yet graduated from high school
or has not received a certificate of proficiency, shall obtain a work permit.

(cf. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)
(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

The district may issue a permit authorizing employment while school is in session, including
employment connected with a work experience education program pursuant to Education
Code 51760-51769.5, to a student 14-17 years of age. The district also may issue a permit to
any student 12-17 years of age to be employed during a regular school holiday, during a
regular or specified occasional public school vacation, and when the student is exempt from
compulsory school attendance pursuant to Education Code 48231 because the student arrived
from another state within 10 days before the end of the school term. (Education Code 49111,
49113, 49160)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

[f a student has obtained an offer of employment in the entertainment industry, the student
shall request a work permit from the California Department of Industrial Relations, Division
of Labor Standards Enforcement, pursuant to Iabor Code 1308.5 and 8 CCR 11752-11753.

A work permit shall not be required for a student who is not receiving pay or financial
reimbursement for services rendered in volunteer services or educational purposes, is not in
an employer-employee relationship in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act, is
serving as an unpaid trainee or volunteer or in an in-school placement, and has submitted
written parent/guardian permission. (5 CCR 10121)

In addition, a student shall not be required to obtain a work permit if the student is self-
employed; is working at odd jobs such as yard work and babysitting in private homes where
the student is not regularly employed; is a self-employed news carrier delivering newspapers
to consumers on a regular route; is employed in agricultural, horticultural, viticultural, or
domestic labor during non-school hours when the work is performed for or under the control
of the parent/guardian and is performed upon or in connection with premises the
parent/guardian owns, operates, or controls; or is otherwise exempted by law.

Persons Authorized to Issue Work Permits

The following individuals are authorized to issue a work permit to a student in the district:
(Education Code 49110)

1. The Superintendent



AR 5113.2(c)

WORK PERMITS (continued)

the student's date of birth, the type of work permit to be issued, and whether the student
meets any other criteria established by the Governing Board. The Superintendent or designee
may inspect the student's records and/or may confer with at least one of the student's teachers
for evidence of satisfactory grades and school attendance and to determine whether the
student possesses the motivation and maturity to maintain academic progress while working.

(¢f 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

However, a work permit shall not be denied based on a student's grades, grade point average,
or school attendance under either of the following circumstances: (Education Code 49120,
49200)

I The student's school has been physically closed for an extended time due to a natural
disaster, pandemic, or other emergency.

2. The student is applying for a work permit in order to participate in a government-
administered employment and training program that will occur during the regular
Summer recess or vacation of the student's school.

Students shall not be approved to work in environments declared hazardous or dangerous for
young workers or otherwise prohibited by child labor laws. (Labor Code 1290-1298; 29
CFR 570.33, 570.50-570.72)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the requested work hours do not exceed the
maximum work hours specified in law based on the student's age and whether the
employment will occur while school is in session and/or not in session. (Education Code
49111, 49112, 49116; Labor Code 1391-1391.1; 29 CFR 570.35)

Full-time employment may be authorized for students 14-17 years of age in accordance with
Education Code 49130-49135.

(cf- 6184 - Continuation Education)

All work permits shall be issued on forms provided by or authorized by CDE. (Education
Code 49117)

Each permit shall authorize work for a specific employer. Whenever a student changes
employers, the student shall request a new permit.

The student may be issued more than one work permit if the student works concurrently for
more than one employer, provided that the tota] number of hours worked does not exceed the
total number of hours allowed by law and the district.




Students BP 5126(a)

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT

The Governing Board encourages excellence as a goal for all students and wishes to publicly
recognize students for exemplary achievement in academic, artistic, extracurricular, athletic,
and community service activities.

(cf 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)
(cf- 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)

District/School Awards

Student awards may include verbal recognition, a letter, a certificate, a Board resolution,
public ceremony, trophy, gift, plaque, or monetary gift.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop criteria for the selection of student award
recipients.

Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

At graduation from high school, students whose academic achievements in core curriculum
areas have been outstanding shall receive special recognition.

The Superintendent or designee shall identify graduating high school students who have
demonstrated mastery of the high school curriculum qualifying them for the Golden State
Seal Merit Diploma. (Education Code 51454)

(cf 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)
State Seal of Biliteracy

The district shall present the State Seal of Biliteracy to each graduating high school student
who has attained a high level of proficiency in speaking, reading, and writing in one or more
languages in addition to English. (Education Code 5 1460-51464)

(cf. 6142.2 - World Language Instruction)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

In order to affirm the value of bilingualism and encourage students' enrollment in world
language programs, the Superintendent or designee may present awards at appropriate grade
levels to recognize the pursuit and/or attainment of grade-level proficiency in one or more
languages in addition to English. The Superintendent or designee may also present awards to
English learners who are reclassified as fluent English proficient to recognize proficiency in
both English and the student's native language.



BP 5126(c)

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

The committee may accept gifts, donations, and bequests made for the purposes of the fund
and may prescribe conditions or restrictions on these gifts and bequests. If the donor imposes
any conditions, the committee shall review the conditions and make a recommendation to the
Board as to the compatibility of such conditions with the intent and purpose of the fund. The
Board may prohibit the committee from accepting any donation under conditions it finds
incompatible with the fund's intents and purposes. (Education Code 35313)

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board at least annually regarding the status
and activity of the fund. (Education Code 353 19)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
220 Nondiscrimination
35160 Authority of governing boards
35310-35319 Scholarship and loan Jfunds
44015 Awards to employees and students
51243-51245 Credit for private school Jforeign language instruction
31450-51455 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma
31460-51464 State Seal of Biliteracy
I1470-51474 State Seal of Civic Engagement
92164.1 Assessment of English language skills of English learners
GOVERNMENT CODE
54950-54963 Brown Act open meeting laws
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
876 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma
1632 Credit for private school Joreign language instruction
11517.6-11519.5 English Language Proficiency Assessments Jor California

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

SSCE Implementation Guidance

WEB SITES

CSBA: http.//www csba.org

California Department of Education: http:/iwww. cde.ca.gov
Californians Together: htip:/fwww.cal ifornianstogether.org

Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
adopted: December 2020




AR 5126(b)

AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

4. Two additional subject areas of the student's choosing

a. Any additional qualifying grade or score listed above, earned for the subject
of English language arts, mathematics, science, or U.S. history not already
used to meet eligibility

b. A grade of at least B or the numerical equivalent upon completion of high
school courses in other subjects

B A qualifying score that demonstrates mastery of other subjects, as determined
by the district, for an exam produced by a private provider or the district

(cf- 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)
(cf 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain appropriate records to identify students who
have earned the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma and shall affix an insignia to the high
school diploma and transcript of each such student. (Education Code 51454)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall submit an insignia request form to the California
Department of Education in sufficient time to allow for processing of the request prior to the
high school graduation ceremony.

State Seal of Biliteracy

To be eligible to receive the State Seal of Biliteracy upon graduation, a student shall
demonstrate a high level of proficiency in English and at least one other language, which
may include American Sign Language, by meeting all of the following state-established
criteria;  (Education Code 51461)

1. Completion of all English language arts requirements for graduation with an overall
grade point average of at least 2.0 in those classes

2 Passage of the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress for
English language arts or any successor test administered in grade 11 at or above the
"Standard Met" achievement level

3. Proficiency in one or more languages other than English, demonstrated through one
of the following methods:



AR 5126(d)
AWARDS FOR ACHIEVEMENT (continued)

2 Demonstrate a competent understanding of U.S. and California Constitutions,
functions and governance of local governments, tribal government structures and
organizations, the role of the citizen in a constitutional democracy, and democratic
principles, concepts, and processes

3. Participate in one or more informed civic engagement project(s) that address real-
world problems and require students to identify and inquire into civic needs or
problems, consider varied responses, take action, and reflect on efforts

4. Demonstrate civic knowledge, skills, and dispositions through self-reflection

5. Exhibit character traits that reflect civic-mindedness and a commitment to positively
impact the classroom, school, community and/or society

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain appropriate records to identify students who
have earned the State Seal of Civic Engagement and shall affix the insignia to the high school
diploma or transcript of each such student. (Education Code 51473)

Scholarship and Loan Fund

The Superintendent shall serve as chief executive officer of the scholarship and loan fund and
as chairperson of the district committee established to administer the fund. The committee
shall meet at least once each fiscal year and at other such times as it may be called into
session by the Superintendent. (Education Code 35311, 353 12)

Scholarship and loan funds shall be deposited, administered, and audited in accordance with
Education Code 35314 and 35318.

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/A ceounts)
(cf: 3460 - Financial Reports and A ceourntability)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish criteria, procedures, and deadlines for student
applications for scholarships and/or loans from the fund. As applicable, the Superintendent or
designee may require the student to submit letters of recommendation or other supplementary
materials providing evidence of the student's accomplishments and/or need.

(cf: 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Activities and Programs)
Notifications

The Superintendent or designee shall annually distribute information about eligibility
requirements for the Golden State Seal Merit Diploma, State Seal of Biliteracy, State Seal of
Civic Engagement, and/or any district awards programs to students at the applicable grade
levels.

Regulation CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: December 2020




IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

Legal Reference!
EDUCATION CODE
44871 Qualifications of supervisor of health
46010 Total days of attendance

BP 5141.31(b)

48216 Immunization and exclusion from attendance

48853.5 Immediate enrollment of foster youth
48980 Required notification of rights

49403 Cooperation in control of communicable disease and immunizations

49426 Duties of school nurses

49701 Flexibility in enrollment of children of military families

51745-51749.6 Independent study
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120325-120380 Immunization against communicable disease, especially:

120335 Immunization requirement for admission

120372 Statewide medical exemption electronic standardized form
120395 Information about meningococcal disease, including recommendation for vaccination

120440 Disclosure of immunization information
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

430 Student records; definition

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6000-6075 School attendance immunization requirements

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11432 Immediate enrollment of homeless children

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

09.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Exemptions FAQs

Guide to Immunization Requirements for Pre-kindergarten (i Child Care)

Guide to Immunization Requirements for K-12th Grade

Parents’ Guide to Immunizations Required for Pre-kindergarten (Child Care)

Parents' Guide to Immunizations Required for School Entry

Vaccinations and Medical Exemptions Questions and Answers

California Immunization Handbook for Pre-kindergarten (Child Care) Programs and Schools, 10th

Edition, July 2019

EDUCATION AUDIT APPEALS PANEL PUBLICA TIONS

Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education

Awvencies and State Compliance Reporting

US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION GUIDANCE

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and HINI, October 2009

Management Resources continued: (see next page)



Students AR 5141.31(a)

IMMUNIZATIONS

Required Immunizations

Upon a student's registration at a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall provide
the student's parents/guardians a written notice summarizing the state's immunization
requirements.

The Superintendent or designee shall not unconditionally admit any student to a district
school, preschool, or child care and development program for the first time nor admit or
advance any student to grade 7, unless the student has been fully immunized. The student
shall present documentation of full immunization, in accordance with the age/grade and dose
required by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), against the following
diseases: (Health and Safety Code 120335; 17 CCR 6025)

1. Measles, mumps, and rubella
2 Diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis (whooping cough)
3. Poliomyelitis (polio)

4. Hepatitis B
5. Varicella (chickenpox)
6. Haemophilus influenza type b (Hib meningitis)

% Any other disease deemed appropriate by CDPH

(¢f: 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf- 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(¢f 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)
(ef 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

However, full immunization against hepatitis B shall not be a condition by which the
Superintendent or designee shall admit or advance any student to grade 7. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

A student who qualifies for an individualized education program (IEP), unless otherwise
exempt, shall be fully immunized in accordance with Health and Safety Code 120335 and
this regulation. However, the district shall continue to implement the student's IEP and shall
not prohibit the student from accessing any special education and related services required by
the student's IEP regardless of whether the student is fully immunized. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

(cf- 6159 - Individualized Education Program)




AR 5141.31(c)

IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

(cf 6141.2 - Recognition of Religious Beliefs and Customs)

When a student transfers to a different school within the district or transfers into the
district from another school district in California, the student's personal beliefs
exemption filed before January 1, 2016, shall remain in effect until the next
applicable grade span. A student transferring from a school outside the district shall
present a copy of the personal beliefs exemption upon enrollment. When a student
transfers into the district from outside California and presents a personal beliefs
exemption issued by another state or country prior to January 1, 2016, the
Superintendent or designee may consult with legal counsel regarding the applicable
immunization requirements.

N The student is enrolled in an independent study program pursuant to Education Code
51745-51749.6 and does not receive classroom-based instruction. (Health and Safety
Code 120335)

(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)
Conditional Enrollment

The Superintendent or designee may conditionally admit a student with documentation from
an authorized health care provider that the student has not received all the immunizations
required for the student's age group, but has commenced receiving doses of all required
vaccines and is not due for any other doses at the time of admission. The Superintendent or
designee shall notify the student's parents/guardians of the date by which the student must
complete all the remaining doses as specified in 17 CCR 6035. (Health and Safety Code
120340; 17 CCR 6035)

(cf 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In addition, a transfer student may be conditionally admitted for up to 30 school days while
the student's immunization records are being transferred from the previous school. If such
documentation is not presented within 30 days, the student shall be excluded from school
until the required immunizations have been administered. (17 CCR 6035)

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately enroll homeless students, foster youth, and
students of military families even if their immunization records are missing or unavailable at
the time of enrollment. School or district staff shall work with the student's prior school to
obtain the student's immunization records or shall ensure that the student is properly
immunized. (Education Code 48853.5, 49701; Health and Safety Code 120341; 42 USC
11432)



AR 5141.31(e)
IMMUNIZATIONS (continued)

Records

Each student's immunization record shall be retained as part of the student's mandatory
permanent student record. District staff shall maintain the confidentiality of immunization
records and may disclose such information to state and local health departments only in
accordance with law. (Health and Safety Code 120375, 120440; 17 CCR 6070)

(¢f. 5125 - Student Records)

The district shall also retain in the mandatory student record any physician or health officer
statement, personal beliefs letter or affidavit, reason for conditional enrollment, or any other
documentation related to the student's Immunization record or exemptions.

At least annually, the Superintendent or designee shall file a written report on the
immunization status of new students with CDPH and the local department of public health on
forms prescribed by CDPH, (Health and Safety Code 120375; 17 CCR 6075)

Audits

If an audit reveals deficiencies in the district's reporting procedures, the Superintendent or
designee shall present the Board with a plan to remedy such deficiencies.

Regulation CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: December 2020




BP 5148.3(b)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

(cf 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)
(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing)

Because parents/guardians are essential partners in supporting the development of their
children, the Superintendent or designee shall involve them in program planning.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate the district's preschool program, transitional
kindergarten program (TK), and elementary education program to provide a developmental
continuum that builds upon children's growing skills and knowledge.

(cf 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

The district's program shall be aligned with preschool learning foundations and curriculum
frameworks developed by CDE which identify the knowledge, skills, and competencies that
children typically attain as they complete their first or second year of preschool. The program
shall be designed to facilitate children's development in essential skills in the areas of
language and literacy, mathematics, physical development, health, visual and performing
arts, science, history-social science, English language development, and social-emotional
development.

The district's preschool program shall provide appropriate services to support the needs of at-
risk children.

(cf. 04135 - Equity)

(cf: 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

(cf 6174 - Education for English Learners)

(cf 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

To maximize the ability of children to succeed in the preschool program, the program shall
support children's health through proper nutrition and physical activity and shall provide or
make referrals to available health and social services as needed.

(cf- 3550 - Food Services/Child Nutrition Program)
(ef 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf 5141.6 - School Health Services)



BP 5148.3(d)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

(cf 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board regarding enrollment in
district preschool programs and the effectiveness of the programs in preparing preschoolers
for transition into the elementary education program.

(cf 0500 - A ccountability)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8200-8499.10 Child Care and Development Services Act, especially:
8200-8209 General provisions Jor child care and development services
8230-8233 Migrant child care and development program
8235-8239.1 California State Preschool Program
8240-8244 General child care and development programs
8250-8252 Programs for children with special needs
8263 Eligibility and priorities Jor subsidized child development services
8263.3 Disenrollment of families due to reduced funding levels
8264.8 Center-based child care programs, staffing ratios
8273.1 Family fees
8360-8370 Personnel qualifications
8400-8409 Contracts, administrative appeal procedure
8493-8498 Facilities, capital outlay
8499.3-8499.7 Local child care and development planning councils
44065 Interchange between certificated and classified positions
44256 Credential types
48000 Transitional kindergarten
48985 Notification, primary language other than English
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1596.70-1596.895 California Child Day Care Act
1596.90-1597.21 Day care centers
120325-120380 Immunization requirements
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures
4690-4694 Health and safety complaints in license-exempt preschool programs
18000-18434 Child care and development programs, especially:
18130-18136 California State Preschool Program
18295 Waiver of qualifications for site supervisor
80105-80125 Permits authorizing service in child development programs

Legal Reference: (see next page)




Students AR 5148.3(a)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

When approved by the California Department of Education (CDE) under the California State
Preschool Program (CSPP), the district may operate one Or more part-day preschool
programs in accordance with law and the terms of its contract with CDE.

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

The district's preschool program shall include all required program components, as described
in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and AR 5148 - Child Care and Development, for the educational
program, the creation of a developmental profile for each child, staff development, parent
involvement and education, community involvement, health and social services, nutrition,
and program evaluation. (5 CCR 18271-28281)

Minimum Hours/Days of Operation

The district's part-day preschool program shall operate a minimum of three hours per day,
excluding time for home-to-school transportation, and for a minimum of 175 days per year
unless otherwise specified in the program's contract. (Education Code 8235; 5 CCR 18136)

Staffing

The preschool program shall maintain an adult-child ratio of at least one adult for every eight
children and a teacher-child ratio of at least one teacher for every 24 children. If the district
cannot recruit a sufficient number of parents/ guardians or volunteers to meet the required
adult-child ratio, teacher aides shall be hired as necessary. (5 CCR 18135, 18290)

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Any person employed at a district preschool and any volunteer who provides care and
supervision to children at a preschool shall, unless exempted by law, be immunized against
influenza, pertussis, and measles in accordance with Health and Safety Code 1596.7995 and
AR 5148 - Child Care and Development. Documentation of required immunizations, or
applicable exemptions, shall be maintained in the employee's personnel file. (Health and
Safety Code 1596.7995)

(cf 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)
(cf 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

In addition, preschool teachers shall present evidence of a current tuberculosis clearance and
meet other requirements as specified in Health and Safety Code 1597.055.

Wraparound Child Care Services

In accordance with its contract with CDE, the district may offer full-day services to meet the
needs of eligible families through a combination of part-day preschool and wraparound child
care services that are offered for the remaining portion of the day or year following



AR 5148.3(d)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

a. Development of a pedagogical knowledge, including, but not limited to,
improved instructional and behavioral strategies

I Knowledge and application of developmentally appropriate assessments of the
prereading skills of children in participating classrooms

C Information on working with families, including the use of on-site coaching,
for guided practice in interactive literacy activities

d. Providing targeted interventions for all young children to improve

kindergarten readiness upon program completion
(cf 4131 - Staff Development)
Eligibility

Children eligible for the district's CSPP program include those who will have their third or
fourth birthday on or before December 1 of the fiscal year that they are being served.
Children who have their third birthday on or after December 2 may be enrolled on or after
their third birthday. (Education Code 8208, 8235, 8236)

To be eligible for subsidized services, families shall meet at least one requirement in each of
the following areas: (Education Code 823 5, 8239, 8263, 8263.1)

1. The family is a current aid recipient, income eligible, homeless, and/or one whose
children are recipients of protective services or have been identified as being, or at
risk of being, abused, neglected, or exploited.

2. The family needs child care services due to either of the following circumstances:

a. The child is identified by a legal, medical, or social services agency, the
district liaison for homeless students, a Head Start program, or an emergency
or transitional shelter as being a recipient of protective services, as being or at
risk of being neglected, abused, or exploited, or as being homeless.

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Childyren)

b. The parents/guardians are engaged in vocational training leading directly to a
recognized trade, paraprofession, or profession; are engaged in an educational
program for English language learners or for the attainment of a high school
diploma or general educational development certificate; are employed or
seeking employment; are seeking permanent housing for family stability; or
are incapacitated.




AR 5148.3(f)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

The district may certify eligibility and enrollment up to 120 calendar days prior to the first
day of the beginning of the preschool year. After establishing eligibility at the time of initial
enrollment, a child shall remain eligible for the remainder of the program year. (Education
Code 8237; 5 CCR 18082)

Notice of Action

Upon receiving a parent/guardian’s application for services, the Superintendent or designee
shall review the application and documentation and shall certify the eligibility of the family
or child.

The district's decision to approve or deny a child's enrollment shall be communicated to the
family through a written Notice of Action mailed or delivered within 30 days from the date
the application is signed by the parent/guardian. (5 CCR 18094, 18095, 18118)

(cf 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Subsequently, the Superintendent or designee shall mail or deliver a Notice of Action to a
parent/guardian at least 14 calendar days before any intended change in services, including,
but not limited to, an increase or decrease in fees, an increase or decrease in the amount of
services, or termination of services, due to any of the following circumstances: (5 CCR
18095, 18119)

1. A determination during recertification or update of the application that the need or
eligibility requirements are no longer being met or the fee or amount of service needs
to be modified

2. Failure of the parent/guardian to document the family's need or eligibility after the
district requested such documentation in writing

3. An indication by the parent/guardian that the parent/guardian no longer wants the
service

4. The death of a parent/guardian or child

5. The conclusion of a limited-term agreement, provided that the parent/guardian has
been informed in writing of the date that the services would terminate

For each child enrolled in the district's preschool program, the Superintendent or designee
shall maintain a family data file including, but not limited to, a completed and signed
application for services, documentation of income eligibility, and a copy of all Notices of
Action. For each child not receiving subsidized services, the family data file shall also



AR 5148.3(h)

PRESCHOOL/EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION (continued)

However, no fee shall be charged to an income-eligible family whose child is enrolled in a
part-day preschool program or a family that is receiving CalWORKSs cash aid. (Education
Code 8273.1; 5 CCR 181 10)

A family may be exempt from the fees for up to 12 months if the child qualifies for preschool
on the basis of being the recipient of child protective services or as being, or at risk of being,
abused or neglected. (Education Code 8273.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process that involves parents/guardians in
determining whether to require parents/guardians to provide diapers and/or whether and how
much to charge parents/guardians for field trip expenses, within the limit specified in law. A
child shall not be denied participation in a field trip due to the parent/guardian's inability or
refusal to pay the fee, and no adverse action shall be taken against a parent/guardian for that
inability or refusal. (Education Code 8273.3)

Disenrollment Based on Reduced F unding

When necessary due to a reduction in state reimbursements, families shall be disenrolled in
the following order: (Education Code 8236, 8263.3)

1. Children 3 years of age whose families have the highest income in relation to family
size shall be disenrolled first, followed by children 4 years of age whose families
have the highest income in relation to family size.

At each age level, if two or more families have the same income ranking, the child
with disabilities shall be disenrolled last. If there are no families that have a child with
disabilities, the child who has received services the longest shall be disenrolled first.

. Families of children 3 or 4 years of age who are receiving child protective services or
who have been documented to be at risk of being neglected or abused, regardless of
income, shall be disenrolled last.

Expulsion/Unenrollment Based on Behavior

A district preschool program shall not expel or unenroll a child based on the child's behavior,
unless the district first takes the following actions to address the child's behavior: (Education
Code 8239.1)

1. Inform the parents/guardians of the child's persistent and serious challenging
behaviors and consult with the parents/ guardians and teacher in an effort to maintain
the child's safe participation in the program




Instruction BP 6146.1(a)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to successfully complete the high school
course of study and obtain a diploma that represents their educational achievement and
increases their opportunities for postsecondary education and employment.

(cf 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities)
(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf- 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit)

Course Requirements

To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-
12, with each course being one year unless otherwise specified:

/" Three courses in English (Education Code 51225.3)
(cf 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction)
2. Two courses in mathematics (Education Code 3 1225.3)

At least one mathematics course, or a combination of the two mathematics courses,
shall meet or exceed state academic content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics 1.
Completion of such coursework prior to grade 9 shall satisfy the Algebra I or
Mathematics I requirement, but shall not exempt a student from the requirement to
complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12. (Education Code 51224.5)

Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful
completion of an approved computer science course that is classified as a "category ¢"
course based on the "a-g" course requirements for college admission. (Education
Code 51225.3, 51225.35)

(cf- 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)
(cf 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses)

3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences (Education Code
51225.3)

(cf. 6142.93 - Science Instruction)

4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world
history, culture, and geography; a one-semester Course in American government and
civics; and a one-semester course in economics (Education Code £1225.3)

(ef 6142.3 - Civic Education)
(cf 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)



BP 6146.1(c)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS (continued)

neweomer program, shall be exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the
Board that are in addition to statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if
the Superintendent or designee makes a finding that the student is reasonably able to
complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of high school.
Within 30 days of the transfer or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer
program, as applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the
availability of the exemption and whether the student qualifies for it. (Education Code
51225.1)

(cf 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

{cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(¢f. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(¢f 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(¢f 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(¢f 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

Retroactive Diplomas

Any student who completed grade (2 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met
all applicable graduation requirements other than the passage of the high school exit
examination shall be granted a high school diploma. (Education Code 51413)

In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:
(Education Code 48204.4, 51430, 51440)

Departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a diploma
because the departure interrupted their education, provided that they were in good
academic standing at the time of the departure

Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were
in custody of a government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject
to a lawful order from a court or government agency that authorized their removal
from California, were subject to a lawful order and were permitted to depart
California before being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were
removed or were permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration
and Nationality Act, or departed due to other circumstances determined by the district
that are consistent with the purposes of Education Code 48204 .4.

In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the
Superintendent or designee shall consider any coursework that may have been
completed outside of the United States or through online or virtual courses.




BP 6146.1(¢)

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

47612 Enrollment in charter school

48200 Compulsory attendance

48204.4 Parents/guardians departing California against their will

48412 Certificate of proficiency

48430 Continuation education schools and classes

48645.5 Acceptance of coursework

48980 Required notification at beginning of term

49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children

51224 Skills and knowledge required for adult life

51224.5 Algebra instruction

51225.1 Exemption from district graduation requirements

51225.2 Student in foster care defined; acceptance of coursework, credits, retaking of course
51225.3 High school graduation

51225.35 Mathematics course requirements; computer science

51225.36 Instruction in sexual harassment and violence: districts that require health education for
graduation

51225.5 Honorary diplomas

51225.6 Compression-only cardiopulmonary resuscitation

51228 Graduation requirements

51230 Credit for community emergency response training

51240-51246 Exemptions from requirements

51250-51251 Assistance to military dependents

51410-51413 Diplomas

51420-51427 High school equivalency certificates

51430 Retroactive high school diplomas

51440 Retroactive high school diplomas

51450-51455 Golden State Seal Merit Diploma

51745 Independent study restrictions

56390-56392 Recognition for educational achievement, special education

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admissions criteria
67386 Student safety; affirmative consent standard
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

1600-1651 Graduation of students from grade 12 and credit toward graduation
4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

COURT DECISIONS

O'Connell v. Superior Court (Valenzuela), (2006) 141 Cal App.4th 1452

Management Resources.

Policy

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/fwww.csba.org

California Department of Education, High School: http:/fwww.cde.ca. gov/ci/gs/hs
University of California, List of Approved a-g Courses:
http://www.universityofcalifornia. edw/admissions/freshman/requirements

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: December 2020



BP 6146.2(b)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48400-48403 Persons subject to compulsory continuation education
48410 Persons exempt from continuation classes

48412 Certificate of proficiency; examination fees

48413 Enrollment in continuation classes

48414 Reenrollment in district

31420-51427 High school equivalency certificate

52052 Accountability; numerically significant student subgroups
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11520-11523 Proficiency examination and certificate
11530-11532 High school equivalency certificate

Management Resources:

Policy

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, California High School Proficiency Examination:

http:/fwww.cde.ca. gov/ta/ig/sp

California Department of Education, High School Equivalency Tests: http://www.cde.ca. govita/tg/ed

California High School Proficiency Examination: https://www. chspe.net

General Educational Development Test: hitps://ged.com
High School Equivalency Test: https://hiset ets. org

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted:

December 2020



AR 6146.2(b)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY (continued)

4, The signature of the school administrator who has personally confirmed the
authenticity of the parent/guardian’s signature and the date

(¢f. 5112.1 - Exemptions from Attendance)

If a student age 16 or 17 terminates enrollment after receiving the high school proficiency
certificate, the student may re-enroll in the district. If the student subsequently terminates
enrollment again, the student may be denied re-enrollment until the beginning of the
following semester. (Education Code 48414)

(cf- 6184 - Continuation Education)
High School Equivalency Certificate

An eligible person may earn a high school equivalency certificate by passing a general
educational development test designated by the State Board of Education pursuant to
Education Code 51420, including the General Educational Development (GED) test or the
High School Equivalency Test (HiSET).

Any person is eligible to take a test Jeading to a high school equivalency certificate if the
person is a resident of California or a member of the armed forces assigned to duty in
California and meets any one of the following criteria: (Education Code 51420; 5 CCR
11532)

i Is 18 years of age or older, or is within 60 days of the person's 18th birthday,
regardless of enrollment status

2. Is not currently enrolled in school and is within 60 days of when the person would
have graduated from high school had the person remained in school and followed the
usual course of study

3. Is 17 years of age, has been out of school for at least 60 consecutive days, and
provides a letter of request for the test from the military, a postsecondary educational
institution, or a prospective employer

4. Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit, is
confined to a state or county hospital or to an institution maintained by a state or
county correctional facility, and meets other criteria listed in 5 CCR 11532

5 Is 17 years of age, has accumulated fewer than 100 units of high school credit prior to
enrollment in an academic program offered by a dropout recovery high school as
defined in Education Code 52052, and has successfully completed the dropout



Instruction E 6146.2(a)

CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY/HIGH SCHOOL EQUIVALENCY

NOTICE AND CONSENT TO DISCONTINUE SCHOOL ATTENDANCE
FOR STUDENTS WITH A CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY

Notice of Student Rights: Students who pass the California High School Proficiency
Examination (CHSPE) and receive a Certificate of Proficiency issued by the State Board of
Education may continue to attend school, but upon request will be exempted from
compulsory school attendance pursuant to Education Code 48410. If the student is under 18
years of age, the student's parent/guardian must also provide approval in order for the student
to discontinue school attendance.

If the student leaves school after receiving a Certificate of Proficiency and is under 18 years
of age, the student may later decide to re-enrol] in the district with no adverse consequences.
In this case, the student may be required to meet new or additional requirements established
since the student was previously enrolled. If the student re-enrolls and then leaves school
again, the student may be denied re-admittance until the beginning of the following semester.

For further information about leaving school after obtaining the Certificate of Proficiency,
contact the principal or school guidance counselor.

Student's name:

School:

Date on which the Certificate of Proficiency was issued:

To be completed by student: I understand the rights granted to students who are awarded the
Certificate of Proficiency to disenroll from school, and to re-enroll if desired before the age
of 18. I hereby notify the school district of my intent to disenroll from school.

Student's signature: Date:

To be completed by parent/guardian: I hereby grant consent for my minor child to disenroll
from school.

Parent/guardian's name (please print):

Signature: Date:

To be completed by school administrator: I hereby verify the parent/guardian's signature and
date recorded above.




Instruction BP 6170.1(a)

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

The Governing Board desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK) program
for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten. The
TK program shall assist students in developing the academic, social, and emotional skills
needed to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.

The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program.
(Education Code 48000)

The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool
providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in the development,
implementation, and evaluation of the district's TK program.

(cf 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Eligibility

The district's TK program shall admit children whose fifth birthday is from September 2
through December 2. (Education Code 48000)

Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program
and of the age, residency, immunization, and any other enrollment requirements. Enrollment
in the TK program shall be voluntary.

(cf- 5111 - Admission)

(¢f 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

On a case-by-case basis, a child whose fifth birthday is on or before September 1 may be
admitted into the district's TK program upon request of a child's parents/guardians, if the
Superintendent or designee determines that it is in the child's best interest.

At any time during the school year, the district may admit into the TK program a child whose
fifth birthday is afier December 2 of that same school year, provided that the Superintendent
or designee recommends that enrollment in a TK program is in the child's best interest and
the child's parents/guardians approve. Prior to such enrollment, the child's parents/guardians
shall be provided information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and any other
explanatory information about the effect of early admittance. (Education Code 48000)



BP 6170.1(c)

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN (continued)

(cf 4112.2 - Certification)

A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August
1, 2021, have at least 24 units in early childhood education and/or child development,
comparable experience in a preschool setting, and/or a child development teacher permit
issued by CTC. (Education Code 48000)

The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure
that TK teachers are knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods
for teaching young children.

(cf: 4131 - Staff Development)
Continuation to Kindergarten

Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the
following school year. Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a
signed Kindergarten Continuance Form for kindergarten attendance.

However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are
enrolled in TK, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance
Form signed by the parent/guardian near the end of the TK year consenting to the child's
enrollment in kindergarten the following year.

A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten.
(Education Code 46300)

(cf 5123 - Promatfon/Acceleration/Retemion)
Assessment

The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal
assessments of TK students' development and progress. The Superintendent or designee shall
monitor and regularly report to the Board regarding program implementation, the progress of
students in meeting related academic standards, and student preparedness for future
education.

(cf- 0300 - Accountability)
(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

Legal Reference: (see next page)




Board Bylaws BB 9012(a)

BOARD MEMBER ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

The Governing Board recognizes that electronic communication is an efficient and
convenient way for Board members to communicate and expedite the exchange of
information within the district and with members of the public. Board members shall exercise
caution so as to ensure that electronic communications are not used as a means for the Board
to deliberate outside of an agendized Board meeting, circumvent the public's right to access
records regarding district business, or restrict access to a public forum.

(cf: 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

A majority of the Board shall not, outside of an authorized meeting, use a series of electronic
communications of any kind, directly or through intermediaries, to discuss, deliberate, or take
action on any item that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. (Government
Code 54952.2)

(cf- 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Examples of permissible clectronic communications concerning district business include, but
are not limited to, dissemination of Board meeting agendas and agenda packets, reports of
activities from the Superintendent, and reminders regarding meeting times, dates, and places.

Board members may engage in separate conversations or communications with members of
the public on a social media platform to answer questions, provide information, or solicit
information regarding a matter that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, as
long as a majority of the Board does not use the platform to discuss among themselves any
business of a specific nature that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. A
Board member is prohibited from responding directly to any communication from other
Board members regarding matters that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board
or using digital icons (e.g., "likes" or emojis) to express reactions o communications made
by other Board members. (Government Code 54952.2)

Whenever a Board member uses a social media platform to communicate with the public
about district business or Board activities, the Board member shall not block access to a
member of the public based on the viewpoint expressed by that individual.

Board members may use electronic communications to discuss matters that do not pertain to
district business, regardless of the number of Board members participating in the discussion.

Board members shall make every effort to ensure that their electronic communications
conform to the same standards and protocols established for other forms of communication.
A Board member may respond, as appropriate, to an electronic communication received from
a4 member of the community and should make clear that the response does not necessarily
reflect the views of the Board as a whole. Any complaint or request for information should



BB 9012(c)

BOARD MEMBER ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS (continued)

Management Resources-

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2019

Legal Alert: Tips for Governing Boards in Response to Public Records Act Ruling on Electronic
Communications, March 2017

ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: Open Meetings for Legislative Bodies, 2003

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/fwww.csha, org

CSBA, GAMUT Meetings:

https:/fwww.csba. org/ProductsA ndServices/AllServices/Gam utMeetingsPolicy
California Attorney General's Office: https.://oag.ca.gov

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: December 2020




BB 9320(b)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Whenever agenda materials relating to an open session of a regular meeting are distributed to
the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, the Superintendent or designee shall make
the materials available for public inspection at a public office or location designated for that
purpose. (Government Code 54957.5)

(cf 1340 - Access to District Records)
Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the presiding officer or a
majority of the Board members. However, a special meeting shall not be called regarding the
salary, salary schedule, or other compensation of the Superintendent, assistant
superintendent, or other management employee as described in Government Code 3511.1.
(Government Code 54956)

(cf. 2121 - Superintendent's Contract)

Written notice of special meetings shall be delivered personally or by any other means to all
Board members and the local media who have requested such notice in writing. The notice
also shall be posted on the district's Internet web site. The notice shall be received at least 24
hours before the time of the meeting. The notice shall also be posted at least 24 hours before
the meeting in a location freely accessible to the public. The notice shall specify the time and
location of the meeting and the business to be transacted or discussed. No other business
shall be considered at this meeting. (Education Code 35144; Government Code 54956)

Any Board member may waive the 24-hour written notice requirement prior to the time of
the meeting by filing a written waiver of notice with the clerk or secretary of the Board or by
being present at the meeting at the time it convenes. (Government Code 54956)

Every notice of a special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to
directly address the Board concerning any item that has been described in the meeting notice,
before or during the item's consideration. (Government Code 54954.3)

Emergency Meetings

In the case of an emergency situation for which prompt action is necessary due to the
disruption or threatened disruption of public facilities, the Board may hold an emergency
meeting without complying with the 24-hour notice and/or 24-hour posting requirement for
special meetings pursuant to Government Code 54956. The Board shall comply with all
other requirements for special meetings during an emergency meeting. (Government Code
54956.5)



BB 9320(d)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Study Sessions, Retreats, Public Forums, and Discussion Meetings

The Board may occasionally convene a study session or public forum to study an issue in
more detail or to receive information from staff or feedback from members of the public.

The Board may also convene a retreat or discussion meeting to discuss Board roles and
relationships.

(cf. 2000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf 2111 - Superintendent Governance Standards)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

(cf- 9005 - Governance Standards)

(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

Public notice shall be given in accordance with law when a quorum of the Board is attending
a study session, retreat, public forum, or discussion meeting. All such meetings shall comply
with the Brown Act and shall be held in open session and within district boundaries. Action
items shall not be included on the agenda for these meetings.

Other Gatherings

Attendance by a majority of Board members at any of the following events is not subject to
the Brown Act provided that a majority of the Board members do not discuss specific district
business among themselves other than as part of the scheduled program: (Government Code
54952.2)

1. A conference or similar public gathering open to the public that involves a discussion
of issues of general interest to the public or to school board members

2 An open, publicized meeting organized by a person or organization other than the
district to address a topic of local community concern

3. An open and noticed meeting of another body of the district

4. An open and noticed meeting of a legislative body of another local agency

3. A purely social or ceremonial occasion

6. An open and noticed meeting of a standing committee of the Board, provided that the
Board members who are not members of the standing committee attend only as
observers

(¢f 9130 - Board Committees)




BB 9320(f)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

9. Interview residents of another district regarding the Board's potential employment of
an applicant for Superintendent of the district

10.  Interview a potential employee from another district

Meetings exempted from the boundary requirements, as specified in items #1-10 above, shall
still be subject to the notice and open meeting requirements for regular and special meetings
when a quorum of the Board attends the meeting.

If a fire, flood, earthquake, or other emergency renders the regular meeting place unsafe,
meetings shall be held for the duration of the emergency at a location designated by the
Board president or designee, who shall so inform all news media who have requested notice
of special meetings by the most rapid available means of communication. (Government
Code 54954)

Teleconferencing

A teleconference is a meeting of the Board in which Board members are in different
locations, connected by electronic means through audio and/or video. (Government Code
54953)

The Board may use teleconferences for all purposes in connection with any meeting within
the Board's subject matter jurisdiction. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall
be by roll call. (Government Code 54953)

During the teleconference, at least a quorum of the members of the Board shall participate
from locations within district boundaries. (Government Code 54953)

Agendas shall be posted at all teleconference locations and shall list all teleconference
locations whenever they are posted elsewhere. Additional teleconference locations may be
provided to the public. (Government Code 54953)

All teleconference locations shall be accessible to the public. All teleconferenced meetings
shall be conducted in a manner that protects the statutory and constitutional rights of the
parties or the public appearing before the Board, including the right of the public to address
the Board directly at each teleconference location. (Government Code 54953)

All Board policies, administrative regulations, and bylaws shall apply equally to meetings
that are teleconferenced. The Superintendent or designee shall facilitate public participation
in the meeting at each teleconference location.

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BB 9320(h)

MEETINGS AND NOTICES (continued)

Management Resources:

Bylaw

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

The Brown Act: School Boards and Open Meeting Laws, rev. 2019
INSTITUTE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMEN T PUBLICATIONS

The ABCs of Open Government Laws

LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES PUBLICAT, IONS

Open and Public IV: 4 Guide to the Ralph M. Brown Act, 2nd Ed., 2010
WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/fwww.csba.org

CSBA, GAMUT Meetings:

hittps:/www.csba. org/ProductsAndServices/A lServices/GamutMeetings Pol icy
California Attorney General's Office: htips:/foag.ca. gov/home

Institute for Local Government: http:/fwww.ca-ilg.org

League of California Cities: htip:/fwww.cacities.org

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: December 2020




PUBLIC HEARING



PuBLIC DISCLOSURE OF SALARY AND BENEFIT NEGOTIATIONS i
TENTATIVE SETTLEMENT

TULELAKE BASIN JT UNIFIED
ScHooL DIsTRICT

Bargaining Unit(s) / Employee Groups: CSEA - Tulelake chapter
Fiscal Year: 2020/21
Period Covered by the Agreement: 2021/22-2022/23

Date of Public Disclosure Board Meeting: February 24, 2021

Settlement Year | Subsequent Year 1] Subsequent Year2

Cost of 1% Raise
(should tie to Criteria Standards Review) $5,787.40

NbAted Y TR = 0%

Cost of Salary Increase|125 795,73 126,855.18 127,870.02

Cost of Statutory Benefit Increase
(STRS, PERS, OASDI, Medicare, UI, W/C)

Cost of Health and Welfare Benefit Increase
(Medical, Dental, Vision, Life, etc.)

40,516.29 43,775.19 48,345.09

75,600.00 75,600 75,600

Other Cost Impact

Funding Sources
General Fund-Special Education funding

Total Cost| 41 915,02 246,230.37 251,815.11

Other Explanations:

This contract adds a separate classification for Special Education Paraprofessional, with a separate pay
schedule. This addition will pay an estimated 7 positions. The Paraprofessional pay schedule has also been
adjusted to account for minimun wage increases. A new classification of Office Clerk is also added.

I certify that the costs incurred under this agreement can be met by the digtrict during the term of the agreement:
[17/ W z?égz /
Date Déte

Superintendent Q ief Businesg Official

After Approval by Governing Board at Public Disclosure Board Meeting:

Board President/Clerk Date

1. Purpose: Compliance with Government Code Section 3547-3547.5. To inform the public "of the issues that are being negotiated
upon and have full opportunity to express their views to the public school employer, and to know the positions of their elected
representatives”. After the public has had the opportunity to express itself, the public school employer shall, at a meeting that is open
to the public, adopt its initial proposal. The disclosure must include the following components: salaries, benefits, other compensation,
other non-compensation costs, the percent increase of the total compensation for the average employee, the approximate cost to the
LEA, the proposed source(s) of funding and any other major provisions not directly affecting costs, such as binding arbitration,
grievance, procedures, etc.

2. Costs: Include additional costs (difference between old salaries and new salaries for each year. Include longevity, overtime,
differential, one-time only and extra duty increases.

3. Who Must File: Districts providing additional salary/benefit over and above step and column, even if formal bargaining units are not
established.

4. When to Make Available:

Modoc County Superintendent of Schools: Minimum of 5 days (10 days if qualified or negative certification) prior to public disclosure
meetings/board date. Include Superintendent and Chief Business Official (is any) certification.

Public: Prior to the day of the public meeting (per Management Advisory 92-01), the number of days is determined locally.

Modoc County Superintendent of School: Resubmit with board signatures after adoption.




Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

SR T PRI FP ST -
e 2021/2022 CLASSIFIED WAGES/COMPENSATION SCHEDULE
Class/Classifications | step 17} Step I | Step Il [ Step IV Step V|
Class Food Service e el o e T
|Assistant Cook 14.00 1400 14.21 1467 15.11
Head Cook ) [ iseo|  es7  tess|  dir3sl  17.90
D — | S I
Class -Paraprofessional N - ]
Paraprofessional 15.00 15.45| 15.91| 1838 16.88
Special Education Paraprofessional | 15.25] 15.71 ~ 1e18]  16.66 17.16
Bilingual Liaison - 15.00 15.45 15.91 16.39|  16.88
b2 I 2. - | __1a-0h
Class - Playground Aide I N ___{J
Playground Aide 14.00 14.00 14.38! - 1491 1535
Class -Library ST L L R P i
Library Aide 14.00 14.00 1452  1499] 15.44
Media Specialist 1 16.05] _ 16.72] 17.42| 18.401 18.96
I
Class - Janitorial -
| Custodian/Maint. Aide S 1571  16.23
Head Custodian } ‘ 16.99 17.50
Class - Office S R g i
Office Clerk 1550, 1597, 16.44 | 16.94 17.45
Secretary ~ 15.66[ 16.16 16.61] 17.10 17.62]
Administrative Assistant 16.53 17.44 18.03 1866, 19.22|
| Secretary to the Principal 18.07 19.13] 19.93 20.42 21.04
Class - Transportation i il il I o) i
Bus Driver on Stand By | 14.00 1400, 14.00 14.00 14.00
Bus Driver - | 17.13 1762 1810 18.63 1819
Head Bus Driver | 1 B.DSW 18.69 19.46 19.96| 20.56
] |
Class - Maintenance __7 ’—__ﬁjwi = - 77—__7—
Skilled Maintenance Worker 19.01] 1963 20_431’ 20.95, 21.58
Head Maint/Building/Transportation 2273 2335 24.12 724.62[ 2535
# | | 1
APPENDIX A.1 R
Paraprofessional Unit Schedule i L
Units/Step ** ~ _ |Step I Step Il Step Il Step IV Step V
0Units T is00] 1545 15.91 T 16.39 16.88|
15 Units 15.45 15.91 16.39] 16.88 17.39
30 Units ~ | 1581} 1639 1688 1739  17.91]
45 Units S | 16.39 16.88 1739 _‘_I_"Tﬂ»_ﬁ_MM
AA Degree N 1826]  18B1] 1957
i ] \ [ [ ]
Special Education Paraprofessional Unit Schedule | B -
Units/Step *~ ~ step 1 Step Il | Step NI Step IV | Step V
OUnits - — "~ 1525 1571 1618 1666  17.16
15 Units - 15.71 1618 1666 1716 17.68
30 Units 1618 1666 17.16 17.68 18.21
45Units 1666 17.16 1768 1821 18.76
AA Degree 1760  18.02 18.56 19.12] 19.69
s i I - . .
* Verification of units to support salary placement must be on file with the District Office
by October 1st annually. No payroll changes will be made after the October payroll is prepared.
BA Degree $550.00 Yearly Stipend R
Monthly Health & Welfare Cap | 105000 | ey )
Longevity Pay - Per Month. i e uy e e
8th and 5th year of service I 52.66 o
10th, 11th, 12th, 13th, & 14th year 65.50 N
15th, 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th 7333
20th and more years of service 81.10 . APPENDIX A
‘ \ |
|




ACTION ITEMS



Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Tulelake Elementary School

COMPREHENSIVE
SAFE
SCHOOL
PLAN

461 2nd Street
Tulelake, CA 96134
(530) 667-2294



Table of Contents

1. School Site Information
2. School Site Data
2.1 - Assessment of Current Status of School Crime
2.1.1 - Total Violations SY 17/18
2.1.2 - Suspensions SY 17/18
2.1.3 - Suspensions and Expulsion Rate SY16/17 — SY 17/18
2.1.4 - School Status Report
2.1.5 - Attendance Summary
2.2 - Accountability Report Card
3. Strategies and Programs
3.1 Child Abuse Reporting Procedures
3.2 Disaster Procedures, Routine and Emergency, Including Students
with
Disabilities
3.2.1 - Evacuations
3.2.2 - Lock Down Action
3.2.3 - Earthquake
3.2.4 - Emergency Facility Use
3.2.5 - General Staff Emergency Duties and Responsibilities

4. Suspensions and Expulsion
4.1 Suspension
4.2 Expulsion

5. Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils

6. Sexual Harassment
6.1 What is Sexual Harassment
6.2 Specific Examples of Sexual Harassment
6.3 What Should You Do if You Are Sexually Harassed
6.4 Formal Complaints
6.5 Investigation
6.6 Determination
6.7 What Corrective Action Will Be Taken
6.8 Appeal to the Board of Trustees
6.9 Retaliation is Prohibited

7. Dress Code
8. Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress



9. Safe and Orderly School

9.1 Creating and Maintaining a Safe and Orderly Environment

9.2 Hate Crime Reporting

9.3 FEnsuring a Safe, Respectful, Accepting and Emotionally Nurturing

Environment

10. Discipline
10.1 Tulelake Basin Joint Unified Sch
10.2 Expellable Offenses
10.3 Hand Off Policy
10.4 Cyber-Bullying

10.5 Restorative Justice

ool District Wide Discipline Policy



School: Tulelake Elementary School

Phone: 530-667-2292

Emergency Phone: 530 667-2292

Date: January 14, 2021
By: Liza Butler

Principal: Liza Butler
No. of Students: 217
Email: Ibutler@tbjusd.org

Web Site: http://'www.tulelake k12.ca.us/

Address: 461 2nd Street, Tulelake, CA

Fax: 530 667-2294  No. of Teachers: 11
No. of Staff: 10

No. of Classrooms: 13

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (ERT) MEMBERS

Chart of Responsibilities

ERT NAME RESPONSIBILITIES
POSITION
Incident Liza Butler Meet & coordinate with outside agencies, interfaces with the district
Commander office.
ERT Leader *Tim Hoff Direct Emergency Response Team, assist I.C.; rumor control,
communications.
Facilities & Scott Thomas Gas, electrical, water shut-off, building safety, and inspection, inform and
Safety Lupe Salazar direct emergency vehicles.
Search & Dan Lindsay, Search and rescue for trapped, missing or injured individuals.
Rescue John Knudsen
Accountability | Sarah Robison Maintains Student Emergency Cards and check out box, maintains list of
Elsa Rascon missing and extra students/adults, oversee orderly checkout post, crowd
control
Medical Teresa Perry Maintain portable First Aid Kit. Set up First Aid Area; triage/treat as
Aid/Triage necessary, keep list of injured and those transported to medical facility.
Teachers
Room
Checkout Post | Sarah Robison Maintain Student Emergency Cards; daily sign out sheets: verify release
Main Gate Elsa Rascon and maintain Emergency Sign Out Logs.
Student Safe Lisa Orr Setup and maintain Student Safe Room; provide risk screening; facilitate
Library *Jolie Wood student activities
Room *Lee Albright Maintain Staff Safe Room; observe staff for stress,

Parent Liaison

Maria Sandoval
Elsa Rascon

Meet and direct parents, provide information; crowd control




Public Teresa Healy Coordinate with I.C. to release incident information to the media in a

Information timely manner.
Officer

*MCOE Employees (Additional support when on campus)

2. School Site Data

All data in this section was taken from the California Department of Education Data

Reporting Office or PowerSchool.

2.1 Assessment of Current Status of School Crime

2.1.1 Total Violations for SY 2019/2020 according to PowerSchool:

Code # Name

i | Caused, Attempted, or

o Caused/attempted dam

*Q Stolen/attempted

*K Disruptive/Defiant Behavior
*N Sexual Harassment

*R Bullying other students

Bus citation
Dangerous Behavior
Cheating

Profanity

Ilicit Drug Related

Total

Total

LW o o0

143

2.1.2 Suspendable Violations Code SY 2017/2018 according to PowerSchool

Violation Violation Description Number suspended
Code
+1 Caused, Attempted, or Threatened Physical Injury 1
*G Stolen/attempted school/private property 2
] Committed obscene act/habitual profanity/vulgarity 11
*K Disrupted school activities/Defiance 279
it Bullying inc. cyber toward pupil or school personnel 17

2.1.3 Suspensions and Expulsions




This table displays the rate of suspensions and expulsions (total number of incidents
most recent three-year

divided by the total enrollment) at the school and district levels for the

period as obtained on the CDE data reporting office.

School District
2017-18 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 2017-18 2018-2019 | 2019-2020
Suspension 1.7% 1.7% 3.5% 6.7% 2.7% 4.8%
Expulsions 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

2.14 School Status Report

Tulelake Elementary School is located in Tulelake, CA and sits directly West of Highway
139. We have intermittent fencing surrounding the campus and 16 cameras strategically placed
throughout the campus. Students use the entrances located on the East, West, and Northeast sides
of campus. Staff and guests utilize the main entrance located directly East of the front of the
elementary school All entrance doors remain locked during the school day. All the outside
classroom doors are locked at all times. Last year we did not suffer any vandalism or break-ins.
The school relies on Tulelake Police and Modoc County Sheriff's offices. We have an established
drill schedules that test the students and staff ability to respond to any emergency.

3.1 Child Abuse Reporting Procedures

Child abuse and neglect must be reported to a child protective agency immediately as required
by the California Penal Code, Chapter 916, and Sections 11164-11 174.3. Agencies authorized to
accept mandated reports are police, sheriff, and Child Protective Services (CPS). Mandated
reporters include healthcare practitioners, childcare custodian, school employees and employees
of a child protective agency. This includes EMTs and paramedics.

Neglect is defined as the negligent failure of a parent or caretaker to provide adequate food,
clothing, shelter, medical/dental care, or supervision. Physical abuse is defined as a physical
injury, including death, to a child which appears to have been inflicted by other than accidental
means.

Sexual abuse is defined as sexual assault on, or the exploitation of a minor. Sexual assaults
include rape, rape in concert (aiding or abetting or acting in concert with any person in the
commission of a rape), incest, sodomy, oral copulation, penetration of genital or anal opening by
a foreign object, and child molestation. It also includes lewd or lascivious conduct with a child
under the age of fourteen years, which may apply to any lewd touching if done with the intention
of arousing or gratifying the sexual desire of either the person involved or he child. Sexual




exploitation includes conduct or activities related to pornography depicting minors, and
promoting prostitution by minors.

A child is any person under the age of eighteen.

The purpose of reporting suspected child abuse/neglect is to protect the child, prevent further
abuse of the child and other children in the home, and begin treatment of the entire family. The
inflection of injury, rather than the degree of that injury, is the determination for intervention by
the CPS and law enforcement.

When a mandated reporter has knowledge of or has observed child abuse or neglect, that
individual is required to report to the local law enforcement and/or to the CPS immediately or as
soon as practically possible by telephone and shall complete the suspected child abuse report
form within 36 hours. Those persons legally required to report suspected child abuse have
immunity from criminal or civil lability for reporting as required. Reporting forms are available
in the main office or from any administrator or EPS.

To make a verbal report to CPS, call the 24-hour Child Abuse Hotline at (530) 841-4200.
Completed written reports are to be sent to:

Siskiyou County CPS
2060 Campus Drive
Yreka, CA 96097

Retain the yellow copy of the suspected Child Abuse Report Form SS 8572 for your records and
submit top three copies (white, blue and green) to the CPS agency.

3.2 Disaster Procedures, Routine and Emergency, Including Students with Disabilities

In all emergencies, all electronic, radio frequency forms of communication must not be used for
safety reasons. Except for emergency needs, school phones should not be used in order to keep
all available lines open.

3.2.1 Evacuations

In the event an evacuation is necessary or called for, move students to the assigned designated
site as identified on the evacuation map (Appendix A). Maps are posted in all classrooms and
buildings. Take classroom any first aid supplies, and attendance book.

Take attendance at Evacuation site using the “Emergency Roll Call Form” and give the
completed form to Person in charge of attendance. 1-1 Para’s are to stay and assist their
student(s) unless assigned a specific duty.



3.2.2 Lock Down Action

Alert is your first notification of danger.
ALERT is when you first become aware of a threat. The sooner you understand that you’re in
danger, the sooner you can save yourself. A speedy response is critical. Seconds count.

Barricade the room. Prepare to EVACUATE or COUN TER if needed.

If EVACUATION is not a safe option, barricade entry points into your room in an effort to
create a semi-secure starting point.

Communicate the location and direction of the violent intruder in real time.

The purpose of INFORM is to continue to communicate information in as real time as possible,
if it is safe to do so. Armed intruder situations are unpredictable and evolve quickly, which
means that ongoing, real time information is key to making effective survival decisions.
Information should always be clear, direct and in plain language, not using codes. If the shooter
is known to be in an isolated section of a building, occupants in other wards can safely evacuate
while those in direct danger can perform enhanced lockdown and prepare to counter.

Create Noise, Movement, Distance and Distraction with the intent of reducing the shooter’s
ability to shoot accurately. Counter is NOT fighting.

ALICE Training does not believe that actively confronting a violent intruder is the best method
for ensuring the safety of those involved. Counter is a strategy of last resort. Counter focuses on
actions that create noise, movement, distance and distraction with the intent of reducing the
shootet’s ability to shoot accurately. Creating a dynamic environment decreases the shooter’s
chance of hitting a target and can provide the precious seconds needed in order to evacuate.

When safe to do so, remove yourself from the danger zone.
3.2.3 Earthquake

The event itself is the notification. In the event of an earthquake, students and staff who are
indoors are directed to duck and cover under a desk or piece of furniture to avoid injury from
falling debris. When the shaking stops, evacuate buildings using caution and watch for falling
objects. Bring roll book, first aid supplies, and Critical Incident Handbook.

3.2.4 Emergency Facility Use




In the event of an emergency in the community or surrounding area, Tulelake Elementary School
has been designated as an emergency shelter location and will cooperate with the Red Cross as
requested.

3.2.5 General Staff Emergency Duties and Responsibilities

Administrators: Manage the situation, direct staff, provide essential communications
Office Staff: Maintain attendance records, sign-out logs, emergency cards, student
medications, student locator cards

Custodial Staff: Manage/turn off utilities as necessary, assist with security as directed.
Teachers: Supervision of assigned students and those under your supervision

4. Suspensions and Expulsion
4.1 Suspension

A student may be suspended for an infraction of school regulations, misdemeanors, and felonies
for 1-5 days. The parents/guardians of a student who is suspended will be contacted and the
student may be reinstated after a parent/guardian conference. Suspension may be either “on-site
supervision” or “out of school” suspension. Should a student be suspended “out of school” for
due cause, they are expected, by law, to remain in the custody of their parents/guardians during
or after school hours. During a period of suspension (either “on-site” or “out-of-school”), a
student is not permitted to participate in or attend any extra-curricular activities. A student who
has been suspended out of school is not permitted to enter school grounds unless permission has
been granted by the administration.

4.2 Expulsion

The education Code of California states that every child shall attend school, but this privilege is
dependent on the continued attendance and compliance with all rules and regulations of both the
state and district, having to do with pupil behavior. It should be clearly understood that any pupil
by his/her own failure to comply with school regulations, may lose his/her right to free public
education (see Board Policy 5144.1). On the twentieth (20) day of suspension, the student will
automatically be sent before an expulsion panel. NOTE: Expulsion is the most serious penalty a
school can impose and one that can have long-range negative consequences (o a student.

When a student is expelled it is a criminal violation to return to the school grounds without
express permission of administration. Students allowed to return on a stayed expulsion will
forfeit all rights and privileges (Participation in athletics, dances, evening events, rallies and field
trips not connected to course outline.)



5. Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils

The administration shall prepare and distribute to staff a list of students who have currently been
suspended on a regular basis (daily, weekly, or monthly). Any information regarding new
students who have a confirmed history of being dangerous pupils will be given to teachers.

6. Sexual Harassment Policy

Sexual harassment is against the law and prohibited by school district policy. No student,
employee, officer, or contractor of the school district shall engage in sexual harassment.
Additional information can be found in TBJUSD BP 4119.11

6.1 What is Sexual Harassment?

Sexual harassment can be divided into two (2) types of conduct.
1. Conduct which creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work or
Educational environment.
2. Conduct, the submission to which, is an express or implied condition of
receiving a grade, passing a class, or receiving some other benefit.

Sexual harassment means any of the following conduct which falls into either of the above two
categories; unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal, visual, or
physical conduct of a sexual nature made by another student, a school employee, officer, or
contractor.

6.2 Specific Examples of Sexual Harassment

1. Make embarrassing comments about or staring at another person’s figure, or body
parts.

2. Unwelcome physical touching with sexual overtones.

3. Continuing to express sexual interest after being informed that the interest is
unwelcome

4. Making express or implied threats of reprisal following negative responses to

unwelcome sexual conduct.
5. Offering favors or benefits in exchange for tolerating prohibited behavior.

6.3 What Should You Do if You Are Sexually Harassed?

If you are sexually harassed, you should immediately tell the person who is bothering you that
their conduct is offensive and must stop. Also, you should immediately tell a teacher, EPS, site
administrator, or superintendent so that they can help put a stop to the matter. You should also
tell someone other than the person who is bothering you.




6.4 Formal Complaints

Whether you informally complain or not, you may file a written complaint with the administrator
or the superintendent.

6.5 Investigation

As soon as the site administrator or superintendent receives the complaint, they will conduct an
investigation. The investigation shall include interviewing the complaining student and the
alleged person, interviewing any witnesses to the conduct and interviewing any other victims of
the conduct that the investigator has reason to believe may exist.

6.6 Determination

The investigator (site administrator or superintendent) will produce a written, factual report
setting forth the investigators determination in writing. A copy of the report shall be given to the
complaining student, and to the alleged person. Even where the investigation is inconclusive, a
written report shall be filed indicating the allegation, and action taken.

6.7 What Corrective Action Will Be Taken

Sexual harassment will not be tolerated. Once the school district becomes aware of sexual
harassment, appropriate action will be taken to stop the sexual harassment. If necessary,
offending students will be suspended or expelled from school, and offending employees will be
suspended or their employment terminated. Incidents of child abuse, assault, or battery will be

reported to law enforcement for prosecution.
6.8 Appeal to the Board of Trustees

The decision of the investigator, (site administrator or superintendent) may be appealed by the
complaining student to the Board of Trustees in writing. In such case, the board will hear the
matter and reach a decision.

6.9 Retaliation is Prohibited
No retaliation will be allowed to take place against students filing sexual harassment complaints.

Filing a sexual harassment complaint will not cause any reflection on the student filing the
complaint, nor will it affect the student in the future in any way, (i.e. grades, promotion, awards).



Any student who willfully files a false sexual harassment complaint will be suspended or
expelled from school.

7. Dress Code

The staff of Tulelake Elementary School takes pride in the appearance of our students. All
students are expected to dress and groom themselves neatly, in clothes that are suitable for
school attendance and activities, with due regard for modesty. THE SCHOOL RESERVES
RIGHT TO DETERMINE WHAT IS APPROPRIATE ATTIRE FOR OUR EDUCATIONAL
SETTING. Attire which goes beyond the bounds of acceptable standards will be dealt with on
an individual basis. As fashions and trends change the school may amend the dress code as
needed or address specific dress code issues as they arise. The discipline matrix lists
consequences for dress code violations. In order to maintain a safe and positive educational
environment, the following standards will be in effect at school and all school related activities.

1. Students must wear clothing including both a shirt with pants, or the equivalent, and shoes.

2. Clothing must cover the chest, torso, and to mid thigh.

3. Clothing must cover undergarments.

4. See-through clothing is prohibited.

5. Clothing must be suitable for all scheduled classroom activities, including physical education,
science labs, shop classes, and other activities where unique hazards or specialized attire or safety
gear is required.

6. Attire or grooming depicting or advocating violence, criminal activity, gang-related activity, use
of alcohol or drugs, sexual references, or hate speech are prohibited.

A violation of the dress code will be addressed by having the student correct the violation,
changing or removing the item. Parent contact may be made.

8. Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress
Please refer to the evacuation map in the Disaster Response part of this Safe School Plan.

In addition, administrators and other staff are out on campus during both the arrival and
departure times for our students in order to ensure student safety.

9. Safe and Orderly School
9.1 Creating and Maintaining a Safe and Orderly Environment
In order to create and maintain a safe and orderly environment, Tulelake Elementary School

annually publishes and distributes to student and parents our behavioral expectations and the
consequences for violating them. Teachers review rules, safety, and school environment




expectations each year with their students via the Tulelake Elementary School Student
Handbook. Special emphasis is given by the school administrators to meet with classes and
review expellable offenses related to weapons and drugs on campus.

Administrators, teachers and campus monitors are out on campus to monitor student behavior
frequently and at all times when students are not required to be in class.

Finally, in cooperation with the City of Tulelake Police Department, Tulelake Elementary School
has built a positive and supportive relationship with local law enforcement.

9.2 Hate Crime Reporting

Hate crimes committed on the Tulelake Elementary School campus or during a school sponsored
activity should be reported immediately to the principal or his/her designee. The victim and /or
witness will be asked to write a formal statement of the incident for investigative purposes and
law enforcement will be notified.

9.3 Ensuring a Safe, Respectful, Accepting and Emotionally Nurturing Environment

Improving the culture of Tulelake Elementary School campus is one of the goals regularly
included in the school’s Single Plan for School Improvement. Adults on campus are asked to
refer troubled students to the main office for assistance. The PBIS team and Behavior Specialist
are continually working to improve school safety and environment.

10. Discipline

10.1 Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District-Wide Discipline Policy

Tulelake Elementary School has implemented Year 1 of PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention
Systems) this year and will continue with Year 2 of the program this next year. Stop in to our
office for more information.

One of the keys to learning is good discipline. Without proper discipline, the quality of
education decreases. By us providing a safe and quality learning environment, a student will find
more success and will also learn to be self-disciplined. The discipline at Tulelake Elementary
School has been formed to provide for maximum protection of individual rights and provide for
safe conditions to reduce the chance of accidents, injuries, bullying, and classroom disruption.

All school rules/expectations are in place during school hours, on busses, at bus stops, traveling
to and from school, school sponsored events, field trips, class trips, etc. School discipline
remains in effect and consequences may be assigned if warranted.

We have simple, plain, and consistent behavior expectations and consequences for those who
choose to deviate from these expectations. Every offort is taken to deal with each infraction and



every child is treated individually so the human element 18 not lost in determining the
consequences.

Discipline begins with the teacher in the classroom. The students will be aware of the classroom
rules that are employed by the teacher. The teacher will employ a variety of techniques to help a
student overcome his/her difficulties. If the problem persists or is serious in nature, the Principal
and parents will handle it.

Students are expected to be respectful and safe to each other and adults. Polite and orderly
behavior is expected of all students. If the behavior is unacceptable, the student will receive
some form of punishment from loss of recess time to after school detention to suspension or even
in extreme cases, a recommendation for expulsion.
Our basic school rules are as follows:

1. Be Safe

2. Be Respectful

3. Be Responsible

From this basic set of school rules and expectations, teachers, staff, and administrators may draw
up more specific rules in order to provide order and safety at school. Tulelake Elementary School
follows a progressive discipline policy for common school infractions, bus citations and
classroom/campus referrals. Progressive Discipline Steps are as follows:

Step 1 — 1 day lunch detention

Step 2 — 1-3 days lunch detention

Step 3 — After school detention

Step 4 — After school detention

Step 5 — 1 day suspension or alternate discipline measure
Step 6 — 2-5 day suspension or alternate discipline measure

Students who do not receive a formal discipline action, referral, or bus citation within 30 days of
their last one, may move back up a step. We like to reward positive changes and choices in
behavior by recognizing that discipline steps can be climbed upward or downward depending on
the student’s choice.

10.2 Expellable Offenses

NOTE: Offenses that are grounds for automatic recommendation for expulsion are as follows:

. Selling or Furnishing drugs, alcohol, or other controlled substances.
. Possession of a dangerous object at school. (Knife, gun, explosive etc.)
. 20 total days of suspension in one school year.

s Sexual Assault.




Tulelake Elementary also believes that in regards to having inappropriate items at school such as
drugs, alcohol, controlled substances or possession of a dangerous object like a knife, gun, or
explosive there are times where students bring these items accidentally, without knowledge, or
not knowing the expectations. When this happens it is expected that the student turn in the item
to a staff member or the office. In these situations, we appreciate the student making the school a
safer place and we will hold onto the item and contact parents to pick it up. However, if a student
attempts to hide the item or not make the school a safer place by turning it in on their own, the
school will recommend the student for expulsion. Making good choices is appreciated and
rewarded at TES

10.3 Hands Off Policy

Students are to keep their hands, feet, and objects to themselves at all times, unless permission is
granted otherwise from a staff member. Example: Students ask yard duty if they may play “tag”
and the yard duty gives them permission.

10.4 Cyber-Bullying

California Ed Code 48900(r) states “Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to,
bullying committed by means of an clectronic act, as defined in subdivisions (f) and (g) of
Section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or school personnel.” Violation of Ed Code
48900(r) is a suspendable offense.

In these current times the prevalence of social media (Facebook, Twiltter, You-Tube, etc.)
websites and the access available for student use brings with it the possibility of bullying via
posts or texis that are harmful, hurtful, or threatening. This can include inappropriate, violent,
gang-related, harmful, hurtful, and/or threatening videos, photographs, posts, texts, or other
forms of electronic media. When this happens with students, the impact is negative for both
students, families, and the school. Tulelake Elementary School recommends that parents be
active in their children’s online social media accounts and monitor for safety and
appropriateness. When cyber-bullying comes to the attention of the school, the school will take
action as per education code. THIS RULE APPLIES TO OFF-CAMPUS COMPUTER AND
CELL PHONE USE THAT INTERFERES, INTERRUPTS, OR HARMS STUDENT AND/OR
STUDENT LEARNING.

10.5 Restorative Justice

Restorative justice is a shift in school and community culture that uses the approach that students
and staff will focus on the needs of the victims and the offenders, as well as the involved
community, instead of simply punishing the offender. Victims take an active role in the process,
while offenders are encouraged to take responsibility for their actions, to repair the harm they've
done, in turn, learning from their mistakes and making the world around them whole again.



Restorative justice involves both victim and offender and focuses on their personal needs. In
addition, it provides help for the offender in order to avoid future offences by engaging the

community in a conversation aimed at
negative behavior. Some Restorative
stolen money, community service, relational counseling,
conflict mediated, etc. It is our goal at Tulelake Element
and restorative justice practices are an ideal way to keep

examples may include: Fo

repairing the relationship that was damaged by the

rmal-public apologies, returning
campus beautification, and guided

ary School to keep students in school,
students in their classrooms learning.

Below is the Discipline Matrix that details specific discipline infractions and consequences

related to them. The matrix is progressive in nature. For example, consequences for fighting the

first time are different than consequences for fighting the second time, and so on.

The Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District administration reserves the right to objectively
determine the consequences based on the seriousness of a particular infraction.

OFFENSE

1" OFFENSE

2" OFFENSE

3" OR MORE

Dress Code Violation

Student will correct
violation or contact
parent to bring
appropriate school attire.

Student will correct
violation or contact
parent to bring
appropriate school attire
and lunch detention or
after school detention,

Student will correct
violation or contact parent
to bring appropriate school
attire and lunch detention
or after school detention.

Electronic Devices,
Including Cell Phones —
not to be seen or heard at
school

Cell phone and/or
electronic device
confiscated and returned
to student at the end of
the day.

Cell phone and/ or
electronic device
confiscated, parent
pick-up.

Cell phone and/ or
electronic device
confiscated, parent pick-up
after one week.

Inappropriate use of
computer or the Internet;
Violation of school
technology contract.

Student suspended from
technology use for 1
week, lunch detention or
after school detention or
1 day suspension.

Student suspended from
technology use for 2
weeks, lunch detention,
or after school detention
or 1-3 day suspension

Student suspended from
technology use for
remainder of trimester, 1-5
day suspension.

Leaving campus at any
part of the day without
office/parent permission

After school detention

After school detention/
or 1-3 day suspension.

After school detention,
possible law enforcement
contacted, Truant step/ and
1-3 day suspension

Non- Assaultive Health

and Safety Violation; Ex:

spitting, etc.

Lunch detention or after
school detention.

After school detention
or 1 day suspension

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension.




Possession of Nuisance
Items — items that disrupt
the campus or classroom
and/or have no
educational purpose or
value at school. (An
items value to school to
be determined by staff.)

Ttem confiscated. Lunch
detention or after school
detention.

Ttem confiscated. Parent
contacted. Lunch
detention, after school
detention, or 1 day
suspension.

[tem confiscated. Parent
contacted. After school
detention, 1-3 day
suspension.

Profanity or vulgarity

Lunch detention or after
school detention

After school detentions
or | day suspension

1-3 day suspension

Personal Displays of
Affection — kissing,
hugging, groping, etc.
that is deemed
inappropriate for school.

Warmning — Counsel or
1-3 day lunch detention

3 day lunch detention or
after school detention

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension

Disrupting School
Activities or Defiance to
Staff.

Lunch detention, after
school detention

Lunch detention, after
school detention or 1-3
day suspension.

After school detention or
1-5 day suspension, and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

Poor Behavior with a
substitute teacher

After school detention

After school detention

1-3 day suspension

Cheating/Plagiarism

Parent contacted; “F”
grade assigned or student
makes up assignment.
Lunch detention.

Parent contacted; “F”
grade assigned or
student makes up
assignment. After
school detention.

Parent contacted; “F” grade
assigned or student makes
up assignment. After
school detention.

Forgery or falsification of
notes, forms, passes, etc.

Lunch detention or after
school detention.

Lunch detention or after
school detention.

After school detention or
1-5 day suspension.

Profanity directed toward
a staff member

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension

1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

Attack upon school staff
member*

5 day suspension,
possible expulsion, law
enforcement contact

5 day suspension,
expulsion, law
enforcement contact

Committing an obscene
act.

Lunch detention, after
school detention or 1 day
suspension.

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1-3
day suspension.

After school detention, 1-5
day suspension and/or
recommendation for
expulsion,

Stealing, attempting to
steal or in possession of
stolen property.*

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension.

After school detention
or 1-5 day suspension.
Law enforcement
contacted.

2-5 day suspension and/or
recommendation for
expulsion. Law
enforcement contacted




Gambling

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1 day
suspension.

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1-3

day suspension.

2-5 day suspension.

Fire Alarm Tampering

1-3 day suspension

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension, law
enforcement contacted,
and/or recommendation for
expulsion

Unlawfully in possession,
used, or under the
influence of any
controlled substance,
alcoholic beverage, or
intoxicant of any kind.*

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted,;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Unlawfully furnished or
sold any controlled
substance, alcoholic
beverage, or intoxicant of
any kind.*

S day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Possession, sale or
manufacture of drug
paraphernalia.®

5 day suspension;
possible law enforcement
contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation for
expulsion.

In possession or used
tobacco products

1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted
and/or recommendation for
expulsion.

Committing or
attempting to commit
robbery or extortion.

1-3 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Caused or attempted to
cause damage to school

Lunch detention, after
school detention or 1-3

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted

5 day suspension, law
enforcement contacted,

or personal property, day suspension; Possible | and/or recommendation | and/or recommendation for
including vandalism and | law enforcement for expulsion. expulsion

graffiti. contacted.

Vandalism cleaning up mess, parents | cleaning up mess, cleaning up mess, parents

held accountable for
fixing or paying for
damages, possible
suspension

parents held accountable
for fixing or paying for
damages, 1 day of
suspension

held accountable for fixing
or paying for damages, 3
days of suspension




Possession of any gun,
knife, explosive or
dangerous objects.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted,
recommendation for

expulsion. expulsion. expulsion.
Sexual Harassment Lunch detention, after After school detention 1-5 day suspension; law
school detention, or 1-3 or 1-3 day suspension. enforcement contacted

day suspension.

Possible law
enforcement contacted.

and/or recommendation for
expulsion.

Committed or attempted
to commit sexual
assault.®

1-5 day suspension;
possible law enforcement
contacted, and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

3-5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement contacted,
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted, and
recommendation for
expulsion.

Harassment, threats or
intimidation.

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1-3
day suspension.

After school detention
or 1-5 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension and or
recommendation for
expulsion.

Harassment, threat or
intimidation towards a
witness involved in a
school disciplinary
proceeding. Including
calling a student “snitch,
rat, narc, etc.”

1-3 day suspension.

1-5 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension.

Cyber bullying - see
Ed Code 48900(r)
including inappropriate
or threatening social

After school detention, or
1-3 day suspension;
possible law enforcement
contacted.

1-5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement contacted.

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted
and/or recommendation for
expulsion.

website postings, e-mail,
texting, etc.

Videoing and/or other
harmful media and/or
posting such media on a
website or text.

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension

2-5 day suspension

3-5 day suspension

Thoughtless or Careless
Behavior that results in
injury/harm to another

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension

2-5 day suspension

Instigating and/or

supporting an altercation.

Lunch or after school
detention

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension

Causing, attempting to
cause, or threatening to

1-5 day suspension;
possible law enforcement

2-5 day suspension;
possible law

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;

cause physical injury to contacted. enforcement contacted; | and/or recommendation for
another person. (Mutual and/or recommendation | expulsion.
combat or Fighting). for expulsion.




Assault (not fighting or
mutual combat)

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;

and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted; and
recommendation for
expulsion.

Causing, attempting to
cause, or threatening to
cause physical injury to
another person at/near a
bus stop or on the bus.
(Mutual combat or
Fighting).

1-5 day suspension and/or
bus suspension; possible

law enforcement
contacted.

2-5 day suspension
and/or bus suspension;
possible law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

5 day suspension and/or bus
suspension; law
enforcement contacted:;
and/or recommendation for
expulsion.




Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District

Tulelake High School

COMPREHENSIVE
SAFE
SCHOOL
PLAN

2020 — 2021 School Year

850 Main Street
Tulelake, CA 96134
(530) 667-2292



Table of Contents

1. School Site Information
2. School Site Data

2.1 - Assessment of Current Status of School Crime
2.1.1 - Total Violations SY 17/18
2.1.2 - Suspensions SY 17/18
2.1.3 - Suspensions and Expulsion Rate SY15/16 —SY 17/18
2.1.4 - School Status Report
2.1.5 — Attendance Summary
2.2 - Accountability Report Card

3. Strategies and Programs
3.1 Child Abuse Reporting Procedures
3.2 Disaster Procedures, Routine and Emergency, Including Students with
Disabilities
3.2.1 - Evacuations
3.2.2 - Lock Down Action
3.2.3 - Earthquake
3.2.4 - Emergency Facility Use
3.2.5 - General Staff Emergency Duties and Responsibilities
4. Suspensions and Expulsion
4.1. Suspension
4.2 Expulsion
5. Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupil

6. Sexual Harassment
6.1 What is Sexual Harassment
6.2 Specific Examples of Sexual Harassment
6.3 What Should You Do if You Are Sexually Harassed
6.4 Formal Complaints
6.5 Investigation
6.6 Determination
6.7 What Corrective Action Will Be Taken
6.8 Appeal to the Board of Trustees
6.9 Retaliation is Prohibited

7. Dress Code
8. Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress

9. Safe and Orderly School
9.1 Creating and Maintaining a Safe and Orderly Environment



9.2 Hate Crime Reporting
9.3 Ensuring a Safe, Respectful, Accepting and Emotionally Nurturing
Environment

10. Discipline
10.1 Tulelake High School Wide Discipline Policy
10.2 Expellable Offenses
10.3 Hand Off Policy
10.4 Cyber-Bullying
10.5 Restorative Justice



School: Tulelake High School

Phone: 530-667-2292

Emergency Phone: 530 667-2292

Information Updated
Date: February 3, 2021
By: Teresa Healy

Principal: Teresa Healy

No. of Students: 195
No. of Teachers: 14
No. of Staff: 7
No. of Classrooms: 18

Address: 850 Main Street
Tulelake, CA 96134
Fax: 530 667-2290
Email: thealy@tbjusd.org
Web Site: http://www.tulelakeschools.org

EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM (ERT) MEMBERS
Chart of Responsibilities

Officer

ERT NAME RESPONSIBILITIES
POSITION
Incident Teresa Healy Meet & coordinate with outside agencies, interfaces with the district
Commander office.
ERT Leader Tara Wright Direct Emergency Response Team, assist I.C.; rumor control,
communications.
Facilities & Marco Medina Gas, electrical, water shut-off, building safety, and inspection, inform and
Safety Marty Walden direct emergency vehicles.
Search & Kyle Schaad Search and rescue for trapped, missing or injured individuals.
Rescue Tim Brown
Accountability | Julia Pena Maintains Student Emergency Cards and check out box, maintains list of
Celeste Wedmore missing and extra students/adults, oversee orderly checkout post, crowd
control
Medical Tricia Brown Maintain portable First Aid Kit. Set up First Aid Area; triage/treat as
Aid/Triage necessary, keep a list of injured and those transported to medical facility.
Teachers
Room
Checkout Post | Julia Pena Maintain Student Emergency Cards; daily sign out sheets; verify release
Main Gate Celeste Wedmore and maintain Emergency Sign Out Logs.
Student Safe Mitzi Van Acker Setup and maintain Student Safe Room; provide risk screening; facilitate
Library student activities
Room Tara Wright Maintain Staff Safe Room; observe staff for stress.
Parent Liaison | Shane Wood Meet and direct parents, provide information; crowd control
Julia Pena
Public Teresa Healy Coordinate with 1.C. to release incident information to the media in a
Information timely manner.




2 School Site Data

All data in this section was taken from the California Department of Education Data
Reporting Office or PowerSchool.

2.1 Assessment of Current Status of School Crime

2.1.1 Suspendable Violations Code SY 2019/2020

Violation Violation Description Number suspended
Code
#] Caused, Attempted, or Threatened Physical Injury 16
*] Committed obscene act/habitual profanity/vulgarity 1

2.1.2 Suspensions and Expulsions

This table displays the rate of suspensions and expulsions (total number of incidents
divided by the total enrollment) at the school and district levels for the most recent three-year
period as obtained from the CDE data reporting office.

School District
2017/2018 | 2018/2019 | 2019/2020 | 2017/2018 | 2018/2019 | 2019/2020
Suspension 3.8% 4.1% 6.5% 6.7% 2.7% 4.8%
Expulsions 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

2.1.3 School Status Report

Tulelake High School is located in Tulelake, CA and sits directly West of Highway 139.
We have intermittent fencing surrounding the campus and 12 cameras strategically placed
throughout the campus. Students use the entrances located on the West, North and Northeast
sides of campus. Staff and guests utilize the main entrance located directly North of the gym.
All entrance doors remain locked during the school day. All other doors are locked at all times.

Last year we did not suffer any vandalism or break-ins. The school relies on Tulelake Police and
Modoc County Sheriff's offices. We have an established drill schedule that tests the students and
staff ability to respond to any emergency.

2.1.4 Attendance

The below table is a breakdown of the 2019/2020 SY attendance. The school had an
overall 94.85% attendance rate.



2019-2020 Attendance Summary
Enrollment | Enrolled Excused | Unexcused | Tardy by | Class Cut
Days Absences | Absences | Period by Period

7th 30 4612 204 64 134 5
8th 40 6698 291 63 311 30
9th 30 5129 155 85 140 5l
10th 40 6400 175 50 187 10
11th 27 4158 171 37 171 15
12th 31 5153 252 41 149 22
TOTALS

198 32,150 1,248 340 1,092 133

3. Strategies and Programs
3.1 Child Abuse Reporting Procedures

Child abuse and neglect must be reported to a child protective agency immediately as required
by the California Penal Code, Chapter 916, and Sections 11164-11174.3. Agencies authorized to
accept mandated reports are police, sheriff, and Child Protective Services (CPS). Mandated
reporters include healthcare practitioners, childcare custodian, school employees and employees
of a child protective agency. This includes EMTs and paramedics.

Neglect is defined as the negligent failure of a parent or caretaker to provide adequate food,
clothing, shelter, medical/dental care, or supervision. Physical abuse is defined as a physical
injury, including death, to a child which appears to have been inflicted by other than accidental
means.

Sexual abuse is defined as sexual assault on, or the exploitation of a minor. Sexual assaults
include rape, rape in concert (aiding or abetting or acting in concert with any person in the
commission of a rape), incest, sodomy, oral copulation, penetration of genital or anal opening by
a foreign object, and child molestation. It also includes lewd or lascivious conduct with a child
under the age of fourteen years, which may apply to any lewd touching if done with the intention
of arousing or gratifying the sexual desire of either the person involved or the child. Sexual



exploitation includes conduct or activities related to pornography depicting minors, and
promoting prostitution by minors.

A child is any person under the age of eighteen.

The purpose of reporting suspected child abuse/neglect is to protect the child, prevent further
abuse of the child and other children in the home, and begin treatment of the entire family. The
inflection of injury, rather than the degree of that injury, 1s the determination for intervention by
the CPS and law enforcement.

When a mandated reporter has knowledge of or has observed child abuse or neglect, that
individual is required to report to the local law enforcement and/or to the CPS immediately or as
soon as practically possible by telephone and shall complete the suspected child abuse report
form within 36 hours. Those persons legally required to report suspected child abuse have
immunity from criminal or civil liability for reporting as required. Reporting forms are available
in the main office or from any administrator or EPS.

To make a verbal report to CPS, call the 24-hour Child Abuse Hotline at (530) 841-4200.
Completed written reports are to be sent to:

Siskiyou County CPS
2060 Campus Drive
Yreka, CA 96097

Retain the yellow copy of the suspected Child Abuse Report Form SS8572 for your records and
submit top three copies (white, blue and green) to the CPS agency.

3.2 Disaster Procedures, Routine and Emergency, Including Students with Disabilities

In all emergencies, all electronic, radio frequency forms of communication must not be used for
safety reasons. Except for emergency needs, school phones should not be used in order to keep
all available lines open.

3.2.1 Evacuations

In the event an evacuation is necessary or called for, move students to the assigned designated
site as identified on the evacuation map (Appendix A). Maps are posted in all classrooms and
buildings. Take from the classroom any first aid supplies, and roll book. Take roll at the

Evacuation site using the “Emergency Roll Call Form” and give the completed form to the
Person in charge of attendance. 1-1 Para’s are to stay with and assist their students.

3.2.2 Lock Down Action

Alert is your first notification of danger.



ALERT is when you first become aware of a threat. The sooner you understand that you’re in
danger, the sooner you can save yourself. A speedy response is critical. Seconds count.

Barricade the room. Prepare to EVACUATE or COUNTER if needed.

If EVACUATION is not a safe option, barricade entry points into your room in an effort to
create a semi-secure starting point.

Communicate the violent intruder’s location and direction in real time.

The purpose of INFORM is to continue to communicate information in as real time as possible,
if it is safe to do so. Armed intruder situations are unpredictable and evolve quickly, which
means that ongoing, real time information is key to making effective survival decisions.
Information should always be clear, direct and in plain language, not using codes. If the shooter
is known to be in an isolated section of a building, occupants in other wards can safely evacuate
while those in direct danger can perform enhanced lockdown and prepare to counter.

Create Noise, Movement, Distance and Distraction with the intent of reducing the shooter’s
ability to shoot accurately. Counter is NOT fighting.

ALICE Training does not believe that actively confronting a violent intruder is the best method
for ensuring the safety of those involved. Counter is a strategy of last resort. Counter focuses on
actions that create noise, movement, distance and distraction with the intent of reducing the
shooter’s ability to shoot accurately. Creating a dynamic environment decreases the shooter’s
chance of hitting a target and can provide the precious seconds needed in order to evacuate.

When safe to do so, remove yourself from the danger zone.

3.2.3 Earthquake

The event itself is the notification. In the event of an earthquake, students and staff who are
indoors are directed to duck and cover under a desk or piece of furniture to avoid injury from
falling debris. When the shaking stops, evacuate buildings using caution and watch for falling
objects. Bring roll book, first aid supplies, and Critical Incident Handbook.

3.2.4 Emergency Facility Use
In the event of an emergency in the community or surrounding area, Tulelake High School has
been designated as an emergency shelter location and will cooperate with the Red Cross as

requested.

3.2.5 General Staff Emergency Duties and Responsibilities



Administrators: Manage the situation, direct staff, provide essential communications

Office Staff: Maintain attendance records, sign-out logs, emergency cards, student
medications, student locator cards

Custodial Staff: Manage/turn off utilities as necessary, assist with security as directed.

Teachers: Supervision of assigned students and those under your supervision

4. Suspensions and Expulsion
4.1 Suspension

A student may be suspended for an infraction of school regulations, misdemeanors, and felonies
for 1-5 days. The parents/guardians of a student who is suspended will be contacted and the
student may be reinstated after a parent/guardian conference. Suspension may be either “on-site
supervision” or “out of school” suspension. Should a student be suspended “out of school” for
due cause, they are expected, by law, to remain in the custody of their parents/guardians during
or after school hours. During a period of suspension (either “on-site” or “out-of-school”), a
student is not permitted to participate in or attend any extra-curricular activities. A student who
has been suspended out of school is not permitted to enter school grounds unless permission has
been granted by the administration.

4.2 Expulsion

The education Code of California states that every child shall attend school, but this privilege is
dependent on the continued attendance and compliance with all rules and regulations of both the
state and district, having to do with pupil behavior. It should be clearly understood that any pupil
by his/her own failure to comply with school regulations, may lose his/her right to free public
education (see Board Policy 5144.1). On the twentieth (20) day of suspension, the student will
automatically be sent before an expulsion panel. NOTE: Expulsion is the most serious penalty a
school can impose and one that can have long-range negative consequences to a student.

When a student is expelled it is a criminal violation to return to the school grounds without
express permission of administration. Students allowed to return on a stayed expulsion will
forfeit all rights and privileges (Participation in athletics, dances, evening events, rallies and field
trips not connected to course outline.)

5. Procedures to Notify Teachers of Dangerous Pupils

The administration shall prepare and distribute to staff a list of students who have currently been
suspended on a regular basis (daily, weekly, or monthly). Any information regarding new
students who have a confirmed history of being dangerous pupils will be given to teachers.

6. Sexual Harassment Policy
Sexual harassment is against the law and prohibited by school district policy. No student,

employee, officer, or contractor of the school district shall engage in sexual harassment.
Additional information can be found in TBJUSD BP 4119.11



6.1 What is Sexual Harassment?
Sexual harassment can be divided into two (2) types of conduct.
1. Conduct which creates an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work or
Educational environment.
2. Conduct, the submission to which, is an express or implied condition of
receiving a grade, passing a class, or receiving some other benefit.

Sexual harassment means any of the following conduct which falls into either of the above two
categories; unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal, visual, or
physical conduct of a sexual nature made by another student, a school employee, officer, or
contractor.

6.2 Specific Examples of Sexual Harassment

1. Make embarrassing comments about or staring at another person’s figure, or body
parts.

2. Unwelcome physical touching with sexual overtones.

3. Continuing to express sexual interest after being informed that the interest is
unwelcome

4. Making express or implied threats of reprisal following negative responses to

unwelcome sexual conduct.
5. Offering favors or benefits in exchange for tolerating prohibited behavior.

6.3 What Should You Do if You Are Sexually Harassed?

If you are sexually harassed, you should immediately tell the person who is bothering you that
their conduct is offensive and must stop. Also, you should immediately tell a teacher, site
administrator, or superintendent so that they can help put a stop to the matter. You should also
tell someone other than the person who is bothering you.

6.4 Formal Complaints

Whether you informally complain or not, you may file a written complaint with the administrator
or the superintendent.

6.5 Investigation

As soon as the site administrator or superintendent receives the complaint, they will conduct an
investigation. The investigation shall include interviewing the complaining student and the
alleged person, interviewing any witnesses to the conduct and interviewing any other victims of
the conduct that the investigator has reason to believe may exist.

6.6 Determination

The investigator (site administrator or superintendent) will produce a written, factual report
setting forth the investigators determination in writing. A copy of the report shall be given to the



complaining student, and to the alleged person. Even where the investigation is inconclusive, a
written report shall be filed indicating the allegation, and action taken.

6.7 What Corrective Action Will Be Taken

Sexual harassment will not be tolerated. Once the school district becomes aware of sexual
harassment, appropriate action will be taken to stop the sexual harassment. If necessary,
offending students will be suspended or expelled from school, and offending employees will be
suspended or their employment terminated. [ncidents of child abuse, assault, or battery will be
reported to law enforcement for prosecution.

6.8 Appeal to the Board of Trustees

The decision of the investigator, (site administrator or superintendent) may be appealed by the
complaining student to the Board of Trustees in writing. In such a case, the board will hear the
matter and reach a decision.

6.9 Retaliation is Prohibited

No retaliation will be allowed to take place against students filing sexual harassment complaints.
Filing a sexual harassment complaint will not cause any reflection on the student filing the
complaint, nor will it affect the student in the future in any way, (i.e. grades, promotion, awards).
Any student who willfully files a false sexual harassment complaint will be suspended or
expelled from school.

7. Dress Code

The staff of Tulelake High School takes pride in the appearance of our students. All students are
expected to dress and groom themselves neatly, in clothes that are suitable for school attendance
and activities, with due regard for modesty. THE SCHOOL RESERVES RIGHT TO
DETERMINE WHAT IS APPROPRIATE ATTIRE FOR OUR EDUCATIONAL SETTING.
Attire which goes beyond the bounds of acceptable standards will be dealt with on an individual
basis. As fashions and trends change the school may amend the dress code as needed or address
specific dress code issues as they arise. The discipline matrix lists consequences for dress code
violations. In order to maintain a safe and positive educational environment, the following
standards will be in effect at school and all school related activities.

Students must wear clothing including both a shirt with pants, or the equivalent, and shoes.
Clothing must cover the chest and torso to the mid-thigh

Clothing must cover undergarments.

See-through clothing is prohibited.

Clothing must be suitable for all scheduled classroom activities, including physical education,
science labs, shop classes, and other activities where unique hazards or specialized attire or safety

kA S

gear is required.



6. Attire or grooming depicting or advocating violence, criminal activity, gang-related activity, use
of alcohol or drugs, sexual references, or hate speech are prohibited.

A violation of the dress code will be addressed by having the student correct the violation,
changing or removing the item. Parent contact may be made.

8. Procedures for Safe Ingress and Egress
Please refer to the evacuation map in the Disaster Response part of this Safe School Plan.

In addition, administrators and other staff are out on campus during both the arrival and
departure times for our students in order to ensure student safety.

9. Safe and Orderly School
9.1 Creating and Maintaining a Safe and Orderly Environment

In order to create and maintain a safe and orderly environment, Tulelake High School annually
publishes and distributes to students and parents our behavioral expectations and the
consequences for violating them. Teachers review rules, safety, and school environment
expectations each year with their students via the Tulelake High School Student Handbook.
Special emphasis is given by the school administrators to meet with classes and review
expellable offenses related to weapons and drugs on campus.

The Administrator, teachers and campus monitors are out on campus to monitor student behavior
frequently and at all times when students are not required to be in class.

Finally, in cooperation with the City of Tulelake Police Department, Tulelake High School has
built a positive and supportive relationship with local law enforcement.

9.2 Hate Crime Reporting

Hate crimes committed on the Tulelake High School campus or during a school sponsored
activity should be reported immediately to the principal or his/her designee. The victim and /or
witness will be asked to write a formal statement of the incident for investigative purposes and
law enforcement will be notified.

9.3 Ensuring a Safe, Respectful, Accepting and Emotionally Nurturing Environment
Improving the culture of Tulelake High School campus is one of the goals regularly included in
the school’s Single Plan for School Improvement. Adults on campus are asked to refer troubled
students to the main office for assistance. The PBIS team is continually working to improve

school safety and environment.

10. Discipline




10.1 Tulelake School-Wide Discipline Policy
Tulelake High implemented Year 2 of PBIS (Positive Behavior Intervention Systems) this year
and will continue with Year 3 of the program this next year.

One of the keys to learning is good discipline. Without proper discipline, the quality of
education decreases. By providing a safe and quality learning environment, a student will find
more success and will also learn to be self-disciplined. The discipline at Tulelake High School
has been formed to provide for maximum protection of individual rights and provide for safe
conditions to reduce the chance of accidents, injuries, bullying, and classroom disruption.

All school rules/expectations are in place during school hours, on busses, at bus stops, traveling
to and from school, school sponsored events, field trips, class trips, etc. School discipline
remains in effect and consequences may be assigned if warranted.

We have simple, plain, and consistent behavior expectations and consequences for those who
choose to deviate from these expectations. Every effort is taken to deal with each infraction and
every child is treated individually so the human element is not lost in determining the
consequences.

Discipline begins with the teacher in the classroom. The students will be aware of the classroom
rules that are employed by the teacher. The teacher will employ a variety of techniques to help a
student overcome his/her difficulties. If the problem persists or is serious in nature, the Principal
and parents will handle it.

Students are expected to be respectful and safe to each other and adults. Polite and orderly
behavior is expected of all students. If the behavior is unacceptable, the student will receive
some form of punishment from loss of recess time to after school detention to suspension or even
in extreme cases, a recommendation for expulsion.

Our basic school rules are as follows:
1. Be Safe
2. Be Respectful
3. Be Responsible

From this basic set of school rules and expectations, teachers, staff, and administrators may draw
up more specific rules in order to provide order and safety at school.

Tulelake High School follows a progressive discipline policy for common school infractions, bus
citations and classroom/campus referrals. Progressive Discipline Steps are as follows:

Step 1 — 1 day lunch detention

Step 2 — 1-3 days lunch detention

Step 3 — After school detention

Step 4 — After school detention

Step 5 — 1 day suspension or alternate discipline measure



Step 6 — 2-5 day suspension or alternate discipline measure

Students who do not receive a formal discipline action, referral, or bus citation within 30 days of
their last one, may move back up a step. We like to reward positive changes and choices in
behavior by recognizing that discipline steps can be climbed upward or downward depending on
the student’s choice.

10.2 Expellable Offenses

We will follow the applicable Education Codes.
NOTE: Offenses that are grounds for automatic recommendation for expulsion are as follows:

. Selling or Furnishing drugs, alcohol, or other controlled substances.

v Possession of a dangerous object at school. (Knife, gun, explosive etc.)
. 20 total days of suspension in one school year.

. Sexual Assault.

10.3 Hand Off Policy

Students are to keep their hands, feet, and objects to themselves at all times, unless permission is
granted otherwise from a staff member.

10.4 Cyber-Bullying

California Ed Code 48900r states “Engaged in an act of bullying, including, but not limited to,
bullying committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in subdivisions (f) and (g) of
Section 32261, directed specifically toward a pupil or school personnel.” Violation of Ed Code
48900r 1s a suspendable offense.

In these current times the prevalence of social media (Facebook, Twitter, You-Tube, etc.)
websites and the access available for student use brings with it the possibility of bullying via
posts or texts that are harmful, hurtful, or threatening. This can include inappropriate, violent,
gang-related, harmful, hurtful, and/or threatening videos, photographs, posts, texts, or other
forms of electronic media. When this happens with students, the impact is negative for both
students, families, and the school. Tulelake High School recommends that parents be active in
their children’s online social media accounts and monitor for safety and appropriateness. When
cyber-bullying comes to the attention of the school, the school will take action as per education
code. THIS RULE APPLIES TO OFF-CAMPUS COMPUTER AND CELL PHONE USE
THAT INTERFERES, INTERRUPTS, OR HARMS STUDENT AND/OR STUDENT
LEARNING.

10.5 Restorative Justice



Restorative justice is a shift in school and community culture that uses the approach that students
and staff will focus on the needs of the victims and the offenders, as well as the involved
community, instead of simply punishing the offender. Victims take an active role in the process,
while offenders are encouraged to take responsibility for their actions, to repair the harm they've
done, in turn, learning from their mistakes and making the world around them whole again.

Restorative justice involves both victim and offender and focuses on their personal needs. In
addition, it provides help for the offender in order to avoid future offences by engaging the
community in a conversation aimed at repairing the relationship that was damaged by the
negative behavior. Some Restorative examples may include: Formal-public apologies, returning
stolen money, community service, relational counseling, campus beautification, and guided
conflict mediated, etc. It is our goal at Tulelake to keep students in school, and restorative justice
practices are an ideal way to keep students in their classrooms learning.

Below is the Discipline Matrix that details specific discipline infractions and consequences
related to them. The matrix is progressive in nature. For example, consequences for fighting the
first time are different from consequences for fighting the second time, and so on. The TBJUSD
School administration reserves the right to objectively determine the consequences based on the

seriousness of a particular infraction.

OFFENSE

1 OFFENSE

2" OFFENSE

3" OR MORE

Dress Code Violation

Student will correct
violation or contact
parent to bring
appropriate school
attire.

Student will correct
violation or contact
parent to bring
appropriate school
attire and lunch
detention or after
school detention.

Student will correct
violation or contact
parent to bring
appropriate school attire
and lunch detention or
after school detention.

Electronic Devices,
Including Cell Phones
—not to be seen or
heard at school

Cell phone and/or
electronic device
confiscated and
returned to the student
at the end of the day.

Cell phone and/ or
electronic device
confiscated, parent
pick-up.

Cell phone and/ or
electronic device
confiscated, parent pick
up at end of school year.

Inappropriate use of
computer or the
Internet; Violation of
school technology
contract.

Student suspended
from technology use
for 1 week, lunch
detention or after
school detention or 1
day suspension.

Student suspended
from technology use
for 2 weeks, lunch
detention, or after
school detention or
1-3 day suspension

Student suspended from
technology use for the
remainder of trimester,
1-5 day suspension.

Leaving campus at any
part of the day without
office/parent
permission

After school detention

After school
detention/ or 1-3 day

suspension.

After school detention,
possible law enforcement
contacted, Truant step/
and 1-3 day suspension




Non- Assaultive Health
and Safety Violation;
EX: spitting, etc.

Lunch detention or
after school detention.

After school detention
or | day suspension

After school detention or
1-3 day suspension.

Possession of Nuisance
Items — items that
disrupt the campus or
classroom and/or have
no educational purpose
or value at school. (An
items value to school to

Item confiscated.
Lunch detention or
after school detention.

Item confiscated.
Parent contacted.
Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1
day suspension.

Item confiscated. Parent
contacted. After school
detention, 1-3 day
suspension.

be determined by staff.)
Profanity or vulgarity Lunch detention or After school 1-3 day suspension
after school detention | detentions or 1 day
suspension
Personal Displays of Warning — Counsel or | 3 day lunch detention | After school detention or

Affection — kissing,
hugging, groping, etc.
that is deemed
inappropriate for
school.

1-3 day lunch detention

or after school
detention

1-3 day suspension

Disrupting School
Activities or Defiance
to Staff.

Lunch detention, after
school detention

Lunch detention, after
school detention or
1-3 day suspension.

After school detention or
1-5 day suspension,
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

Poor Behavior with a
substitute teacher

After school detention

After school detention

1-3 day suspension

Cheating/Plagiarism

Parent contacted; “F”
grade assigned or
student makes up
assignment. Lunch
detention.

Parent contacted; “F”
grade assigned or
student makes up
assignment. After
school detention.

Parent contacted; “F”
grade assigned or student
makes up assignment.
After school detention.

Forgery or falsification
of notes, forms, passes,
etc.

Lunch detention or
after school detention.

Lunch detention or
after school detention.

After school detention or
1-5 day suspension.

Profanity directed
toward a staff member

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension

1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

Attack upon school
staff member*

5 day suspension,
possible expulsion, law
enforcement contact

5 day suspension,
expulsion, law
enforcement contact

Committing an obscene
act.

Lunch detention, after
school detention or 1
day suspension.

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or
1-3 day suspension.

After school detention,
1-5 day suspension
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.




Stealing, attempting to

steal or in possession of

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension.

After school detention
or 1-5 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension
and/or recommendation

stolen property.® Law enforcement for expulsion. Law
contacted. enforcement contacted
Gambling Lunch detention, after | Lunch detention, after 2-5 day suspension.

school detention, or 1
day suspension.

school detention, or
1-3 day suspension,

Fire Alarm Tampering

1-3 day suspension

3-5 day suspension;
law enforcement
contacted.

5 day suspension, law
enforcement contacted,
and/or recommendation
for expulsion

Unlawfully in
possession, used, or
under the influence of
any controlled
substance, alcoholic
beverage, or intoxicant
of any kind.*

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement
contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Unlawfully furnished
or sold any controlled
substance, alcoholic
beverage, or intoxicant
of any kind.*

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement
contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Possession, sale or
manufacture of drug
paraphernalia.™

5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement
contacted; and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

In possession or used
tobacco products

1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension,;
law enforcement
contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

Committing or
attempting to commit
robbery or extortion.

1-3 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension;
law enforcement
contacted.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
recommendation for
expulsion.

Caused or attempted to | Lunch detention, after | 3-5 day suspension; 5 day suspension, law

cause damage to school | school detention or 1-5 | law enforcement enforcement contacted,

or personal property, day suspension; contacted and/or and/or recommendation

including vandalism Possible law recommendation for for expulsion

and graffiti. enforcement contacted. | expulsion.

Vandalism cleaning up mess, cleaning up mess, cleaning up mess,
parents held parents held parents held accountable




accountable for fixing
or paying for damages,
possible suspension

accountable for fixing
or paying for
damages, 1 day of
suspension

for fixing or paying for
damages, 3 days of
suspension

Possession of any gun,

5 day suspension; law

5 day suspension; law

5 day suspension; law

knife, explosive or enforcement contacted; | enforcement enforcement contacted;
dangerous objects. recommendation for contacted; recommendation for
expulsion. recommendation for expulsion.
expulsion.

Sexual Harassment

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1-3
day suspension.

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension.
Possible law
enforcement
contacted.

1-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

Committed or
attempted to commit
sexual assault.*

1-5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement contacted,
and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

3-5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement
contacted, and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted,
and recommendation for
expulsion.

Harassment, threats or
intimidation.

Lunch detention, after
school detention, or 1-3
day suspension.

After school detention
or 1-5 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension and
or recommendation for
expulsion.

Harassment, threat or
intimidation towards a
witness involved in a
school disciplinary
proceeding. Including
calling a student
“snitch, rat, narc, etc.”

1-3 day suspension.

1-5 day suspension.

3-5 day suspension.

Cyber bullying (see Ed
Code 48900r) including
Inappropriate or
threatening social
website postings,
e-mails, texting, etc.

After school detention,
or 1-3 day suspension;
possible law

enforcement contacted.

1-5 day suspension;
possible law
enforcement
contacted.

3-5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.

Videoing and/or other
harmful media and/or
posting such media on
a website or text.

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension

2-5 day suspension

3-5 day suspension

Thoughtless or
Careless Behavior that

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension

2-5 day suspension




results in injury/harm
to another

Instigating and/or
supporting an
altercation.

Lunch or after school
detention

After school detention
or 1-3 day suspension.

2-5 day suspension

Causing, attempting to
cause, or threatening to

1-5 day suspension;
possible law

2-5 day suspension;
possible law

5 day suspension; law
enforcement contacted;

cause physical injury to | enforcement contacted. | enforcement and/or recommendation
another person. contacted; and/or for expulsion.

(Mutual combat or recommendation for

Fighting). expulsion.

Assault (not fighting or | 3-5 day suspension; 5 day suspension; law | 5 day suspension; law
mutual combat) law enforcement enforcement enforcement contacted;

contacted; and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

contacted; and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

and recommendation for
expulsion.

Causing, attempting to
cause, or threatening to
cause physical injury to
another person at/near
a bus stop or on the
bus. (Mutual combat or
Fighting).

1-5 day suspension
and/or bus suspension;
possible law

enforcement contacted.

2-5 day suspension
and/or bus suspension;
possible law
enforcement
contacted; and/or
recommendation for
expulsion.

5 day suspension and/or
bus suspension; law
enforcement contacted;
and/or recommendation
for expulsion.




Tentative Agreement between CSEA and TBJUSD
Date: 02-17-2021

TENTATIVE AGREEMENT Between the
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS TULELAKE
CHAPTER NO. 671 and the TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT

The parties have met and agree to the following for the 2021-2022 school year.

Article XII Compensation:
The district has updated the Salary Schedule to include the
origination of Office Clerk and Special Education Paraprofessional
positions as well as an adjustment to the Paraprofessional Salary
Schedule. In addition job descriptions have been developed for
these positions.

This is a tentative agreement, agreed to by duly appointed representatives on February
17, 2021. The tentative agreement is subject to ratification by the CSEA membership
and approval of the Board.

T 7

Dated: __ 7)) BNM m—-—g“

For District

Dated: :2’/ / 7/ &/ B@‘Q b/—
Dated: /?7//7/52f By: W:)}é (/2/‘& ﬁc//“

For California School Employees

Association



Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District | 2021-2022 CALENDAR

4t Independence Day
5t Independence Day Holiday

17th Optional Inservice Day
18h-20" Inservice Day
23rd First Day of School

7 teaching days/ 7 total

&t Labor Day Holiday

9th Minimum Day Students
10t Admissions Day Holiday
13t Day After Fair No School

19 teaching days/ 26 total

15t TES Progress Reports
29th Minimum Day End of Q1
29t Trimester Ends

21 teaching days/ 47 total

11t Veterans Day Holiday

17th Minimum Day Conferences
19t pMinimum Day in lleu of Conf
22nd_24th Thanksgiving Break

25t Thanksgiving Day Holiday
26t Thanksgiving Holiday

16 teaching days/ 63 total

10" TES Progress Reports
1710 Minimum Day All Staff
20th — January 3< Christmas
Break

23 Christmas Eve Holiday
24th Christrnas Day Holiday
315t New Year Eve

13 teaching days/ 76 total

1111213114 |15[16 |17

25|26 |27 28|29 |30 3]

AUGUST 2021

S |M| T |W|Th|F[S§

Th

11

12

13

16

19

20

23

25

26

27

30

FEBRUARY 2022
S M| T|[WI|Th|F|S

bl Blals el 7 T2 i3l 4 |5
g8 |9 fliofn|12]13]14 sl 71819 [10]11]12
15 [ |17]118]19]|20] 21 1314151617 (18] 19
22 |23 |24 |25 26 |27 |28 20|21 |22 |23 | 2412526
29 |30 31 27 | 28
BER 20
S M. T W Tt F S s|im|[T|W|Th|F[Ss
|z 8] 4 12|68 4|5
5|67 g (10|11 617189 |1w]11]12
1211314151617 |18 1314|1516 [17 (1819
19|20 |21 |22|23[24|25 20|21 (22 |23|24 25|26
26 |27 |28 |29 30 27 |28 |29 | 30 | 31
® OBER 20 A 0
s T wl|th|F|s s m|T|w|Th|F][s
1 |2 1 |2
3 (4 |5 |6 [7 |8 |9 3 (4 |5 |8 |7 |8 |9
10|11 (1213141516 10 |11 [12 113 [14 |15 |16
17 |18 119 |20 21 [22 |23 17 |18 |19 |20 |21 |22 [23
24 |25 |26 |27 |28 |29 |30 24 |25 |26 |27 [28 |29 |30
31
NOVEMBER 2021 A 0
s m|T|w|th|F|Ss s{m|T|w|[m|[F]|Ss
1 (2 |3 [4 |5 |4 i'f2l8g]l2]l5]8] 7
7 |8 |9 |10]11[12]13 g |9 |1of1n]12[13]14
14 |15 |16 |17 |18 |19 [20 151617 18] 19 |20 |21
21 |22 |23 |24 |25 |26 |27 22|23 |24 (25|26 |27 |28
28 |29 |30 29 130 | 31
:
s m|T|W|TW|F][S sim|T|wlm|[F][s
11213 1]12]|3] 4
slelz|8]9]1w|n 567|819 10|01
1211314 (15|16 [17]18 1201314151617 118
1920 21 |22|23[24 |25 192021 ]22[23|24 |25
2 27|28 |29 30|31 2627|2829 |30

Christras Break

1t New Year's Day

3d New Year's Holiday

14th Minimum Day End of Q2/81
17 M.L. King Day Holiday

19 teaching days/ 95 total

14th Lincolns Birthday Holiday
18 TES Progress Reports

215t Presidents’ Day Holiday
25th 2nd Trimester Ends

18 teaching days/ 113 total

9th Minimum Day Conferences
11t Minimum Day in lieu of Conf
25th Minimum Day End of Q3
28th-April 15" Spring Break

19 teaching days/ 132 total

17t Easter
18t Possible Snow Day Make
Up/Holiday Travel Day

19 teaching days/ 151 total

&ih Progress Reports
30t Memorial Day Holiday

21 teaching days/ 172 total

8th grade Promofion

10t Last Day of School Min Day
10t End of Q4/52 & 3rd Trimester
11t Graduation

13th Optional Inservice Day

8 teaching days/ 180 total



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified

Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:05 PM

2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations

To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:
Sylvia Hanna, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA allocation (+) $201,864
Transferred-in amount (+) 30
Nonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0
2020-21 Title 1, Part A LEA available allocation $201,864

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

(If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement 30
LEA parent and family engagement $0
* Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation

* Local delinquent institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school $100
of attendance

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation

Other authorized activities

2020-21 Approved indirect cost rate 7.00%
Indirect cost reservation $13,206
Edministrative reservation $17,074
Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $30,380
School parent and family engagement reservation $0
Bmount available for Title |, Part A school allocations $171,484

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 6



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Manica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:06 PM

2020-21 Title Il, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for Title Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:

Arianna Bobadilla (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ABobadilla@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0208
Lisa Fassett (Program), Standards Implementation Support Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2020-21 Title ll, Part A allocation $25,236
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title Il, Part A $0
Allocation after transfers $25,236
Repayment of funds

2020-21 Total allocation $25,236
Administrative and indirect costs $1,766

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

2020-21 Title Il, Part A adjusted allocation $23,470

***Warning™**
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law. Page 2 of 6



California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:06 PM

2020-21 Title Il English Learner LEA Allocations and Reservations

The purpose of this data collection is to show the total allocation amount available to the local educational

agency (LEA) for Title Il English Learner (EL) student program, and to report required reservations.

CDE Program Contact:

Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5739

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Total Allocation

2020-21 Title Il EL student program allocation $24,710
Transferred-in amount 30
Repayment of funds

2020-21 Total allocation $24,710
Allocation Reservations

Professional development activities $0
Program and other authorized activities $0
English proficiency and academic achievement $24,216
Parent, family, and community engagement $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $494
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total allocation reservations $24,710

*Warning™*

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 3 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson

Date: 2/4/2021 2:06 PM

2020-21 Title Il English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 6 Months

A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2020 through December
31, 2020.

CDE Program Contact:

Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca.qgov, 916-323-5739
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title lll English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds
for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2020-21 Title lll EL student program allocation $24,710
Transferred-in amount $0
2020-21 Total allocation $24,710
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $10,264
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $3,084
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $0
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $13,348
2020-21 Unspent funds $11,362

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

iolati tate and federal law.
Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law Page 4 of 6




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson

Date: 2/4/2021 2:06 PM

2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA Allocations

The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational
agency (LEA) for Title IV, Part A and to report reservations.

CDE Program Contact:
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , KDonnelly@cde.ca.gov , 916-319-0942

2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA allocation $12,031
Transferred-in amount $0
Total funds transferred out of Title IV, Part A $0
2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA available allocation $12,031
Indirect cost reservation $842
Administrative reservation $0
Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0
2020-21 Title IV, Part A LEA adjusted allocation $11,189

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law. Page 5 of 6




California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

2020-21 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:06 PM

A request by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:

Jonathan Feagle, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, JEeagle@cde.ca.gov, 91 6-323-8515

Title |, Part A Basic No
SACS Code 3010
Title I, Part C Migrant Education No
SACS Code 3060
Title |, Part D Delinquent No
SACS Code 3025
Title Il, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction No
SACS Code 4035
Title lll English Learner Students - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203
Title Il Immigrant Students No
SACS Code 4201
Title 1V, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4127
Title IV, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No
SACS Code 4124
***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 6



b3V L wueg

B a1mysuoo Aew ejep sy} Jo

FCUGIVI G- o,

"Me| [e48ps} PUEB S1B)JS UJOd JO LOHEBIOIA

Buneys Jo ssaooe pazioyineun “sme| Aoeald ejep sjqesijdde Jayjo

PUE (Yd&3d) 10y Aoeald pue SIBIY [euoheanps Ajlwe sy Aq pejosioid eq Aew podal SIU} Ul Blep By |

wnx PUILIBAA .

091 161 € zL 2 0Sziely yBiH axejain
0 0 £ zl . 2B00EST YBiH uonenunuos axelen
z61 12 l 9 M P685209 Aejuswa|3 uiseg ayej)n
21-§ saby sjuspmg
awoou| maT ajqibyg | juawosug luspnijg dnoig uedg epeig PalajO apeis ybiy psiayQ apeis) mo apoJ jooyog aweN |ooyog

"ejep JeaA Jopd jo soeld Ul eyep Jesk Jusun:
18ue Ajlenuew oy ssooyo Aew v oy “Suoheao||e [0oyos v Ued ‘| api Joj Bupjue
pue AyjiqiBiie e1enojes o} ejep tesk JusLind 4o ejep JeaAh Joud asn Aew y3q sy | :9}0)

‘uolssiugns ejep | Jled SQvdTvD Wodj Blep paiyinieo (020z-610Z Jes,
[B2514) Jeah HOIMd uim pajeindod-a.d siam ‘sjunco .1-G sebe syuapns 02U MC
3|qiBie pue suNod JuswijoILS Juspnis |e10} Bujuieluo9 ‘wioy siyy ur sp|al ejep ey,

sjunod juspnig paje|ndod-aid jo uoneue|dx:

AdHd 8INSeslU aWooul Mo| e J05)a¢
poylaw Bupuel jooyos 1samo| 0} 3seybiy sy} Jo9)o¢

dnolb ueds speib yoes UIyIAA suopndo Bupjues jooyor

2.v0-£2¢-916 "ACB'BDO BP0 8s0laQy ‘a0 poddng pue ‘welboig ‘fo1j04 | 8l L ‘ssoye(q eup
Joejuog weuboud 3q:
"SuUoied0|[B [00U0S W Led | SN Joj Bupqjue

pue Ayiqibye eyenojes o) (y3) Aousbe |euoneonpa [ed0] sy Aq pasn aq [m UoRas||09 EJEP SIY} U UOHEULIOJUI B | "BJEP JUBPN}S [9ABI-O0YIS SUIBIUGD Uo199||02 Blep S|y,

SHUNoY juspmg [ooyss v Hed ‘| 9L 1Z—0Z0Z

Wd S0:2 Lzoz/p/z e1eqg
uosdwoy | eojuol :Aq paAeg

Peye) snjelg
uonesijddy pajepijosuor

(0000000 £65€2 62) payiun Juiop uiseg aejo|n,
uoljeanpy jo juswyiedag Blulojijes




¢ b ovea

LOUGT VIO o4o1 HVHUTE
‘Mg| [elapal PUE SIEJS L10q JO UOREIOIA

g a)nyisuoa Aew Blep siy} jo Bulieys 10 ss800e pezuoyineun ‘sme| foeaud ejep sigeandde Jsujo

pue (Ydy34) 10V Aoealid pue s)ybiy [euoneonpg Alwed sy Aq peaioid aq Aew podes siyy ul elep 8yl
wrxDUIUIB M
0Z'LYBLL 0z Lv6LL | LLI8Y I * * LL€8 09l L6 € 0S2LELY ybiH axelen.
¥9'9EGE6 ¥9'98G€6 | Ll'/8Y L * * 81’88 Z6l L2 L ¥695Z09 | ABiuBWalg Uiseg aXERIN.
L
juaw -g seby
abebuz % sjuapnis
uoneoso|ly | Anwed uopjeso|y| wepms paalss paalag | juapnig| swoou) dnoig
apod jooyas pue |ieacAued| |ooyds awoou| aq o0} aq o) awoau| Mo juawjolug | ueds apo)
uoljaiosig lejoL jusied | 02-6102 viL |mo74ad ¢| Bupjuey | paunbay | sjqibyz| moT s|qibyz | juepms | epelD| 100U3S aweN |ooyos
0% uoneAsesal Juswabebue Ajjwej pue jusied s|ge|ieAy
¥8Y' LLLS SUONeoO||e [00YoS Y Hed ‘| SlilL SIGe[IBAY
%4298 g/, BWOJUI MO| BPIM-YT"
dnouf ueds apeib yoes UIYHAA 1samo] 0} }saybiH s|ooyds Bupjuey
Nddd 2.nsesall aWodUl MO™

Wd 90:2 1.202/¥/2 ®1ed
uosdwol | eoluoly :Ag peres

paljile) sneis
uonesijddy pajepljosuod

ulaned lepse -

uolsiaold Jaujejpuelo) -

a|i uo uejd uopebaibesep e o) JIBAIBA - |

BLLI03UI MO JUSPNIS %GE SAOGE 10 Je pue afelane Y37 MOI9E - ¥
sopon uopalasia a|qeMaolly

‘AjUo ©SED JaMO| @S "9POD UOlBIsI] B Jajul ‘ojgesljdde J

000" UBL} $S9| S|00YDS [|e 104 [E}0] JUSLU||0JUS SE}-

v37 [ooyos s|buls e s

:BUIMO|0} B} 10 Y30q 1O BUO S}eW YT BY} ‘SIUN0Y JUBPMIS [004I%

Ul paJsjua BJep 8y} PUE JS|| [00YS aU} Uo paseq ‘i VI [|BWS B se paulep s! y37 Uy

“e119}119 3 [[ews sjaaul Y37

7 /$0-£Z£-916 ‘AOD B0 0po@as0Iady ‘8O poddng pue ‘weiboud ‘Adljod | @pLL ‘8s0Heq Bul
9560-61£-916 ‘AODBIOPI@NOUZ 1 '8dH0O poddng pue ‘wedBoid ‘Aoljod | SpiL ‘NOYZ BuE

11oejU0) Welbold 34!
‘sjooyos 8|qibije 0} pejeoo||e aq o} spun} v Hed ‘| 8L JO JuUNoWe au} seljuspl yodau siu,

suolje20||y [00YdS V Med ‘| dpLL 120202

(0000000 £6SEL §2) PayiuN julop uiseg a3e|s|n
uoijeanpd jo juswiedaq eluiojife:



C #v ¢ wusq

‘ME| [eJapa} pue ale1s yjog JO Uo)e|olA
e a)njlisuos Aew ejep siy) 4o Bureys Jo ssadoe pezuoyneun “sme| Aoeaud ejep sjgeoidde Jsyjo

pue (Yd¥34) 1oV Aoeald pue siybiy [euoneonp3 Ajiwe ey Aq pejosjoid aq Aew podas siy ur elep ay|
wsBUILIRM,

FGUCIPIG-o1E Hvuoe

000 000 000 F4 * M 000 0 0 £ £800£52|UBIH uonenuuog ayelaIN
LL
jusw =G saby
abebug % sjuapnys
uoneasojly | Apwey uoneaoyy| juapmsg paAiag | paateg | juspnmig | swoouj dnoug
apon jooyag pue |isnoluen| Jooysg awoau| ag o) aqg o} | swoou| M07  |juawjjoiug | uedg | spon
Loljaiasig IejoL jualed | 0z-6L0Z YIiL Mo Jad §| Bunjuey | pasinbay | a1qiByg MmoT 8|qibyg [ juepmg | spesn looyag AWeN jooyog

Wd 90:2 L20z/¥/z ‘81eq
uosdwoy ] eoluopy :Aq peAeg

pelMeg snjelg

uones||ddy pajepijosuon

'S10040s SjqIblie 0} pejesoyie 8q o} spUNy v Led | SIL O JUNOWe aUy SaRuap! 110da] Si]

Suonedo||y |ooyds v Med ‘| 9L LZ—020Z

(0000000 £65€2 52) PayIuUN Julor uiseg S ETETN
uoneanp3 jo juswpedsq ejuloyijes



B 2jnyisuoo Aew elep siul Jo Bulieys 10 SS2008 PBZIIOYINEU) "SM
pue (Ydya4) 10y Aoeald pue siybry [euoieonpl Ajjwed ayy Aq peyos

‘me| [elapal PUE BJEIS L10g JO UONe|oiA

cex DUILIBA oo

e| Aoeaud ejep s|geo)|dde Jayjo
10.d aq Aew yodai sy} Ul elep a8yl

POGUG VG4 HYYE e

0102/5¢/20 %98 A 0GZLELY ybiH axeleIn.
N ,800€5¢2 yBiH uoienuiUOD axeRINn,
1B661/21/90 %98 A 685209 Aejuawie|g uiseq axea|n,
(AAAA/QQ/WW) | (AAAA/QQ/NIN)
(AAAA/QQ/NIN) oAl dMS ueld dMS
aled ajeq jeaciddy | 9jeq |eaciddy
jeacuddy 9IS pleog |e207 pJaeogq [e207] o, BWOoU| MO | dMS PeZIIoYINY | 80D [00UIS aweN jooyas

Z/0-£28-916 ‘AoDBO8po@as0Iady #2LO poddng pue ‘weiboid ‘Aoljod | 3L ‘esoyeq Uk
9560-6£-916 ‘AOBEISPO@NOYZT ‘@90 Hoddng pue ‘wiesBoid ‘Adlod | 9L NOYZ BUE

11oeU0n) Welboid 3q:

‘welboid apim|ooyat

se podas pue Japun ajesado o} [eacidde pieog [eoo] pue AjigiBl|e §,00Yds € JO Uoiednp3 JO Juswpedaq eluoyeD au} 0} uolieoou sapiacid podal siy,

wiesBold SPIM[OOYDS JO UOIIEZLIOYINY JO UOIRILIION V Med ‘| 3PLL 12-0202

Nd 90:2 Le0e/r/g 8ted
uosdwioy] eduoly :Aq peaes

paiie) sniels

uonedijddy pajepijosuod

(0000000 £6SEL G2) PBUIUN IO UiSEg XelS|N
uoiesnpd jo Juswiedaq elulojlje;



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson

Date: 2/4/2021 2:05 PM

2019-20 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover

Report only expenditures and obligations for fiscal year (FY) 2019-20 allocation to determine funds to be carried
over.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

Carryover Calculation

2019-20 Title |, Part A LEA allocation $160,535
Transferred-in amount %0
2019-20 Title I, Part A LEA available allocation $160,535
Expenditures and obligations through September 30, 2020 $160,535
Carryover as of September 30, 2020 $0
Carryover percent as of September 30, 2020 0.00%

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law. Page 1 of 2




California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Monica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:05 PM

2019-20 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 18 Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2019 through December

31, 2020.
CDE Program Contact:

Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5739

Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title 1l English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.
Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

2019-20 Title lll EL student program allocation $25,359
Transferred-in amount $0
2019-20 Total allocation $25,359
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $17,162
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $5,160
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $469
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $22,791
2019-20 Unspent funds $2,568

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Report Date:2/4/2021

Page 2 of 2



California Department of Education
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified (25 73593 0000000)

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Menica Thompson
Date: 2/4/2021 2:05 PM

2018-19 Title lll English Learner YTD Expenditure Report, 27 Months
A report of year-to-date (YTD) expenditures by activity. Activity period covered is July1, 2018 through September

30, 2020.

Note: The period of availability of 2018-19 funds has been extended until September 30, 2021.

CDE Program Contact:

Caroline Takahashi, Language Policy and Leadership Office, CTakahashi@cde.ca. ov, 916-323-5739
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Required and authorized Title Il English Learner (EL) student program activities

An eligible entity receiving funds under the Every Student Succeeds Act section 3115 (c)-(d) shall use the funds

for the supplementary services as part of the language instruction program for EL students.

Refer to the Program Information link above for required and authorized EL student program activities.

Refer to the Data Entry Instructions link above for Expenditure Report Instructions.

Note: LEAs have until September 30, 2021 to spend 2018-19 funds and to
file a closeout report thereafter.

2018-19 Title Ill EL student program allocation $24,355
Transferred-in amount $0
2018-19 Total allocation $24,355
Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $19,109
2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0
3000-3999 Employee benefits $4,790
4000-4999 Books and supplies $0
5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $0
Direct administrative costs (amount cannot exceed 2% of the student $456
program allocation plus transferred-in amount)

Indirect costs (LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the $0
subgrant that is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total year-to-date expenditures $24,355
2018-19 Unspent funds $0

**Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:2/4/2021 violation of both state and federal law.

Page 1 of 1




cshayg

California School Boards Association

'REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

Due: Mon. March 15——ret1irn ballot in enclosed envelope

January 29, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: All Board Presidents and Superintendents — CSBA Member Boards

From: Suzanne Kitchens, CSBA President

Re: 2021 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly — U.S. Postmark Deadline is Mon. March 15

Enclosed is the ballot material for election to CSBA’s Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion.
It consists of: 1) the ballot (on red paper), the reverse side of which contains the names of ALL current
members of the Delegate Assembly from your region or subregion; and 2) the required candidate
biographical sketch form and, if submitted, a resume. In addition, provided is a copy of the ballot on
white paper to include with your board agenda. Only the ballot on red paper is to be completed and
returned to CSBA. It must be postmarked by the U.S. Post Office on or before Monday, March 15,
2021.

Your Board may vote for up to the number of vacancies in the region or subregion as indicated on the
ballot. For example, if there are three vacancies, the Board may vote for up to three candidates.
However, your Board may cast no more than one vote for any one candidate. The ballot also contains a
provision for write-in candidates; their name and district must be clearly printed in the space provided.

The ballot must be signed by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and returned in the enclosed envelope; if
the envelope is misplaced, you may use your district’s stationery. Please write DELEGATE
ELECTION prominently on the envelope along with the region or subregion number on the bottom left
corner of the envelope (this number appears at the top of the ballot).

If there is a tie vote, a run-off election will be held. All re-elected and newly elected Delegates will serve
two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 — March 31, 2023. Following the election, an updated list of all
Delegates will be available on CSBA’s website no later than April 1, 2021. The next meeting of the
Delegate Assembly takes place on Saturday, May 15 and Sunday, May 16, 2021. Please do not hesitate
to contact Jamille Peters at jpeters@csba.org should you have any questions.

Encs: Ballot on red paper and watermarked “copy” of ballot on white paper
List of all current Delegates on reverse side of ballot
Candidate(s)’ required Biographical Sketch Forms and optional resumes
CSBA-addressed envelope to send back ballots

California School Boards Association | 3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3382



REQUIRES BOARD ACTION

This complete, ORIGINAL Ballot must be SIGNED by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and
returned in the enclosed envelope postmarked by the post office No later than MONDAY,
MARCH 15, 2021. Only ONE Ballot per Board. Be sure to mark your vote “X” in the box.

A PARTIAL, UNSIGNED, PHOTOCOPIED, OR LATE BALLOT WILL NOT BE VALID.

OFFICIAL 2021 DELEGATE ASSEMBLY BALLOT
SUBREGION 2-A
(Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity Counties)

Number of vacancies: 1 (Vote for no more than 1 candidate)

Delegates will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2021 (2 March 31, 2023

*denotes incumbent

D Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD)*

Provision for Write-in Candidate Name School District

Signature of Superintendent or Board Clerk Title
School District Name Date of Board Action

See reverse side for list of all current Delegates in your Region.




REGION 2 - 4 Delegates (4 elected)

Director: Sherry Crawford (Siskiyou COE)

Below is a list of all elected or appointed Delegates from this Region.

Subregion 2-A (Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity)
Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD), term expires 2021

Subregion 2-B (Shasta)
Vacant, term expires 2021 \

Subregion 2-C (Lassen, Plumas)
Vacant, term expires 2022

County Delegate:
Brenda Duchi (Siskiyou COE), term expires 2022

Counties

Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity (Subregion A)
Shasta (Subregion B)
Lassen, Plumas (Subregion C)



Delegate Assembly- | ;' _ , CSba

Biographical Sketch Form for 2021 Election - . Callfornla School Boards Assodlation

Deadline: Thursday, January 7, 2021 | Nolate submissions acc'epted i P !

This form is required, An optional, one-page, single-sided, résumé may also. be submitted. Do not state “see résumé.” Do not re-
type this form. It is the candidate’s responsibility to confirm that CSBA has received nominatjon materials prior to the deadjine.

: Pigase submit completed form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org no later than 11:59 p.m.. on lanuary 7, 2021. Forms may also

be submitted via mail to CSBA's Executive Office at 3251 Beacon Bivd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a postmark of no later .
than January 7; 2021, i . ‘ ‘ gy '

1

Signature:

Your signature indicates your consent to have your name placed on the ballot and to serve as'a Delegate, ifelected. ' . "

Gregg Gunkel : ‘ - Dpate: December 6, 2020

1

| bistrict o cor.  S1SKiyou Union High Schiool District

Nome: Gregg Gunkel

(CSBA Region & éubi'é'gfn‘rg' #: 2

' b Y'eérsoh-hoér.d: '8 il iMniE
' Contact Numbé.l(E‘iCe{I O Home O g,-us,,}: 831-239-.::3,470 7 T

Profession; Hetired Educator
Primary E-maii; I9UNkel@gmail.com

il | ‘,,l el

Are you an incumbent Delegate? [l¥es CINo If yes, year you became‘Deiegate:E?L_ﬂ bt L1l

Assembly,

' have worked o clearly reflect the values and concsms of our constituants (o'the Board and fo C8BA.;:

! : ; community. |tis my purpose to'ses the State provide Full and Fair Funding, in any ways that GSBA might ba able to achlave. '

W‘hy‘areyou interested in becoming a Delegate? Please describe the skills and experiences you wo'r.‘lldrbring to the'Delegate

strengthening public edusation through impmvgment-‘of quallty of instruiction and student performance; Kot LA S

1) Preserving and . X
! 2) Sustaining and improving small school districts as they face the uncertain future due o declining enroliment and declining funding;/and .

3) Improving the public regard towards school districts through clear recogriition by the schoof boards towards being sensitive o all consfituants and.
clear and transparent communioations andboard aotions, ' . " i i o0 AL . il :

I belleva these three goals ara consistent with the values and goals of GSBA, and I"Baileve.}ny-presencé asg De!egdle will ba beneficial fowards
working to achieve these goals. : j o el LAl 6 vl :

[
A
LA !
£ lvi

Please describe your activities and involvement on yourlocal ﬁuard,' cnmfnuqitv, and/or CSBA, '

I have just completed by 2nd term as Board President and will pass the gavel to a recently electad board mermber, My eperience éeivlng as CSBA

Delagate has been rich, but | have muo more fo accomplish: | have been an aotive particpant in Leglslative Action Days. | have worked fo
represent the neads of our small rural school districts and clearly communicate thelr neads to aur reglonal legislatofs, | have gollecled the identified.
‘needs of our local districts and pushed our logal legislators to be sensitive to these needs. | have reportad back through looal channels and via

wemail to local board members to bring recognition of legislative agtions as they have baen communicated to me from CSBA, 'In my community, |

“.1 (g I f ‘l,’h £ 1

What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can..(j.'SBA'he‘_I'p address it?

The recent events of a global pandemic and its impact upon educaﬁon‘h‘aé been the most challenging experience fn my aducatlona!'careeg. The
pandemic has crushed studant achievement, challenged the disiriot’s statewida and nationwide to dellver high quallty distance leaming; 1Sate ang,

Federal entitles have fallan Incredibly short of funding public education to & adsquale level, much Jess compansate for the Increased needs to
address educational dalivery In a pandamic, ) , o i Lfary |

With over 33 years of public education experience Including teaching, cc;aohlng. and adminlsiralive duties and rasponsfbiﬁtfes, I feel provide an
educator's parception of public education values and needs., | have the knowledge and understanding to decode educational terminology and

* express educalional needs o the barents and lay-paopla of the gommunity. My experiences in serving as a Delegate far these six years has

enriched my skllls in collecting Ihformation, coming to understandable analyses, and 881ving as a lialson betwean CSBA and my board, district, and

i




TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL EDUCATION PARAPROFESSIONAL

Summary of Duties: Assists students in specialized educational programs, or intervention programs, who have a
variety of physical handicaps, learning disabilities, emotional or behavioral problems on a one-to-one or group basis
reinforcing lesson plans; independently adjusts methods/approach/pace of instructional material; maintains student
discipline in group activities; performs classroom support activities; maintains a variety of records; and performs
other related duties as required. Positions in the specialized language classes require incumbents to work with non-
and limited English speaking students in their primary language.

Essential Job Functions:
o  Adapts classroom work/homework under the direction of the teacher to provide a method to support and/or
reinforce classroom objectives
s Adapts to the unique behavioral and health needs of high-risk special education students

e  Administers tests, homework, make-up work, efc. to assist teachers in evaluating students’ progress and/or
recognize the individual needs of the student

e Assists student(s) with administration of medication, toileting, diapering, clothing manipulation, food
preparation, feeding, gastrostomy feeding tube, tracheotomy care, including cleaning and surface
suctioning, skin integrity check, colostomy cleaning or care, and intermittent catheterization

s  Assists in implementing educational programs to meet the individual needs of students (media, computer
programs, note-taking, direct learning activities, and physical education activities) in a variety of
educational settings

e  Assists students with participation in physical therapy, occupational therapy and speech therapy

e Confers with teachers and other district personnel to assist in the evaluation of students’ progress and/or the
implementation of students’ IEP goals

e  Monitors students in the classroom, on campus, and on the bus to ensure a safe and positive environment

e  Operates basic medical, exercise, therapeutic, instructional, and office equipment

e  Operates communication devices and adapts to computers, as assigned

e Participates in various meetings for the purpose of sharing information and/or improving one’s
skills/knowledge

e Performs record-keeping and basic clerical functions (scheduling, copying, journaling, data collection, etc.)
to support the teacher in maintaining student files and providing classroom materials

e Responds to emergency situations (e.g. injured students, fights, etc.) to resolve immediate safety concerns

Other Job Functions:

Assists other personnel, as needed, to support them in the completion of their work activities

Attends workshops, trainings, and in-services, as appropriate

Attends District training provided by a registered nurse on specialized healthcare procedures prior to assisting with
specialized health procedures (catheterization, use of Hoyer lift, gastrostomy tube, tracheotomy care), receiving a
certificate of training completion and District training on behavioral intervention strategies

Provides first aid, using universal precautions, for instances such as seizures or cardio-respiratory arrest

Job Requirements - Qualifications

Knowledge is required to perform basic math, including fractions, percents, and ratios (algebra and geometry at the
secondary level); to read a variety of manuals; to write and speak distinctly; to type correspondence, memos, etc.,
usually in prescribed formats; to prepare reports; to speak before groups; and to apply common sense understanding
of detailed multi-step instructions



Skills are required to perform multiple basic non-technical tasks. Specific skills include applying pertinent codes,
policies, regulations and/or laws; communicating with persons of varied cultural and educational backgrounds;
operating standard office equipment; preparing and maintaining accurate records; utilizing pertinent software
applications; and demonstrating keyboard/computer literacy.

Abilities are required to deal with a level of complexity of tasks that require significant coordinating of others’
schedules and/or activities; to practice discretion, independent action, and/or Judgment when working with people
and a diversity of equipment; and to interact with persons and/or agendas that frequently change. Specific abilities
include adhering to safety practices; being attentive to detail; implementing established curriculum; meeting
deadlines and schedules; lifting a minimum of 50 Ibs.; working under time constraints; and motivating and working
with students (at- risk populations).

Responsibility includes leading and guiding. The resources required (people, equipment, facilities) to perform job
functions are of a moderate scope, and moderate opportunity exists for significant impact (positive or negative) on
the organization’s mission.

Working Environment: The job functions are performed in an indoor or outdoor environment, requiring the
following significant physical abilities: lifting, reaching, handling, fingering and/or feeling; sensory speaking,
hearing and visual. Employees in this position may be required to use equipment such as wheelchairs, walkers, or
similar equipment in the care of students, and must be able to lift a minimum of 50 Ibs,

Educational Requirements: A high school diploma or equivalent is required.

The No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 requires all paraprofessionals who provide instructional assistance to possess
a high school diploma or equivalent along with one of the following;

1. A minimum of 48 semester or 72 quarter units of college coursework.

2. An Associate or higher degree from an accredited coliege or university.

3. Pass an assessment that demonstrates knowledge of the ability to assist in teaching, reading, writing and
mathematics.

To be hired with the understanding that an Associate degree will be obtained within four years of the date of hire.
Certification or the ability to become certified and proficient in District adopted CPI- Crisis Prevention Institute
Experience Requirements: A minimum of one year of job-related experience, or any combination of experience
and education within the specialized field, is required.

Licensing, Certification, Testing Requirements: Fingerprint/criminal justice clearance; Tuberculosis clearance;
and CPR and First Aid certificates (certificates from an internet course are NOT acceptable) are required.




TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

OFFICE CLERK

Summary of Duties: Under the direction of an administrator, performs clerical duties such as typing, filing,
duplicating and answering phones; serves as receptionist and/or switchboard operator and assists students, parents,
employees or community members; prepares and processes a variety of paperwork; maintains records and files;
registers students; administers first aid; requisitions supplies and materials; operates a computer; generates reports;
and performs other related duties as required.

Essential Job Functions:

e Assists other site personnel (i.e. attendance, registrar, ASB office, Principal, Vice Principal, nurse, etc. as
may be required for the purpose of supporting them in the completion of their work activities.

e Attends meeting, training classes, seminars, etc. for the purpose of receiving and/or conveying information.

e  Maintains various files (i.e. inventory, lunch applications, purchase orders, student files, testing results,
textbook, etc.) For the purpose of documenting and/or providing reliable information.

e  Performs record keeping and basic clerical functions, scheduling, copying, faxing, etc. for the purpose of
supporting assigned administrator and/or site with necessary materials.

s  Prepares typewritten materials (e.g. reports, memos, letters, newsletters, etc) for the purpose of conveying
information regarding school and/or district activities and procedures.

e Processes documents and materials (e.g. bank deposits, textbooks, identification cards, health services,
lunch program, etc) for the purpose of assisting staff in the completion of their activities and/or functions.

¢ Responds to inquiries of staff, district office, outside agencies, the public, parents and/or students for the
purpose of providing information and/or direction as may be required.

e Supports assigned administrator/supervisor for the purpose of assisting them in the completion of their
activities and/or functions.

Other Job Functions:
e Compiles student records (ie birth certificates, transfers, immunization, etc) for the purpose of meeting
state, federal and/or district requirements.
e  Requisition, receive, store and distribute supplies; maintain an adequate nventory of office and
instructional supplies
e  Assist in district meal charging and monthly invoice processing
e Collect and distribute mail among district sites

Job Requirements - Qualifications:

Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:

Knowledge to perform basic math. Keyboard literate.

Skills to perform multiple basic non-technical tasks. Specific skills to apply pertinent codes, policies, regulations
and/or laws; communicate with persons of varied cultural and educational backgrounds; operate standard office
equipment; perform standard clerical procedures; prepare and maintain accurate records; and utilize pertinent
software applications.

Abilities to deal with a level or variety of clerical tasks with a moderate level of judgment with regards to working
with people. Type 30 wpm. Specific abilities to be attentive to detail; meet deadlines and schedules; and work under
time constraints.

Responsibility. The resources required (people, equipment, facilities, and/or funding) necessary to perform job
functions are of a minimal scope and minimal opportunity exists for significant impact (positive or negative) on the
organizations’ mission.

Working Environment: The job functions are generally performed in an indoor environment requiring the
following significant physical abilities; reaching, handling, fingering and/or feeling; sensory speaking, hearing and
visual.

Educational Requirements: High school diploma or equivalent.



Licenses/Language/Testing Requirements: A valid Class C, California driver's license, a good driving record and
use of a private automobile may be required, and if so, must be maintained during employment. The ability to speak,
read and write in Spanish, in addition to English, is desirable. Fingerprint/criminal Justice clearance (Dept. of Justice
clearance, paid for by the successful candidate); Tuberculosis clearance.




CORRESPONDENCE



g W C Accrediting Commission for Schools
Uy o Western Association of Schools and Colleges

January 29, 2021

Teresa Healy, Superintendent/HS Principal
Tulelake Jr/Sr High School

P. O. Box 640

Tulelake, California 96134

Dear Teresa Healy:

Based on the Accrediting Commission for Schools, Western Association of Schools and
Colleges (ACS WASC) mid-cycle review, it has been determined that Tulelake Jr/Sr High
School (7-12) meets the ACS WASC criteria for accreditation. This accreditation status is based
on all of the information provided by the school, including the school's progress report, and the
satisfactory completion of the mid-cycle accreditation visit.

Tulelake Jr/Sr High School's accreditation is now reaffirmed through the end of the current
accreditation cycle ending on June 30, 2023.

Accreditation status is conditioned upon Tulelake Jr/Sr High School's continued adherence with
the ACS WASC policies, procedures, and criteria for accreditation. This includes a requirement
that an accredited school annually contribute members to participate on visiting committees.
Failure to maintain compliance with said policies, procedures, and standards is grounds for
modification and/or withdrawal of the accreditation.

The Commission looks forward to Tulelake Jr/Sr High School's anticipated success and
continuing improvement in keeping with ACS WASC's pursuit of excellence in elementary,
secondary, and adult education.

Sincerely,

P No-s

Barry R. Groves, Ed.D.
President

Enclosure(s): Visiting Committee Report

Barry R. Groves, President Marilyn S. George, Executive Vice President
ACS WASC 533 Airport Boulevard, Suite 200, Burlingame, CA 94010 mail@acswasc.org 650 696-1060







